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RECORD OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

REVIEW AND REAFFIRMATION OF YEAR 2020 REGIONAL LAND USE AND 
TRANSPORTATION PLANS AND EXTENSION OF PLAN DESIGN YEAR TO 2025 

FEBRUARY 10, 2003-MARCH 11, 2003 

This report presents the public comment received on the review and reaffirmation of the year 2020 regional 
land use and transportation plans and the extension of the plan design year to 2025. 

This report presents in a series of appendices: 

• Oral comments received at a series of public informational meetings on the review of the regional 
land use and transportation plans between February 26, 2002 and February 27, 2002. 
(Appendix A). 

• Written comments received on the regional land use and transportation plans during the formal 
public comment period from february I 0, 2003, to March II, 2003 (Appendix B). 

• Newspaper articles and editorials concerning the review of the regional land use and 
transportation plans (Appendix C). 

• Materials announcing the three public informational meetings and hearings including 
advertisements, news releases, and Commission Newsletter (Appendix D). 

The following is a summary of the oral and written comments received, and Commission staff response to 
those comments. 

PUBLIC HEARING ORAL STATEMENTS AND WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE 

Durmg tht: t1mc period of February I 0, 2003, through March II, 2003, a total of 17 persons provided 
comments on the review or the regional land usc and transportation plans either orally at the public hearings 
or in writing via Jetter or comment form available on the study web si te and at the public informational 
meetings and heanngs. These 17 persons provided their comments during the formal public comment period 
on the review of the rcg1onal land usc and transportation plans, with two persons providing multiple 
comments. 

The comments of the 17 persons providing oral and written statements on the review of the regional land use 
and transportation plans may be di vidcd into five categories: comments in support of elements of the regional 
transportatiOn plan; comments questioning or opposing clements of the regional land use and transportation 
plans; comments regarding a separate study of freeway system reconstruction currently being conducted by 
the C'ommiss10n; comments suggesting additional measures for consideration in the regional transportation 
plan; and comments questioning Commission composition and solicitation of public comment. 

Comments in Support of Elements 
of the Regional Tt·ansportation Plan 

") L"l l pcro.,ons L"XpiC!-o!-.L"d SUpport f(>r the recommendations of the publtc tranSit clement of the regional 
transportation plan . S1x persons expressed support for the recommended increases in the levels of rapid and 
express bus transit serv1cc, and seven persons expressed particular support for upgrading rapid and express 



bus transit service to commuter rail and light rail transit service. Two persons supported the regional 
transportation plan recommendation to enhance transit systems service through the promotion of innovative 
fare-payment systems, the conduct of marketing and public information and education activities, and the 
improvement of bus speeds through priority systems and signal preemption. 

Comments Questioning or Opposing Elements 
of the Regional Land Use and Transportation Plans 

Two persons questioned the benefit to central city Milwaukee residents of the rapid and express bus transit 
service elements of the regional transportation plan. 

Response: The proposed rapid and express transit service in the regional transportation plan were explicitly 
designed to serve and benefit central city residents. The proposed rapid transit services would 
provide service between the Milwaukee central business district and outlying portions of the 
Milwaukee urbanized area, and beyond. The proposed rapid transit service is intended to provide 
service for both traditional and reverse commuting. Stations would be spaced about every three 
to five miles to provide intermediate stops to increase accessibility to employment centers and to 
facilitate reverse commuting from residential areas within the central city of Milwaukee. The 
proposed service would be provided at convenient frequencies throughout the day, and provide 
re latively high overall travel speeds, about twice typical local bus transit speeds. The proposed 
express transit service is located largely within, and would principally serve central Milwaukee 
County, and the central city of Milwaukee. This recommended express transit service would be 
provided in major trave l corridors to connect major activity centers, including the Milwaukee 
central business district, and high- and medium-density residential areas. It would have average 
stop spacing of about one half mile and have an average travel speed about 50 percent faster than 
typical local bus service. 

Three persons questioned the prioritization of the regional transportation plan recommendations, stating that 
they believed that improvements to public transit should be recommended before arterial street and highway 
improvements. 

Response: The Commission attempts to pursue implementation of all elements of the regional 
transportation plan in an equal manner. The regional transportation plan does not include 
prioritization of its recommendations. The Commission does monitor and report on the 
implementation of the recommendations in the regional transportation plan. This plan review 
and reaffirmation determined that implementation is occurring with respect to both public transit 
and arterial street elements of the plan, and about equal degrees of implementation have 
OCCUlTed. 

Three persons questioned the fund ing needs of the arterial street and highway improvement 
recommendations, indicat ing that funding these improvements may reduce the funding available for public 
transit. One person noted that the regional transportation plan docs not guarantee funding for public transit. 

Response: The regional transportation plan includes an analysis which identifies the costs or implementing 
the recommended plan, and compares that cost to expected available revenues, identifying any 
shortfall s attendant to implementing the recommended regional transportation plan. The analysis 
conducted as part of this plan review and reaffirmation indicated that the plan may largely be 
funded with expected available revenues, as the gap between plan costs and revenues is only $39 
million annually, or about 8 percent, over plan costs. Th\! Commission as an advisory planning 
agency cannot guarantee funding or implementation of any clement of the regional 
transportation plan, including the public transit clement. The regional transportation plan has 
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proposed that dedicated public transit funding be established to assist in transit plan element 
implementation, and tn the past the Commission staff has suggested the creation of a Regional 
Transportation Authority1 to address this need. 

Two persons questiOned the regional transportation plan recommendation to restrict arterial curb-lane parking 
as needed during peak periods, indicating that this policy would be detrimental to local businesses along these 
arterial routes. 

Response: The arterial curb-lane parking restrictions recommended in the plan arc intended to reduce traffic 
congestion and help provide good transit service during peak travel periods. Each local unit of 
government would consider the concerns of the adjacent business community before moving 
forward with the Implementation of peak period arterial curb-lane parking restrictions. 
Implementation of arterial curb-lane parking restrictions in peak travel directions during peak 
travel periods may be expected to occur as traffic volumes and congestion increase. Curb-lane 
parking rcstnctions arc recommended in the plan to eliminate the need to widen existing arterial 
facilities or construct new arterials, beyond the levels already included in the plan. 

One person opposed all proposed arterial street and highway and freeway improvements to provide additional 
capacity. One person opposed all surface ai1crial Improvements to provide additional capacity. 

Response: In the design or the currently adopted regional transportation plan every effort was made to 
accommodate all existmg and forecast year 2020 travel demand by expanding the Region's 
public transit systems, by implementing transportation systems management measures, and by 
implementing land usc measures and policies. Arterial street and highway improvements were 
considered as a measure of last resort, and were added to the plan following public transit, land 
use, and systems management measures to address traffic volume and congestion which may not 
be expected to be alleviated by proposed improvements in public transit, transportation systems 
management, and land use measures. 

Three persons questioned the types of jobs that will be available and accessible by public transit under the 
regional transportation plan. 

Response: The adopted regional transportation plan has a design year of 2020. An analysis of the type or 
quality ofJohs that may be accessible by public transit in the year 2020 is not feasible. Analyses 
of trans1t accessibility to jobs under the regional transportation plan indicate that there would be 
substanttally ImprO\cd transit accessibility to jobs. 

Three persons questioned the forecasts of vehicle air pollutant emissions, stating that the forecasts are not 
cons1stent with statements made by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Two persons questioned air 
quality 1n central city locations. stattng that the cm1ssions would be greater due to the older average age of the 
vehicles tn the central city. Two persons questioned vehicle air pollutant emissions and their effect on persons 
living ncar freeways, particularly with respect to cancer and respiratory diseases. 

Response: The Commission 1s responsible under the direction of the U.S. Department of Transportation 
(USDOT). the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT), the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (USL:,PA), and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WisDNR) 
for prepanng transportation system ozone-related emission forecasts. The most recent forecasts 

' See .)LII'RPC Memorandum Report No. 38, A Regional Transportation Authority Feasibility Study for 
Southeastern W1sconsin. No1•emher. IIJWJ. 
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prepared by the Commission have been reviewed and approved by the four agencies noted 
above. The forecasts prepared by the Commission assume no further advancements in 
technology beyond what is already mandated by the U.S. Con~:,>ress. 

Regarding air quality in the central city, the WisDNR monitors ozone levels throughout the 
state. Their ozone monitoring data indicates higher ozone levels along the shoreline of Lake 
Michigan from Kenosha to Door County than in the central city. 

Regarding increased cancer risk for those living near freeway corridors, the val idity of the 
research findings on this issue continue to be questioned. The research regarding this issue that 
has been previously cited in southeastern Wisconsin is entitled, Multiple Air Taxies Exposure 
Study - II, by the South Coast Air Quality Management District (Los Angeles area). This study 
has been criticized because the study's method of inventorying diesel engine emissions varies 
from methods used in similar studies. Additionally, those who question the study 's validity also 
argue that a cancer risk factor used in the study was not supported by the USEPA. However, the 
South Coast Air Quali ty Management District's executive officer stated in 1999, regarding the 
results of this study, "Clearly we're on the ri ght path to reducing toxic air pollution and the 
associated cancer risk in our area. Regulation now on the books will make cars and industries 
c leaner in the future and assure continued progress." That statement is consistent with the 
Regional Planning Commission's statements that transportation ozone-related air pollutant 
emissions have been declining, and arc projected to continue to decline - reflecting forecasts that 
have been reviewed and approved by the USDOT, the WisDOT, the USEPA, and the WisDNR. 

Regarding respiratory diseases, it has been documented that transportation system ozone-related 
pollutant emissions in southeastern Wisconsin have been decreasing and are projected to further 
decrease in the future. If the incidence of respiratory diseases is increasing in southeastern 
Wisconsin, that increase is taking place during a period of decreasing transportation system 
ozone-related pollutant emissions - not during increases that could be blamed for health effects. 

Two persons questioned whether the regional land use plan includes recommendations for communities to 
provide a fair share of affordable housing, and to guarantee fa ir housing for all ofthe region's residents. 

Response: The regional land use plan recommends that the bulk of new urban residential land - 75 percent 
- consist of medium-density development, with a typical single-family lot size of one-quarter 
acre and a typical multiple-family development averaging about I 0 dwelling units per net acre. 
rurther, the regional land use plan recognizes that residential zoning regulations may have a 
signi fi cant inllucnl:c on housing costs and the supply of affordable hous ing. In order to enable 
the provision of a ffordable housi ng, the plan recommends that all urban communi t ies should 
incorporate provi sions for a full range of residential structure types - s ingle-family, two-family, 
and multi-family - as well as a reasonable range of housing sizes within their zoning ordinances. 
Moreover, the plan recommends that urban communities should incorporate provisions for a full 
range of residential lot s izes and include one or more residential districts specifying lot sizes of 
no more that 7,200 square feet for single-fami ly detached housing units and 8,000 square feet for 
two-family structures. 

One person questioned issues that affect low-income and minority communi ties. 

Respon~e: The following addresses the effect the regional transportation plan has on those issues that were 
idcnti fied and believed to have an impact on low-income and minority communities: 
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Regional Transportation Plan Impact Compared to 
Issue !No-Build Plan on Minority and low-Income Communities 

Transportation safety would be improved under the regional 

Bodily impairment, infirmity, 
transportation plan by addressing traffic congestion through 

increased public transit use. transportation systems management 
illness or death 

measures, and improvements to the arterial streets and 
highways within the Region. 

Transportation system related air pollutants under the regional 
Air pollution transportation plan may be expected to be moderately less than 

those compared to a no-build plan. 

Noise and water pollution 
No differential impact 

and soil contamination 

Destruction or disruption of 
Regional transportation plan would require some disruption to 

man-made or natural resources 
implement recommended improvements. but the impact on the 

minority and low-income communities would be limited. 

Destruction or diminution of No differential impact 
aesthetic values 

Destruction or disruption of Regional transportation plan would require some disruption to 
cohesion of a community's implement recommended improvements. but the impact on the 

economic vitality minority and low-income communities would be limited. 

Destruction or disruption of 
the availability of public and No differential impact 
private facili ties and services 

Regional transportat ion plan would lead to increased job 
Adverse employment effects accessibility throug h improvements to the public transit and 

arterial street and highway elements of the plan. 

Displacement of persons. businesses. 
Regional transportation plan would require some displacement 

farms. or nonprofit organizations 
to implement recommended improvements, but the impact on 
the minority and low-income comm un ities would be limited. 

Regional transportation plan would alleviate traffic congestion 

Increased traffic congestion 
through improved public transit, transportation systems 

management measures. and improvements to the arterial street 
and highway systems within the Region. 

Isolation, exclusion, or separation The improvements to the public transit and arteri al street and 
of minority or low-income individuals highway elements of the regional transportation plan would 

within a given community or from improve access and provide for greater accessibility of the low-
the broader commun ity income and minority communities to the Reg ion. 

Denial of. reduction in, or 
significant delay in the receipt 

No differential impact of, benefits of FHWA programs. 
policies. or activities 
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Comments Regarding a Separate Study of Freeway System 
Reconstruction Currently Being Conducted by the Commission. 

Three persons expressed opposition to any consideration of freeway widening to provide additional lanes on 
the freeway system in southeastern Wisconsin. One person expressed support for the reconstruction of the 
freeway system to meet modem design standards. 

Response: Because the Region 's freeways are reaching the end of their useful life, and because a 
reconstructed freeway is expected to last approximately 50 years, the Commiss ion is conducting 
a study of how the southeastern Wisconsin regional freeway system should be reconstructed 
over the next 20 to 30 years. Within the context of the regional transportation plan, the study is 
examining a number of alternatives for the reconstruction of the freeway system, including 
rebuild as is, rebuild using modem design standards, and various alternatives cons idering the 
provision of additional traffic lanes on selected segments of the freeway system. At this time, a 
fina l recommendation has not been made on how the southeastern Wisconsin regional freeway 
system should be reconstructed . When a final recommendation on regional freeway system 
reconstruction is made, that recommendation would be considered as an addition to, and 
amendment of the regional transportation plan. 

Two persons questioned the effects the reconstruction of the freeway system wil l have on low-income and 
minority neighborhoods. Two persons questioned the effects the reconstruction of the freeway system wi ll 
have on the tax base in the City of Milwaukee and Milwaukee County. 

Response: The Commission did extensively evaluate the impacts of the preliminary recommended freeway 
reconstruction plan. The evaluation is available through the Commission' s web page 
(www.sewrpc.org) and concluded that, under the preliminary recommended plan: 
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• Minority and low-income populations are not significantly or disproportionately 
represented in areas in proximity to proposed widened freeways. 

• Whi le some segments of the freeway system, including those proposed to be widened, 
arc located adjacent to minority and low-income populations, the vast majority of the 
freeway system and freeway segments proposed to be widened are not adjacent to 
minority populations. Also the vast majority of census blocks having above average 
concentrations of minority populations are not located adjacent to, or in proximity to, 
the freeway system or freeway segments proposed to be widened under the preliminary 
plan . 

• The residences and businesses which are estimated to need to be acquired under the 
preliminary plan, particularly those required for additional lanes, arc generally not 
disproportionately located in areas with above county or regional averages of minority 
or low-income populations. 

The Commission al so evaluated the impacts the preliminary freeway system reconstruction plan 
would have on the property tax base, and found that the impact to the property tax base is 
expected to be minimal. 

• The property tax base impact under the preliminary plan is an ~.:stimated $200 mill ion 
for the entire Region, with $ 140 million ofthat impact within Milwaukee County. 



• More than 60 percent in Milwaukee County - and over 70 percent regionwide -of the 
estimated property tax impact is associated with the modernization of the freeway 
system, not the proposed additional lanes. 

• The estimates of property tax base impact are conservatively high, as they include 
acquisition administration and relocation costs. 

• Nearly half of the estimated property tax base impact - $90 million of the total $200 
million - has already been approved through preliminary engineering studies for the 
Marquette Interchange and II-I 94 in Kenosha and Racine Counties. 

• The conservatively high estimated property tax base reduction for Milwaukee County 
under the preliminary plan of a total 0.34 percent reduction would represent an annual 
reduction of about 0.0 I percent of the 30 or more years required to rebuild the freeway 
system. By comparison, the Milwaukee County tax base has been growing at about I .5 
percent annually from new construction and at about 4.0 percent annually from base 
appreciation. 

• The property tax base impact may not represent an actual loss in tax base. For example, 
Aldrich Chemical, which will be acquired as part of the Marquette Interchange, has 
announced that it will build a new plant in the City of Milwaukee. 

The estimates of property tax base impacts developed for the freeway reconstruction study are 
systems planning level estimates. During subsequent preliminary engineering studies for each 
segment of the fi·ccway system, the WisDOT will identify specific right-of-way impacts and 
seek to minimize any impacts. 

One person questioned the opportunity for minority owned businesses to participate in freeway reconstruction 
and as well for minorities to be a significant part of the reconstruction labor force. 

Response: For several decades, the WisDOT has had plans, programs, and goals for disadvantaged business 
enterprise (DBE) participation. However, with the upcoming reconstruction of the Marquette 
Interchange, and subsequent reconstruction of the entire freeway system, the WisDOT has 
recognized the significant increase in roadway construction, and business and labor force 
opportunities which will occur in southeastern Wisconsin over the next 30 years. The WisDOT 
established a Marquette Interchange DBE Advisory Committee which was charged with the task 
of considering how to achieve the significant participation of minorities in the reconstruction of 
the Marquette Interchange, and ultimately the reconstruction of the entire regional freeway 
system. Members of the WisDOT DI3E Advisory Committee and participants in DBE Advisory 
Committee meetings include representatives of the State legislature, the Milwaukee County 
Board of Supervisors, the City of Milwaukee Common Council, minority-owned businesses, 
non-minority transportation firms, employment and employment train1ng agencies, lahor unions, 
and the Wisconsin Association of' Consulting 1\ngineers. 

The WisiJOT and the DBI ~ Advisory Comm1ttee began their work by identifying barriers to 
signi lieant mmority and business labor force participation, determining the barriers that need to 
be overcome, 1dcnti lying actions to address and remove the barriers, considering how goals for 
increased participation should be established, and discussing how participation should be 
monitored and enforced. 
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Drawing on the work and recommendations of the DBE Advisory Committee for the Marquette 
Interchange, the Commission staff has recommended that the WisDOT accomplish the followi ng 
with respect to establishing and achieving goals for minority participation: 

• A DBE oversight committee should be formed with diverse representation - like the 
membership of the Marquette Interchange DBE Advisory Committee - for each 
freeway reconstruction project to assist the WisDOT in overseeing the participation of 
minority bus inesses and labor force. 

• Aggressive goals for the participation of minority businesses and labor force should be 
established by the WisDOT for each freeway reconstruction project with the assistance 
of the DBE oversight committee. 

• Overall goals for business and labor participation will need to be established for each 
freeway reconstruction project. The overall goals should include not only mandated 
elements, but a lso additional voluntary or discretionary goal elements for minority 
business and labor participation. The current mandated goal for minority labor 
participation in Milwaukee County is 8.0 percent. The current mandated goal for DBE 
participation statewide is 7.2 percent. The overall goals for freeway reconstruction 
projects that include voluntary or discretionary goals in addition to mandated goals 
could range from the goals set and achieved for Miller Park construction (25 percent 
DBE and 5 percent women business enterprise - WBE) to goals reflecting minority 
population composition- about 25 percent for the Southeastern Wisconsin Region. 

Further, Commission staff recommended that the WisDOT encourage and employ unique 
methods of removing barriers to participation, encouraging the growth of the minority 
workforce, supporting the building capacity of minority-owned firms, setting goals for 
participation, and monitoring and enforcing those goals. The imple mentation of the following 
recommended actions were considered by the WisDOT and the DBE Advisory Committee to be 
essential to achieving significant minority business and labor participation: 

• The number of existing minority and women-owned firms and capacity of those firms 
to perform the work needed should be determined. Also, the available minority and 
women labor force should be assessed 

• Firms and workers that may potentially participate in the reconstruction process should 
be educated regarding the magn itude of work needed and the capabilities that will be 
required to perform the work needed. Information should also be provided to other 
stakeholders such as schools and labor unions. 

• The WisDOT should partner with schools and community-based organizations to 
inform potential workers of the long-term opportunities and to develop trammg 
programs to assist those potential workers in gaining the skills required to take 
advantage of those opportunities. 

• Majority-owned firms should participate in training and technical assistance programs 
targeted at developing the capacity of DBE firms to participate in freeway 
reconstruction projects. 



• Mechanisms to provide information on available minority workers should be 
implemented and labor unions and contractors should be encouraged to collaborate to 
place minority workers. 

• Mentoring programs should be established and apprenticeships should be encouraged 
and monitored. 

• The achievement of minority participation should be monitored during each 
reconstruction project. 

• The development of on-going, long-term business relationships joint-ventures, 
mentoring, and others - between majority and minority owned firms should be 
encouraged. 

Comments Suggesting Additional Measures for 
Consideration in the Regional Transportation Plan 

One person expressed support for a completely new freeway bypass around the Milwaukee area. Two persons 
expressed support for a new freeway connection, north of the City of Milwaukee, connecting IH 4~ and USH 
45. Two persons expressed support for additional improvements to provide additional capacity on existing 
diagonal arterial routes leading into and away from the City of Milwaukee. 

Response: Arterial street and highway improvement and expansion project recommendations are added to 
the regional transportation plan as measures of last resort. Additional arterial street and highway 
recommendations, beyond those recommended in the adopted regional transportation plan may 
be considered in the Commission's next major regional transportation plan reevaluation effort. 
The regional transportation plans developed by the Commission first consider public transit 
improvements, transportation systems management measures, and land use measures and 
policies to alleviate traffic volume and congestion. Arterial street and highway improvements 
and expansion are only considered to alleviate traffic volume and congestion that may not be 
expected to be alleviated by the aforementioned elements of the regional transportation p lan. 

Two persons suggested the creation of a Regional Transportation Authority (RT A) in southeastern Wisconsin 
to provide dedicated funding for public transit. 

Response: The C'ommiss1on 111 the past has studied and recommended aRT/\ for southeastern Wisconsin'. 
In I 991, a proposed RT/\ was created by State law with the authority to consider and 
recommend a permanent RT/\ lor southeastern Wisconsin. The recommendation to create a 
permanent RTA with an eleven member board, appointed by the Governor, was rejected by SIX 

of the seven counties in southeastern Wisconsin, and action taken by the seventh county rejected 
a regional special ded icated tax. The rejection of a permanent RT A was due to many reasons 
including opposition to new taxes, opposition to special taxes - sales and gasoline, county fears 
of being taxed to support transit in another county, tensions between county and municipal 
governments, and the lack or strong s upport from the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. 

1 See SL' IVRPC Memorandum Report No. 38, !\ Regional Transportation Authority Feasibi lity Study for 
Southca~tern Wisconsin, Novemher, I 990. 
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Comments Questioning Commission 
Composition and Solicitation of Public Comment 

Two persons questioned the composition of the Commissioners of the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional 
Planning Commission, stating that the composition is not reflective of the reg10n and that the City of 
Milwaukee is underrepresented. 

Response: The composition of the Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission is mandated by 
State law. The Commission consists of 2 1 members, three from each of the seven member 
counties. One Commissioner from each county is appointed, or in those counties where a county 
executive appoints, confirmed by the county board and is usually an elected county board 
supervisor. T he remaining two from each county are appointed by the Governor, one from a list 
prepared by the county. Currently, two of the three Commissioners representing Milwaukee 
County are City of Milwaukee residents. 

Three persons questioned the Commission's practice in actively soliciting comment from low-income and 
minority communities for the review of the regional transportation plan. 

Response: Paid advertisements, in Engli sh and Spanish, regarding the review of the regional transportation 
plan were placed in a number of publications, including those believed to have substantial 
circulation in low-income and minority communities in Milwaukee County. As well, a news 
release was prepared and distributed to a number of newspapers which serve low-income and 
minority communities. Additionally, the Commission held public hearings on the near north side 
and near south side of the City of Milwaukee to solicit comment from low-income and minority 
communities. Lastly, the Commission, as part of the effort to solicit comment from low-income 
and minority communities, provided an interpreter at the public informational meeting and 
hearing held at the United Community Center on February 27, 2003 , translated brochures into 
Spanish, and provided information in Hmong on how to provide comment on the revi ew of the 
regional transportation plan. The Commission welcomes suggestions on additional methods to 
enhance the solicitation of comment from low-income and minority communities. 
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'iuu l\llkOO about the ~xpr~U::J::J cu3f!~. rout.~'! 

JO cxpre~s. another on.-: o~ Mr. W;1l kP :- ':. t'lla..'iq,..t 
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So I hope fc0t1 "'hat I heard tonight that 

we' r~ s erlous "bout both cxprc~4 and rapid bu :; 

Nt'lrvlt: .. In thiS l!!Te" that the r out e 1 and 2 "'!.ll :;)Q 

colnsl4l(.-d, l.h<il Ute rout.4" 10 ~•()res., 1.1i 11 be: 

retn,tatcd, and t.hat these oth•r rout~3 that 

su! fer~d service cutbacks on the wcckend!l, 

pnnc ip3Uy on th~ wtoekenda: will also be 

rfll !. t'l~tated, not only tor the c lUCt!!lh :i p tn rtvo Yf>llr 

lUOJ t..Jt il l :so aa: your stu-:Jy l ook!l forwolcd t 'l :.h~ 

i rlrr!"',l:'ted d~JMnd tor ;"M.lb l tc t.C41'\5Fo'OCt.Jtion ~o the 

yu;,tt 20::0. Thank you. 

HR. YUNI<Z:\ : Th:lnk you t oe your c~nts . 

~ n<!xt pP:'.!'On rpqJ stt'!r~-d: t o ~peak 1s Hike K:o~r•er. 

t-l:H<r. t\f\1\Hf.R: First o f all, 1 just w.,11nt 

to ::.Jy 1 had o qr~at opportunity tc ~~..:~ t.u s,;.Jn~ 

ot: the SEWRPC representative~ bc!oce the 00Qin01011 

of 1 ht: r.v~nt. And trom lookLnq at everyth!.nq, 1 
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do and H ' .5 ollso addrc.s:Jcx:i b)' Governor Do}t:u. arvJ 1 
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drat n t ha t b occurrJnq in Wl.scon sin dr.d 

~jX:c1fic.11ly in H1lw.1ukee. We holvc ttd::i ~coup o( 

l.>...it..l)' i..x.luner!l who in 1) o • :!:.1 yc.:Jrs are qoinQ to be 
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gcn t. h.'!tl~ll lJc(orc roo :>til ted. This t~ the thinq WP. 

llt't':J l<l brHIQ })ll(;i(, the flUhtiC' ltanspcrtatl on 
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w•• · ··m bade tmtu nd '1':1<1'·•1 ~t r e-,.t t rbms, expres:. 
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wh •t:h 1 :.t..&.uk 1:J the '.JI ~Ut~al lh•• ··J l~ ""'~'' lll 

ll11:• tt.'\IIUfl, pr.t:pl~ w1 ll C~.AnU, puopl!! "'1 1 1 !H ·•rt 
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tMyt':ol r'l Jit t Jv: more ou the tmh"', thP trnn~portAt~cn 
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dow"\town trans1.1. ~llntcr a~ pote"ltl(l iJ ·; e·,~r . .., ;v, 

the t<:.Jnnq d:;'ooln d the t-ur~<: E.J:>t !:-cc:..._.~.,, McKir.:~'r' 
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UL.m'L Y.uow Scott Walker was ! ;;C!ft. IC'Wd .ii:'ld l'•r, 
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1 L..-.l kcd to you clb<J, K-en, abvut l~.c !".::.;;t 

t h.1 r I ~.1w .-.:"".rrrr~rr:1<1l!' :r.s t ~tlf"\T(:r olbou:: pr c:-.::>t. 1.r:g 

r-tcr.s , wh'l should you .:it:!.e> t:-:e t:.:s , tc :r.ee-: pe:;plo:!. 

':'h.lt ' s r:ot why 1 !"id~ :~e b·..:~. 1 rid-e :he t~s :.c 

: 5.:tvc a lot more :h,•n h.Jvl.:":Q t .. ") r·.Jy to p.l:..: 

d:Jw:-ttown. You Cdn come up .,.1th a belter -- I Cd:1 

<:":">me up wLt h a bcltcr adver-ttsl :":CJ' currpaiq:: "t1·ln tn 

m~~t pevpJe. It's L11d o ( ~rr-t,cJ..:..::d SS J.II'J. 

1\.ad Lh1;n d.:>r..l .,...1Lh lhc · t.u r ~;.>o rt .:.. :tc.m 

$ystcns m;mijqement. p:an .focus 11'".o :-P on pr,..:T.o: ron 

wit.h the KRM study, Kenosha, RacinP., t--~llwau:-:.ec 

expandwg the metro ou: here. 'ro•J kno:..•, t .ope!ully 

J pt ... ~• .i.l '11 bt- :..mplcr/Lt!lll.ed ' ccrt.:;c .'flY ~l:-ctJu~r "}u~t 

l i 'JCS. d couplt: b~od·:s ot.l o f on~ of u,~ 1\nP~; t h~1· 

C(.IIOCS dcwu, \1~ -l.'Jf.!!.> i r. <.;h icu.go • .ll\d ll :..· .. •u!J be 

~1 \!oll, I eould .we r .y lu o Ltrf-!r o~:;•J r:rlt. ""o.lff'/ ..s:>OtJI 

r <lon't '<•\-w, :Tl."'yt"lt" !'>OfT"IA arlv~rt 1 s1rVj 

,l i rm'l lCk. I ':n n ot l:l adve::-:.:.:nnr: t:.~t I :.h1n-: · ... ·t~'!n 

it CJ<:l::i lmplt;!mcnt~d 1:•>!=-C.tul.y f"->::o~ spend :..1 -..~e.-: 

.:md say l":~J', {:'./r:!ty ndo l.S a dclhr, r1r.t : .. ·..,r-e ~n 

s1~n •lh.=tt ..J gr<:-.31. thirg this lS . 'f"':a:.. cau:.~ ~ ... 

s-?mcthinq t.oo ":0 qct people n10rc o:. t:t:c !dca ":': tr.c-

l i.y:ll r-11 J •• md pl ... m:..; l i kr.: U:i..l '-. 

t\nd ftn'!liy, t.h ... liisT f himJ I ""•till t•.1 

tdl~ dbout lS 1 CJtt~nd..-:d thf:' Ct~t-:..,.<1'/ w\d~·nlnQ 

lf.CC ll.OCJ Ctl lh•::! W.}!. t-.• rq:..•)O P<lrk S-:-raor cc~t~:: ~nd ..1 

lo .t ..... t p .. ()p l(' w.,.r ... r atlir.q vr. s r• ... mPr:. 

' ' '-!ntl t., m•; r•plruon ro t :'~'WIU..t; .Jt th-- t· r~tc· wasn' :- tt.;u 

hit)lr ~:.Uu:r. uut Lh(':'! i1 ll .. •rwarrJs 1''.1•! dor,'! .'\ .ot: 

Yc.u prov . rlc rceoiM"ICndLit i on::J , then it '5 ur. to: m.r 

elected Ol!:J.Cl.al!:: to act. ::n thc~c. t he 00'1, !'.t.c 

....,L-•:..c, rh'"' county qoverruoonts. ·: he tea. evl.l 1 

U::n' L Ll~~~lr. i!'t ~ilhN:"::; 1t. 's :it:t>I L W<~ll•a:r fttld 

CCI~a ir. CO:.lnt'/ o tti cH. l!L We nettd to lo..'C".L.l£: :.i•.;<:Jlt 

Wal..:c r a . et:.r.e::- .1na ::OJ.y .J.S ~o~cL oJs yo•.;r ccun'..y 

nlfiri .l!. 'S .-m•1 le11 ~h.,rn h,~y, look d t t: h:.!'o .1rca t 

!-.JloHI tholl · ~ 111:!1' thol~. lnvnl'Jfo' ll p•1hlic 

t.r,lO:OJXu'f,rtion, <HX! .,..!;! n<:cci lO qo:l. tl"-'l.'~ o~ t h t!:'t! 

J.c.io.dS . 1:1f.> - 1.1f.t!11'-«:d. 

t-1y :mr~r·n~·H i:J :';err•t F.!::ccer~ ck, -.r.: ~ .... 

J'"lf"'f'<;r,..n<o y l'5 bct: i nd tx•ttn::: publiC trc:m.5ty ... rt·l'. lf.~r. 

dll(l I L\l:k.t:tl LO hjm 111 • .1:1y t i :TIC~ .:.bout l t!. ::t, .;tlr•.:. 1 

t• •:..-n cnr.r.1r~ t~cl ~t:•>rr W."ll lcP. r <'lnct> or t·w: c:c :rt .•. t 

thi ~ . so • JUSt tt"dn-: ).;e<:-r, up t :'l·:! qood w.;..rk <)r.c, 

•Jtlic,."l ..... . 
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an~lXxJv ~ 1 sc "h~ It•~ .1 (C~ ro bu'L ~u .. :, ' t Lu' ~.::.-c. 1 t 1 :• 

"/t:l, JY!il zo.Je y-JJt '•.>nt1 v~th t :-.-: c~lct-:-1 f~T, , 

1( •'•'ll"':i'( t~ink:J thcy'J like t.o '~·lie r <t t•ir: '1·'\l r 

h,u.d rtf.l.: At:'.l qet .. ( c rm t 0 yuu .J.'ld then j'h"~: lt 

Smith. 

qoing to say, but J "'l<'d c'l Ol11J"»1 • oh~tt.rv.~t tt("'n~ l? 

Gary, tnd:.an<l I would "''Ot qo rhrow;h <.Jown:cwn 

ChlColqo. 1 WCI' •lrl tttk~ -- 1 Ut.r: k i.t's c<J.ll ••<l L•J4, 

YOI.. ') ':"' 1!11 , th~ """Y n l o: u:ct I tw VUL~j. .:JP. !1.;)1..·, l.l;)y 

,.hould soraeone c!tivu.y fe<.'!f 5!td>Ot<l<ln to Cht·.d~O 

come thr<l.Jqh Lh~ hcurt of r-hlwuu kc•!t 1 lt. 1nk t "\.lt 

Mayo r No:J HjU l~L ' S pl o.ln <Jboul cJ !.>Y!Jo.t~S ~110W'.d U\(> 

Oil ~ ldC lS d Q\)()(1 J'i, ;C), lt LhC J)e"'plc :ra 

Broo~!.lcld wdnt tt.~ Cu:cw<J'/~• l e t t herr hav" t h .... 

And t. h l': Othel rt·trHJ 1-: lhJI'. th 1:> b.~ 

. 1i tUOlt l Oll, w(: hclVC ')U!.Ol o~rip(Jif•d II' (• :;y:;t f~l'l •111~ 1 \'UU 

~on't "l~t j.X.."Oplr> a..u; ~ MJ·lin. A•; !Ia<: •tC:nllt-n.UI 

14 

W~tla~::>~. Th<:cc'.; ;;.oc lvlcqt!".·_:. wh•J _\rt· p(fJJ C'"C't •nq 

l rend"' , lCX'I~ <~t t~f'" tonr~t1on o t nurrbcrs ot 

pevple are qo~nq tv be :iv1n:;,. 

1hc lny n•_•w:s L i qht n...,._ 1:: lh•• l .of•U•I I Il'J 

h•:..,•.u•j . to:..l ot• J' I I " "<>I d: l'll ll·~. w.llt·"·I'L'' ''" 

·•J•• t ur. 1 J(j tfl<!f'l'l;to')n• l"'oolt 1 11 llr--ofo.- 1 • •· Ill wlo• n 

•..oj 1 II Oj ( ";.:.0Jin~· 1'-tt•, ~r, ol IJ<iiJn:l, w ht ofl W(oll t lltl'l " t ,o• 

1111 111 o1 1'11J,'ll prJ. r o· 10 :11')(T\f> p.1rt : a .,1 lh\ WIJLl•.l , will 

p'11 )1l loH.I~Jtl tf<'r.ch. hou!o .. llo l•l •.VIIfJ'J',J.l J. V •, \llo•• tt 

pcoph • .an:: (JUlfl'-.1 l •. Uc .¥.11'on f, ,,,., I lu.•f" r_h,• 

l'hi'l . ~- '1"11. 

10 

II 

,, 

• 7 

' 9 

20 

21 
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10 

'' 
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"' 
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'" ,., 
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Mk. '{IJt;KER: T' :<ln._ Y''' tr•r Y• -ltr .. ~"Vr«4>1lt ·,, 

·ro•L Or lf 'IOU 've c:xnple:ed one ur.:! ~a·:cn' t t\:rr.c i 

it 1:1, nuse lhll.l. J}' and "'e ' 11 ·~vt '. !Mt. tt :xn ).~u. 

t '•Je qJt t"'"C ncr~ p~;.>plio! teyisu!::·-"o... : o ~;>t:"ak. The 

1 ~lnnk they belt-: spokc very we!1 . Olh~-!r lhln'13 

th.lt, ""e could ov wU.I• " t}lun of thu D\ilqnitudc, .l:K:S 

JU:.il qtJ.i.uq to the '""':.ket.i.uq ! or cl ~ccond, 1 JUSl 

t try to l';e \n\'olvod nnd T try t _l) !oll()w · htt> 

r,t u tt, and I r (•ally d on ' t even ~n~·w W:-tCl the lc,~~;c 

ver~n .i.n SEWRI'C i.s, whi::h 1 ltank QVt'~ ~ l•XXJ ... .,i 

~o 5aying x-mc o ( the ot.hcr thl r.q::; :.ha~ ·..ocrc ~.ud, 

;.h.• l. w(:' rc kinc.i oC tllssu.g Lhc pot.\l'nlhll of th1~ 

•Jf'atlp. Th is coul d be :he qroup ttvt t ltf!s 

~v.-.rything tor,e t her, th.e PCOOOITnC rc::,., :J tt.-.~ rh.'1t 

•:VUld hdppen with tJ.an3it cand lnl'I'/N- you .-:c-.u1t! <of'!. 

'. l t)n:>it if you hold the cc-ononic number :;; r..-. ~•1r:-pon 

, tliiiS iL . 

o:~nct l he 1':\ctp lMt you nw-nt tr.nr'< t, rr .. ''-' 1 u n J"qc ), ll 

I'm not nist~,k~, th\'\ L'\ very C":lO~(' t 0 " r~pllC"a 

l OOks like t.nc Sc.llt'IC :n;.,p thc:at ' ' been 1 n your 

plDnnln9 books tor - - ~1ncc 19130 -- sue.;(; 19'.10 

be-li eve. l may be wronq a:x:.ut 19CH.l. But. li ke 

'td l.li, J try to !olla..,. lt~:.s an.J l tr,- to tcsco~ rch 

t h b. Pd t l o( t he problt.'ftl nt-t 'l l>u thl!l o l etn. 'fhia 

Th1!: i:1 <1 f lUQ•~I•'S"I sy•;t•·ln t h, , t !'xtrNI"' 

·~·>Y I It; lh.Jl '~; \oo'()l)l'l\' 1 f •J I, t•xr.rpt II we .no 'I< olC? m I 

l••tlll. y,..t I I w., l.~.k , 11 f l u-• t ... nr ... r r· f t'·lw.-.u k .. .. 

pr ~kltt-:n 15 t h.ll I t ,,• :-: 1. •• 1(:•1 qo.11 t•, lhr ce> rr.·r r 

n r •J·Hii.lttllon . 

AJ id l.hiJ ll·~·.tA I 'G/ ..... , , .. U" ... .,J ..... ft ,, 

t l1,)1 lto.wi't ••vl"rylt'. l rl"j t• l ··• . J-'r an lhll, po~.1 Wl! l 
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ccr.~:uty o t :.he pcq: l r.! de~. n,.,l "wh•·~ •· Y"' h.:ive 

tl'\(: density to ma ke tr~r. stt ...,~: ( , , ... ...,.J th~ VfJU:l:) 

C:ft' ' ~ lt~r.,..n :-~.u.d t:u:s. pr~tt~· :~.u::t- tne 3~~ t hln'). 

;.;:~! !'lb\'e t:; tt.. c 'l OIJ~ :.h~nlon9 .Jro•J:v.t I 

t .• ~t.k .u .d t.~..: the tr.lns:t pla.n ::o (J~t lr'J4nyltn:~ 

~~ :.: 1:J1r.q, and 1 thin-:. we 're r•.'lJI V mus::u) r t*' 

!)l).ll. I E wP ~1 1 ld )tl~t cum ~•!r rt. t ct lc ~ rl ::h .. C"11y ~)! 

I<I J) ,.,,1u .c .. t' , 1:KJ 'l ·d :.c lt11::t t!lt" ttU.11 Lr 11 1~fJOil..:t b}t! t'tl ~~ 

c:.f t~•ltutttulo on .lnd on .Jml on yvu wvu l !l h~Vl~ ~cvrtonu r 

d':!velopncnt in ever r pla=~ that has a ws sUti~r 

o t b train station. ~ou could Ju"'t I ry lltt­

inves t rwnt in U :t> trd ~ , !'>ysl n !! r n I ht: Ci ty c f 

t-:1lwaukce, and i'O'' c:ou 1 ~t tit:l iv1·r cJ(K.X.b, yotJ c:CtLl d 

C(ll i•,...,r p .. l•pl t.•, t.k·:lv<.! -- Cv(; r y..nP t~ rho .-t.Hf.¢1"1.., 

'It• ~l hi r..;ratht il.i.)c.· , ti ~ ll tn lrt'IH, IJI • it l(o 

w.,.. ..,w,::at O!O.l, lJ.•~ ;. t ll'\ y u ur r l ii!J L ll . lt·~ .. f<\d•,. Un_. 

,')rf·,1 work ~ I"'C '~/'~>J knm.• 'W'h-t l ...,l)) h,lf•i· .. '' • cJr~n l ho': 

1ott!l West A-nt wi I. :idY h••y, c.·.m ..., ,. \ •ut.·~ l·f• t. c,.o t h. al 

:ol'ft.•.!fl·. tX..t •.;c..nnq .lt i • "1;.~ l•ll y, ·, 11 °11 •J•,\ ;,IIJ 

ttt•' <J.tftl4! . M ' w·IUk"t! 1 )'1 wh<;: te ll ' !o .Jl. c-. ,}w. ,·J kC'•"' 

:.S ..lhC r(' thf" (IIIII~ J.S qOli\Q t O l,.o(:. l".I.} W<JUt.>::t: ! ~ 

W'lt"fl' • ta~ t.:f:ntrilliz<l:l()."l <lnd ,) t hr· lr. l tll u a:t oJII 

thi::; dc...,~l orcr.cnt ls go1:19 t o h.tpp••fl; ,., ,~,.t dll it':J 

'" 

~-: trr~.oll'lt~on. 

f! you looic a t ~ll-c.ll Liley' V•' • l<-'t ll ' l t1 

J Jtfttl, "''"'I ' '•·t' •., '-11t•lt' 1_1., .. dt·\'o•l• J.oiTt•-u: t •• ~p·, 

co:-.t r o l Qrowlt:. Nuw, y~u II"J';:IIL.on•~! .1.1, liL•: 

prc.::e~taltor: about s.mart ~rowtt1. l' f" ... :r .. H1 U.t::: 

.lf ~ t 'ott y ' ••lklt:q .J!.IO.JI J ll~f! '111('/' l l• l-tl\.tfll'l 

dboJ t ~~e4:tr.t; i:n o~l ' '"'' r hoO l o <-l f·. , rc· ('l!f"'Hl-J ' ~vt•. 

-!:...•rc 1:0 no 11r.q. T:'L<:-t'~ 13 no <:l r r·•llCl iH'II u 1. 1:">. 

!Mfl. And )I t t ·.- r ~ _,,.,, I ' hlflll. y••to ' ll IH I II n }) ,( 

;l. Tt!Om< you. 
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C1ty of f-tilw.l..l>:ee -!f).j .:a lso tc:s.idt,.: u!' tl.~ v,,., r ,) ' 

?lork a:-ca . : 'n ::.arc"h..'lt \.:.~prec3red to :..lll.. 

:.O:"L!.<J.1l, b\:.: tr•.ere •:-e th~~qs t h 3L w~ '"•a·:~ 

1: OtJr fl r~ t c'>b)('Ctive. Yes to th~ r.~bui LdHL;I Qt 

iqlro·,cmcnt!l, <)fit t he lctt.-hand ra:nps on ?C o (1 -­

U!.:tl a re on cr ott of t~~ tree"'.ay, :.c: t.:'lO:te; ou- <•f 

Wt' ' v~ dCI•te sun:.:• nnu1lng a r cur.d ""'!.th \~IJ I 

(J J.,., (J wi 1 h I'"'~ .. l'lplrt bu~ .sy")tc-1'1'\S 01 e)l'pr•s~ !:)u~ 

:.;y:.;lcn:.. A.'ltJ I ' 11 <t •.d o: ..~.u~ r n: •, r n,..u;h· . 

1 f you 1 t')O.o; .lt. t.h~ C: t '!. V O f '·li .~oo.Y~tCC, "' 

dcT,.oer that. .s g o l nq ~o th~ ~r:hwo:.t ~ooho "''d:lt "> .... 

CC.'ITtnUnl~ics , when he ei t he: ccxr.es (I.O.'It lh~u: u t 

qc,.,.s to t hf)C'! -- r articu:a!'ly when ~~ I)OQS t. o 

th~rc , J • 11 qo t h4lt ro ute, l : • s e a s1or to 

·~nc1e rst.ar.rt. ll~ ha"l t o rl r 1\.'~ Oot..on ll HJh',.-'t'/ ')4 ...... ~1 

! lt'sl a nd u ·.f>n dr.lv.- 41) no['th tc. @t:<1 up qoir.q 

lh UI IlW('!II I t ) Mc•l)o(lfJ UI\1'( ' t. ol l:l , i-11 111011, .·:11: ' •1"'1<, ycoiJ 

!'l.lnc it, West. t~nd ...arc:1, ::~nd the:rc ' :; .... lt.:~f .r 

, &r f _,') b.1t "'"'TI< tn dow'llC.WII 1:1 Ly Hl '1.l..I•Uik\- . 1'1.oo 

l""'PI.- whn 1 "-•" 1n Lh" -- l•·l rrc t.::::fllinue Goft thol : 

vue ! 'J ~t. J t you }(J")k .ll l'Cr.tJ d..1 i.-1 : Av••wu• 1 t 

connn:J tnf"('• t nwn to I th .1 :1.< it • s dlO.:\lad 7Ct.n $tH.:••l 

y<!l t ttcr~t ts c) r~ on 4.l r.o::lhboun:;: .,;ut ::>( 

C-.l.triC'nt on th.;.t one 1!0 l et ' 3 Lnuh ;,.,f'lrl ~'' ~.aC": 

Avt·r.ut' 111tn" N )or rnute . And J. OO? .te\.'e • • 15 

l. "l.'ot olli ;]f"..C't'i.bl tol<,~hw..J y'? l:. :h., t Hlqt,'-ol/ lt,':,") 

• ! I, ;,..tr1 inllott 11 ~1' I h•• l"'oiptl\.'"' b &-. 
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?I 

the:r . .;,loc.Q thl~ rout~ b\.:: ::;ervin" l'J mu 101 .;rc:•J:i v 11 

(•.ith~r end. 

On F"orwot HO:tLC Av~n ·.Jc.: , .:hJtJI.II"' ''-'Jt..t 

CYCntua. ll:t JOins -- I Pel.tc·Jc 1t ' :. ~vft'e:,>l o.l.:f!" .:k:.Mn 

route , .i:nlte-.=. perkinq f-'t"Obably Uurtr1•J LtK: bu:.y 

1'\u~k(:QO and tho:;e ol[lf!clS tt".c y dcr, · ·- ~a.tv1~ t c, tJ'> .111 'J4 

..,,.stbou~ d nd lMn hC..<I 50'.thhr.uncJ cor 1f) 4 J 

!lu•Jtt.bound f 1.r3t vno Lhcn 894 w~~~·-t,J'Ul! J. ~uu .,., , :1 

c.1pt: vc, possibLy overhead bu:~ 5'/!ltem, "'er•: r rul y 

II! Cfl cient e xpte3l bu:J C"C>ut&::o 1.0 th': \ .. u ll',.Uti':J <!:.~ .. 3 

trom downtc wn ~llwaukee 1:1 .a.:-.d ou t . 

J'm ~tr~l; ln f.>tvor of , I bo.• ll•"''" it's 

the KK P.lrkway, cxl.c.ndirv~ that .utv ~~~ t.. U.icH.:nt 

L.__ _____________________ ___) 

ll 

r o·.JtP a!'wr. throuq h Oak Crt~'!k . Thb': WLll "...lk~ ~;:,~.<' 

of tf Lt> trf'l f~ ic o tt t) t r.3 -- ~rdon r"'Q, Cl l l ''" 

:•O•It fi i ,.;Uf':; 0.1 1 ,)f t hn,·IIIU-.11\ ' '~•111'•1' 1..-11 11 .. II' ll•~ 

b<.\.::i( on, ! cor. ' t ~now, Cuo.J llo~ 1\vt·ntw 1 ,, .. ,, .. ,.. •. 

l t. I J t)nd ther. takes Jt o·..r~• t o 13 . v ...... l t•l tl.- l . 

Cc t the t :-uc~:l out ol any Lrdt t 1c- .~L ·!.Jwut.own ~ I ~• I 

d•.m 't have tC~ be t r"H:rr.:. 

!:.)Y{: Lll<.:m, •• r .. f 1 ht~ '~xr·~··~·t· hu.-. .. :. w."'' t ( lt l ' u• ,, ·' , , 

l _ 
f )lp ~•'ll ll .' l'•h"il, fltt• WI",! •II -i th._. ftofl/ ,,j, . f 

ltC'<:.•(,(",j f•(l 1 /J J!• , ,,,,, 'II .•• tk . ., .... 
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l\C'I6 CRE:t~E : : just ~o~ant t o co:v.: up n.nd 

cc,lly JU~l qu1ckl\' reiterate wl'\.1~ we heJ.:d beforo 

l":H. YUNKlM : Nc, loo'C have :.t. '.io .:tt:c:td. 

AOR Gl'F:t.:N£ : !,•:~a~•~. t. hl!l w . 1!l 1::-ouQht up 

from C•\.hOrs i11:C1: t C'•rl.ly, t;ut l"'-''- I nq r,n tb~ r-.... J,!> 

Mel< t h•M-.: , "'~+"l n:j, roc .lust.or:ct:. c~lx>ut pa:ldn9 

restriGI ~.~. ... ,~on <trleridls, ~come o t t~ o ther 

lhltlq!i, llrr.t t c.-d • cccss to und lrom, lollk.l.n:} <.~bc iiJI 

t r,, r,'"i.pCrlol t io•r. t.t':\OrJ l'liOTi" •l rA( IIcJ l (dfiS!.l Wilh 

lltritoXi 3l0p:J 111 thl! C:H.y Ul M I \ W,!lke~..: C:ouut "/ • htl' 

note l'(l<:l: ju <.x. llyun; • .tr .. <l3, .;and ! l ook at th~ top 

c.•C tlt.4:! pla n, ll say~. you kr'IO'Io·, trnn~pertotlticn plo1n 

t o r $o11lhCol!llcrn tit .. .coo~un, but the cconoa1c:> of 

you't~ "eall\' r estrtc:t1nq ccnmc:rcc. 

widcnLn.;J o! ol l.,t o f htQhw.l~•s, county t:-t::-.k"' 

CC<.'I ! ly I S Ct;l"''p!'ChenSl.VP J feel ,:md ll t.lc e s Ct.'ally 

r ~tk._. lflttl (~Cllt:\lfter.t:. tOfl thP ~;(NM>ltol\. iltl~·u:l . (;,;!t, 

people; .uc qoing t..:. dd ... c W'"l~thcc ::.l~ 1~ 2 h .. ck.: .l 

i t '!J :un.ut qrowth . I t,I'!:.J rd ol lc.t .Jbou t oo:.cs 

o:onc.:-~tc $ld r l s t<l be l • id, ~0..!:5 'o.c d lc-r .. q t Hr~ t•.) 

l.iVt!; wil h r.xpcn3:..vc r.i !'lta ko::s.. Th11rks. 

f.tH. YutlKUt: 1'hank r:.u Cor :,•cur comncM '5. 

·rhc l·\"11 pr.r~on reql:3':flrcd to :~pe;lt( t n Plibcrl. 

Mcl .... ~-..-1 . 

I he <.•I ·:.Y.>ClUil.l.l I to S p<."'dl-. r ,..,, • • , Wo l li' , ,. • •• lk•.· Ul• 

~o~ ·~ h . J:t • tu h.t•J(: 111 th l:~ <~Ito",,, w• ·'l(' \ (loo,.,o~,~nq ~.tl thr 

l 
I 

- -·- .... - ·-- --------' 
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a •Jt_honty . :.f Y'.).J l ex;.< tx.c.-:. t.e··t•tttl·t •':! tt.:e:-t t•.• 

c r c.l:c one. We wcren'::. able to Co 1: , a:"h1 : th!nk 

, ';: :.y lilt.- •-'-"' o( Mt )-..r.,. u ilt.-<: .,nc; l<J •:Oftv rr.Jf'l«~, 

flh<HJ:: a mU J 1on il:\0 il. h:JI t ~('If') I~. W•1Ui d c-crtatnl'/ 

req! ::rn•l transportat:.on au<:.horJty wot;.lc :-.ave th.-

t~!uli ly to c:tt>ttlt> tl~ k i nd n! infr-t:clr>.Jt:t J:c~ lll-11 

\.;e' :.-c all t•1ktn<; about here. Th~y ar,. tnvolve;oj 

'~S31Jr:Llol1ly ~n pL.\::liG l t<111~}.10.r!HI .lUU, ht,l 1)\1: WhOlf • 

.schr.T!C ot thJnq:s lC the r u l .ltiont.hlp bP~w,....,n pub I t -:: 

.lrW private c.r.ln~f/.)rL .. tlt.m. 9l., .. 11 w-..11t. t u l''lf' uu-

0\olf'l .. ut~tl~.s. no questt.":N'\ .l ho,.t"' t t-;,r. ~It,..._ :-<"o 

~t iu, dri'lf> quickly whcr(_• ) Ou'rc •Jo.u;, r-•• t~N• ' ' 

r ... w,.. to worry oOOut s.chr>dulc!l u r .Jnyt.h •o; ltk~ 

:hat. But J thJnlc Lh"t. we :.hould t.h lltr. v·~ry 

::ra"''!.portat.ion a\othonty t o ~ able to cooc:-hna~c 

iu(~-.:o~l.l.UL!I ucc <idoJit :un whic :t. 1 lli!H~. ,. . I ht~ 

rre~~nt tur.e l.S badly r.eedC't. h hAlt a ct.!n:.·Jcy <~Q'' 

...,"" h~d a sy!'ltem like thi3. The 'Aucon:nn Ele~tric. 

~or t:orrp:any under lhe .l~U, 1 bcllf''JC thr! tCCfl'l 

wa:; MHw.lukee E.lectr!c Otl .lnd T.:01n~por~ Corrp:my 

.. 

N·:~~ ..... l d '.'t't .1 o:nnr..;tC~ ltu·- ·~~,,. . , ,,.,,,11 

l• .. •·lf.l •· ,d I r •· P ·r .. :.1 ,, o) ( •rlo 1 I"' ' .,r,l• r I Lo_• h ''-1 • 

a ... .- ..... tor..,.cnt o! ~:'lfiiC.~ h!:lq like t~r,):. .l·,rJ ;.:o:..-:.:o:;:bJ·.­

(.:f?;;e!c.;pcr.crtL <..: l t \..;.~:ll !"-'-'.1 : '" ' Ill I·:.I4•.'J~·-" ; -· .. •IJ 

:t t I •Ill I • , I • •• 1 I ~ ·· 

l' .. :.lt• r J, •• rAJ t... l ~OU:'!"O:· h-·~ ~· · t .. J 1.1 • , .. ,, ''·'' 

• • . d I • ' 1- '' ,,. , j ' :!•• It r ·;.ry 11 •• 1• I • l•o•.lll •! ... lo 

" 
11 

1: 
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11 

12 
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:' 
'I; 

rur.:-.1:'\j . 

.s ... t•.dlly ,I':.J...,cs 'fCr. i 1:t:o ~:.t•: :.n .;; vcr.• C.t"T.. 

~:;rtH:l :<") r r nt l tlo'::- th(' ,) t'llnr-~. m..-•• ,~ ::.~r: tr"";... 

t r• Lt '~ ~ c .. ::.t Ca::.t.ior., on:; so::Vt':hlr.O ! ! k• r •.•• 

•t o~itt:ir t t•• :-.tru.~ ~·ur r..l -; mr~:rcvlt·.m 

thr. .. t i",l~o .... ")•Jl-1 1)1" ,) '1·-':·'i ~hi·.~ ~I ' ••.( 

<.nc ~:. t~on o· h~.:r ::C:""f'l'.'llf!i here, l lol:,,, 

l'Jo)).u:;; '-:> :-cnc.., C.:!' :c-..J..), W'\olCCVC!' 'fC.:J w.:.r.• l ·J c- ::: 
it, t t,l.rnr. 1'\'<'J-I IS~ :h ; s ~hi!CJ ~"l'- r."-'llly 

O.•c·-11;'1' ' r- t c~U'!" • irv'lr11 1·'1. preb.c-··., 1t t ,, p:w, ~:­

t i"IIP, I ·.htn< ~oor4: ... c.:ln cY.: l~ !.'> ··•.;t :s• ... ""K"f:ll.-~ 

:.i t £ItO o t WJsc,:,ns in : think 30n"--:t tlit;CJ 1 " ''! thh: 

1;ou i.J Lf: put •lll hnld '•'tJ'f,.c\tlln ly, .JI1d t~en ' ' W(• 

<~PJ •tcMdl r .. p.Al r lnQ 0\nrt re-pJ <lCln-), Ch.,U<JIHIJ or 

11:oprov t n<~ t ':., -.m.ltC!v··' ~~~~ w~nl ~o calJ 11., 1 :..nin-.: 

W•~ COIJld cJn t h1:s .-1s wt.' q:;, focw.:ud .J.r.d wl .I h_.v, 

mor,. tln-:1 pcobably be-tter 1npJt ~<..:do:>e .,.fi'll ce 

Joolrn1ng t .. ssous from out!'lt!lvtts .)nd other3 .1a f,..r 

,:, do\UI) lt the COU >!Ct w.:ay l,.l;~ $P..-::c.rd tilr.e .:a:.:~oorl('!, 

One other rhi rM) -- thi~ doesn't n.lVC to 

do ne:cP.:s,.anly wJ.lh SEio.'kPC, but ,.oc'rc ~hort of 

rrw..u .tt y. 1\nd ll k..::: lhc Qt!Olh.'fiWII t»"fOre r.\e tai .<•XI 

o)bciut, hi' C.-rt'll! r rom ;. t:M'i tPve tt was tow~ whctt t.t: 

3pent $700 on h1s llc~nse tus a:~ his C(: :jl !. :-1 r.-rr. ior 

for ht~ veohtc.e. We d...-rt't. p.1y d who: P let ~~r~ 1n 

the st~HC of WiSOO!I:Iill It 1•.'.)5 $25 ~ tcw 'f(!l)::.:J 

I'IQ(:, II()W it'S 45 Or SO. A.'\d f th!n'lc ol .1.0 perc r•r t 

.i n<:tctaa:e IICC'OSS the boolrd {o:- 11ll modC!; of 

t tunvJ,JOtt ,;t.Hm 1 h ... r. ll'i"~ r .. ur h i fJr-w.3JS wol;ltJ t"...llo-r " 

Jul t. f .,, ... n"E', an'1 : t)u..::.!i • ~~~- i3 wn.-.t. l:\ "t.t•.t J 

f~royc>H:d. I' ve hc.atd :.(Are- 'll lloJ lalu· CJ(;.It'.fJ trc'""' 4"J 

to S"•", th ... t': ; .tl"fm ' )1' , :!'-' pP t ('"c-nt. J •_hirrk ltt·J l 

w•·r.lfl ,.,.. ,, nlqn ; I i~all' •l tln1 tho~ t ....,,. :,IH)U iol 

•'Cir..:01UCC, oHW1 I llt.tiL ... t l ~oll :.tu.: I t•ill'ij:JOrl tll l itl l 

A-7 



D 

11 

12 

!> 

In 

11 

18 

19 

70 

21 

22 

23 

2< 

25 

~ , YU~KUt : Thank you. w .. h rl\.' t! rm w• ~ 

:h.!n .c t~se o ( you who provided cOI'W.ena. Th.tnk. 

VC'- . 1\ • .'ld 3t .:. f t Wlll rcm.un at t he Nco< o t t he :-ocm 

have . 

{ PrQcccd.inq~ conc.h;dca .l t 7:00 p . m. l 

)0) 

ST,\T E Of ii i SCQlS UI 

COUt.rt"Y OF' MI U.' AUK££ 

Prvl-:ssicn.ll R'iporter and ~tary l'ublt,~ 1n .md tc ~ tlw. 

:.>tale o f Wls con,in , do hfH Pby ct! rtl (y Lh •t l '.he ~IXIVf! 

~0•1 1 , rtlwl ctK.Iu~.oo Lo '-Cl t l n<;: under my pcr~on.al 

10 di rc-::lior. . 

11 I Ct..r: t hc r ccr t. . ! y t hat { 4\m not ,1 

12 rclau vc o c crrp l oyce o r atto rney or l.'C:,.JII<sc l ot .my t')t 

l J th·~ p~ rt.it•s , c r a r e l a t i ve o c cq:. irJy~,.. o f '(1Wh , , ll oroc• y 

1': iM1 r ror1.y Ito ~t.J!i a ct.u: r. 

:o 
21 

---Nu-t ., ~ 1 P .J.Il.ic. ---
tn and loE" tno :: · .. t .. o l 'rl • .;(:r...tl";ol!; 

25 
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SIGN-IN ROSTER 

P\.Obc lnfonnatJon Uoohng: Md Htanng 

Rnvlew ct RegiOnal Tran~bon Plan lur ~IIOtl"' W~n 

F•bfuary 26, 2003 

Downtown Trenall Cenler, Harbot l .ghts Room 
909 E. MIChigan Sl rei!l 
M•twaukoo, Wiscon~n 

. '7;:. r:..s f'..-;.,rv-;r.. 

Comm ission Staff 

m .\ .;·-.a ($ 

)11 1 .SJ;l.o¥ 

Kenneth R. Yunker .. . • .. . .. .. . .. . . . ....... _ Deputy Director 
Robert E. Beglinger. . - ... .... . . .... . Chief Transporlat ion Engineer 
Al bert A . Beck - - - - . - . • - . . . . . . • ... . ... . .. _ Principal Planner 
Christopher T. Hiebert- . - • - . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . Senior Planner 
Patrick A. Pittinger . .. . . • . . . . ... • . . . . . ...... . Senior Planner 
David M . Jolicoeur . .. _ . _ . . _ . ... ... . . .. _ . _ _ _ . Engineer 
Gary K. Korb .. - . - . ..... - .. ... •. . . Regional Planning Educator 
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Appendix A-2 

TRANSCRIPT AND ATTENDANCE RECORD 
PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING AND HEARING, 

UNITED COMMUNITY CENTER, CITY OF MILWAUKEE, FEBRUARY 27, 2003 

!B ROWN & JO~S •.. REPO RTING , INC. 

)11 f uol W l•r;onslro ..,.,.,..,. 

""'' "' Mol .......... WI Ul02 
PI'IOHI!. (4 HI) U 4-tll) 

fA. 14U)U4·Mlt 

- --,1 
A.P~!o!.\RA.NC'£~ 

$0U':"H::I\STERl\ W!S<"CNS:N .~t"ClOI'i'J.L Pl..Anto JN(; (;(::-911 ISSra-.., hy 
!<('( , KI-.NNI-:1lt R. YUNKF'R, P.E, ASSJS'TA/11' OlRBCTOW, 
W:<::tl me12 Rockwood Driv~ . 
Wrl.u)w~-:11-:t, Wisconsin ~3197 1607. 

I S :: I! X 

Ro.:g1::tered Spc<t kcrs: 

~r. ~ill .'>•· 11 . 

MR. YVNK~R : I have one r:c<:;l!ltc<\ r. inn 

tor:n. Anybody elset B!.ll Sel1 ia tt':.tl! f1rat 

pPr.o~on negi!ltcrcd ~o apeak. 

.t'$ you k.•luw. f w~R Joc)c;!ng :or b1cyc l es i n yl..luJ 

p l M'I .l1ld T don't ai;CC it. but I a.m 9uing t.o ta l k 

.Jb.:>tll~ CATS .\nd bu&:etil bec&u9fl! I :::hi r.il: they wor:< 

tQge rhcr. One t: hiog l uct i.r:f>d in t h e pl.ln i t-~ th~ r 

th":rc h Solon. o! "' -- is thi .s tl':ing ~o.i.r:'§ on .-.nd 

10 o t t"? t d or.'t. rnir.d s~aking 'Jp. 

11 I knc .- this is ill p lan :hat there! is ~o•t 

12 of a live etnd let li ve a l.tit.ud~ ADout public 

" 1 ransport il- t io:1. J r t.hf'l loc(l l mur. i cip.ll i tl.e!ll r10r. 't. 

wish l. n implP.~nt. it. t.hcn W@ tt.U9 t at:c()tnrf'oc1ittC 

1< I 
lE 

" 

whetttilvl'!:· Cc cis tons- thf'!y n\l k~::. 1 here iii, howt;'vcr, 

ot prf'l j .u1lce in tt1e plnrr f o e ~o: oriz~d vehu~J o:!S, 

lncl•;din~ ~o th~ ~0111t where you a1 e d.Ak:: r.q • h'! 

'" lq:;,d UM.miclpA l lt l efl to reAt. r ict. (l"o\tk1r1q :l~R,. ,.ay 

19 o ( ~ving t:ra~ ! i. ~. T•1aL k1nJ o( proposa l w11 1 

)!0 ... u ,:our.l.gP mor~ r.1or.or vahic:l en <l nd r c wQ<:- hus~:s. 

21 • I .,..,;u ] (.l Lhink tt1<.1t a qOOO n·~HJ::al p.An 

n I w<>uld <oolu<lo 1nc•ntlv• • "'qac lh<• IOcol buo 

13 ttL•tvir ~H tc .lLI.:. <~ct rnor~ r tf'!&-rJ: . 'fhC! inccn t.l•J•' lJ 

would nut be :.o :n.<~k.e l• c ftsier l.o ddv..- <i c-..~r t:y 

n •r'\()ving pot rlnng, h.H .. t.h..: im.:c11 t. ivP~: woulr! t.c t o 

ge:.. motor i o: e rt ve~1ir. l~s ~u be ~o1 ng d o 'lr.l 1 n 

rh~.~.qhhcuhoocls wh f'!re they c~n \198 l or.al hufl;lnP.ss~s 

.. nd rh,..n they Cd::'\ a.ls:l L:Sl!! lcc~t.l t.Ju.;t.·t> t o gc: ther.1 

So I l:~ve give n t.his a very supc!'ttcial 

look . I .tm sutd: i t ' s y ou r ~cb to g1ve it a lon9e:-

loolo... I ~<tn 't t>~~ t.he Planning C~ai&Gicu ~as 

rc.'ll l y t riNi t o g 1vc them lnce•n:..v~li to va r.t. LO 

.lt: r .ol":: t t"id"' r~. '!'hey hclv~t inceutiv~li :o c 1cse 

;:.t these :'ltil '!!t o : puUl i c Lr~n14pnrt , bl.•t -'l the 

: J t;.tmC' :- \IT.C l.h~r·· i s mor~ rn.l••n 1 1( i:us r o ute"- .. 1 :w~,.. 

\ )1111:1• 1:; (.l ' l ·l lll!ol t·~HI l u • IV ~<'f', '{r,o! !•'' '.'"' l<,> t.•• 

,., 
,,, 

MH . VUt4KI-..<: 'l tJ,..,J)o; y o •• tor your r t ."ll""""'' t 

,., 

'" "'ho wcm !tJ C"!'~ 1 1'} nP"·•k 't J\r. y b•.ody .,.1,...-? w.,.:J, 

" L hdL :.hl:n (;Ouc ludea Lh"' p••l• l l f.' t.~~, . ..,,.. , ,.,J • Th•: u : .o : r 

:w wll1 r c•m<.t 1n ,"'t ter-w.lrdt'l bad~o <il. t hfl: t<Ahib_,,. r .; r, y 

w • .n.t tG r.h.'Hlk you f1u .Jt t · ·nd:r.g. D1 ll , t rank y n.1 

!•!( 'J l VIII!J 1; :!1 )'()Li t ~I}Rn>o:"Ut..~ . 

,., 

l 

I 

I 

I 
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1' STA.':'E OF WJ.SC'ONSIN ) 

I SS: 
COUNTY Ot' Jro<:li,WAUKE£ ) 

I, LISA C. HORVATH, Not..lry fuhl ic.: •n d:'ld 

[ :JC t.ht~ 1\t....,h• uC W1econei n. de hereby ccrt t fy t.h.lt th" 

proceedings wer-e ncordP.ll lly ~e on :.r.e 2'1th doly o! 

?tbruacy, 2003, ilnd reduced t.o wri t in~ undu· rr.y 

per•or.a.l direction. 

10 1 t~-cther ce.ct.i!y that: 1 Am t:ot o 

11 r eh.tlvc or e:r.pluytte o r attor~cy or ccuawcl o ( any ot 

11 • or couniJel , o r Hn~nci~l:..y 1ntcrest•d di r ectly ur-

tndl r e c tly in thl• <action. 

15 t':'l wi tnef!.R wher eof 1 havt'll hereundt•r aet 

16 :71)' h:lnd o\nd ilffh:ed my WtHt.l ~t: oUicc ~c Hihraukee, 

17 w~aeonsin , c.hl • 'hh day cf March , l003 . 

.. 1 
10 

20 
Not..il C)' P'nhl h 

21 In and Cor t.he St.."'.l ~ u t W••con"'lu 

22 

2) 

Hy Cocrl!'lia~tiun Kxpir••: October 01, :2006, 
24 

25 

·---------------·--· ~ 
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SIGN-IN ROSTER 

Pubic lnlormai.IOn Mtohl'\g and ll•aung 

Roviow ot ntQ.0!'\&1 Tr•nsponahon Ptan !Of Souttwtasl..-n W•sor:ons, 

Ftorva.ry 27.2003 

Uruted~fty ConiOr. MQdlt Sc:hool Gymt1.1.!1ilun 
920 S 8"' Street 

t.wwa-vkM, WIICO:'ll, 

~ 

__,c., ... _,~..,'~-=~...._ ___ _..1_,'1-''"'''-' "'e.__:r....., .. u.r"'"''"''~s,_.r ____ ::;l.~, u '"' .J ~ • .f_ 
W (.c.. 

Commission Staff 

Kenneth R. Yunker o .. 0 0 •• 0 • • • • ••••• 0 ••••• •• Deputy Director 
Robert E. Beglinger .. o o . o . o . 0 ••••• 0 0 Chief Transportation Engineer 
Christopher To Hieben .. . . . 0 • 0 0 0 • 0 0 • 0 •• 0 • ••••• Senior Planner 
Gary K. Korb. . . . . ... 0 • 0 •••••••••• Regional Planning Educator 
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Appendix A-3 

TRANSCRIPT AND ATTENDANCE RECORD 
PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING AND HEARING 

HEARTLOVE PLACE AUDITORIUM, CITY OF MILWAUKEE, FEBRUARY 27, 2003 

BROWN S. JONES REPORTING, INC. r----------··- .. . 

i ---- ------------------------------------------- ---------

KEVIEW OF ltEGIOKAl TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

FOR SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN 

PUBLIC HEARING C"'?Y 

Public hearing of the RPview of Regional 

Tran~portat.ion Plan for Southustern wi~consin, befor e 

l iNDA. J. SAARI, a Registered Merit Rf!:porter and Notary 

Public in and for the State of wisconsin, at Hear.t1ovc 

Place Aud l torium, 3229 North or. Mart in Lut her King, )r. 

or1"e, Milwaukee, wisconsin, on tht 27th day of 

Februar y, 2003 CWIWIM!ncing at 6:00p.m. and concludi ng at 

6:43 p.tt . 

lUf..&1W,. .. .-,n A~•·­

Iutt• 6CI.I 
M>tw• ....... W.Ul02 

""OHC 1414) 2'1&-H..'\., 
~-.t 14t4)U+NU 

APPEARANCES 

Soutl'leastern Wisconsin Regional Plann ing Commission , by 

MR. PHILIP C. EVENSON, AICP 
Executht Director 

MR ALBERT BECK 
Principal ~7lanner 

~R . PATRICK A. PITTENGER 
Senior Planner 

MR . DAVID M, JOLICOEUR 
cn~r· nP.e r 

I N 0 E X 

R~gistered Speakers Page 

MS. ROSe Sti eTz .... 

Norr-Rfl'gi sa red Speak~rs 

Mr . Mi'll'k Peters 6 
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TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

MR. EVENSON: we would be happy to answer 

any ques"tions you have or take any CO!'!Vnents you 

might want to make for the record. If you'd be so 

ki nd lo help t he reporter. come up to the 

microphone and give your name and address and we '11 

do our bes t to accOG'IITiodat~ you. Thank you. 

NS. ROSE STIETZ: I've test i f ied several 

times, and I get more frustrated all the time , 

because I don't think you're hearing. because I 

keep hearing you cooing back a nd say, ''No , we need 

to reaffirm this. we ' r e doing very well." 

My nalll@ is Rose Stietz, 5-T-I-E-T-Z. 

live about six , eight blocks from here. l drove my 

car. I didn ' t walk . I didn't take a bus. Not 

safe in this neighborhood to do that after dark. 

SOfle tirtes during the dayligh't . 

so basically I know you're talking 

regional, but I'm talking local, which 1s part o f 

regional . And I'm talki ng about those non-choic£1 

riders. The choice rider s always have a choice. 

Th~ non-choice r1 de rs don' t have a choice rro$ t of 

the tlme. 

I 'd li ke to be a choice -· I mean, I'd 

likt! t o bP. a non· c;ho1 cP. ricfer, but I have to bC' a 

choi ct rider. 

one: of the frus trat i ons that l have 1 5 ,...e 

tded commuur rail a fe:w year s ago. It flopped. 

It f lopped urribly. And it flopped because i t was 

only for choi ce riders. The non- choice riders 

didn't ride corntnuter. It dldn't serve thei r 

purposes. And besides that, it was so r~~~uch more 

expensive than l ight rai 1 would have been, and bus 

n rv ice: cCNib'ined would have been. lt cost eight or 

r~~~ore dol"'ar s to ride comntuter . It would have cost 

l ess than dollar-and- a-hal f t o ride if we had 

,·egular, other light rail type t hi ngs. so we're 

a lre"dy pricing the: non-choice r i ders out of 

existence. The COIMiuters went where the non-choice 

riders didn ' t go. rhey wanted to take t heir kids 

In baUysittf"rs, they wanted to get to the <;;~rocery 

'tores, to t he ho!.pitals . Before t.hcy v.ent to 

work, aft t"r they w~nt to work, they need to get 

.. hopping . lhat docsn· t h@lp th~tn out. 

So if we're 90ing to try to get public 

t:ran!>portation we need to t]et pobllc trJ..nsportation 

to .. the non- dlO t <.t nden who c;an then hook 1nt o 

the choice -- into the fa nher-out things. But 

besides going t o work they've got a ll t hese other 

things to do. And some of t hP.II ger up ;u 4:00 in 

-------------· .. -------·-
A-11 



A-12 

10 

11 

12 

l) 

H 

15 

l6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

10 

11 

12 

1 ) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

n 
23 

24 

25 

the morntng just to ge t some of that ~tuff done. 

You ta 1 ked about w1 deni ng the freeways. 

And t Qljt ss another frustration is •Y mother was 

driving back in the: ea rly 1900s wften cars first 

came into being . I thi nk we all know that what 

used to takt 100 years now takes ten. And so when 

r heard we were ooing to need all of this aiiiOUnt of 

expansion i n SO ye,a. rs, 1 '11 s aying to 111yse1 t doesn't 

anybody think transportat ion is goi ng to change in 

50 years? You think we ' re still going to be 

driving cars and r iding around JUst like we are 

now? ts anybody th i nking that in SO years 

transportation h going to look totally different 

and we don't have to have all these b1g wide 

freeways, or are we buil ding theM so that we can' t 

change the way we do our tra nspor tation . 

I jus t get so fruStrated, because I thi nk 

we ' re not thinking out of t he box . we're thinking 

in the box, and we' r e not allowing ourselves t o 

p repare for the future. And ;t W4!' re still driving 

on freeways, and eve rybody i n their own cars SO 

yea rs fret~ nON, SOIH:th1ng is really, reany wrong, 

because the r'tst of the world i s changing in five 

years, and in a few )'ears it's going to be in one 

year e verything wil l change . 

So t just an, again, c0111ing back to 

flnlwaukee is the biggest city in the regional a r"ea, 

it's got the IIOH needs for public tram,~portation 

in the area, and all I hear is people looking at 

choice riders to get them their' faster and faster 

and faster. 

And I notictd when you di d the public 

transpor tation part: you didn't ha\le any details, 

you onl y said 35 percent •ore . The re st of them 

had it spelled ou t , but you got to that one, two 

little short lines and onf.! of them said 35 percent. 

No details. So I think as regional peopl e you ' re 

totally overlooking t he inner city , and those are 

the public transportation riders. 

MR. (VENSON: Thank )'00 for your 

cc::.nents. Anybody else wint to cOIIIIM"nt? 

MR. MARK PETERS : COUP1 4! questions . 

don't know the difference between - -

MR. EVENSON: You want to gi\le US your 

name for the rccord7 

MR. MAMK P(TEAS: Mdlk Pt!ter , f rom 

Mllw.:~ukee. lh~ di f fcrcncc IJP fWt-t'n rommute,. and 

li9ht r'lll is what? 

""R. EVENSON: ltChnol ogy . COI'Mtuter rail 

a oas1ca1ly a trad1t1cnal he-avy l<KOIIUllve-dn\l ce n 

- ----- - -----
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wi t h coache5 l;kt you sn on a Metr"o syste!WI. 

MR . MARK P(TERS: what. we usually think 

of as trai ns? 

MR. EVENSON: AS trains, yeah . Light 

trai l is the old street ca r ttchnology souped up to 

t oday ' s standa rds. There's some very nice light 

ra ils. 

T HE WITNESS: My Other question is .si f'lp ly 

i n regard to some of the questions that Ms. Stictz 

has just r aised. othe rs have raised about whether 

the needs of the city a.nd urba n residents af'e being 

consider"ed and so forth. 

what is the current aak.t up of the 

connission. and are a.ny people frOM those areas 

included? 

MR. EVENSON: The Co..issi on consists of 

21. It is indi vidua l$ speci fied by state law how 

it · s N.de you up; three from each of the seven 

counties. one of the 111embers from each county is a 

county bOAr d supervisor or a county ••ecut1ve 

appointtd by the county, two of the me111bers are 

appointed by the governor; i n e ach case one on hi s 

o,. her 11otion, one fr011 a list tha t the county 

gives the11. so the suff has nothif'lg to do wi th 

the 111akeup of th~ COIM'lission. 

Today we ha\IC -- In Milwaukee County we 

have three COfiWiissioners . Supervisor oan 

oiliberti , 1 belie\lt, lives in the city of 

Milwaukee in t he lackson --

HS. ROSE STIETZ: NOt in the inner c1ty. 

I live in the city, not the inner city . 

MR. EVENSON: Excuse •e. Excuse -e . 

l. i ves in the Jackson Park area, the south side. 

willia11 Dre-w, who is another N:aber on the 

CorMJiss ion. I believe, 'is a city resident . I think 

he 1 i \ItS in the washington Heights ne ighborhood. 

And l inda Seemeyer, who is the de put y, or the 

Di rector of Adnl1n1strative s ervices unde r scott 

walke r's •anage•ent in Mi lwaukee County. And, 

frantc l y. 1 don't know where she H ves . Those ar"e 

the three Milwaukee . 

HR. MARl( PETERS : I guess in 1 ight of 

t hat my CCiflment would s i ttpl y be, clear ly the needs 

of t he central city are not l'ltf!:t. Ther e's nobody 

there to speak for them. Tha t seer~s pr'ttty clear . 

HR . EV£NSOH: 1 t h ink -- 1 don't want to 

get into a de bate on this particularly, because I 

don't think it's 90ing to get us anywhe re , but the 

COIIMission really exists to sponsor a process. And 

most of our work , al most all of our wo rk is really 
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done by a number of d i fferent advisory COMI!Iittees, 

and ttlose c:Otrllflitues are structured different l y 

d~pending on upon what we do. And we try to be as 

inclusive as possible in putting an of the 

represented i nterests on advisory c~itttes. 

~R . MARK PETERS : The fi rtcll (lues ti on then 

would be if inner city residents or advocat@S for 

that \Jioere interested in getting input about these 

issues where would they go? 

MR. EVENSON: what do you tl'tan? when you 

say "getting input" what do you mean? serving on a 

co~mittee? 

MR. MARK PETERS: Or giving input to the 

appropriate committee. 

MR. EVENSON: Every one of our projects, 

li ke the freeway study, has input possibilities 

galore. whether it's ·- And the advisory corrrnittee 

makes a recoc•endation. They send us out. wt had 

a number of hearings, and there was plenty of t ime 

for input. And we got a 1 ot of input on the 

freeway study, for example. That•s one -way to do 

it. 

we op~rate the web site thJ.t takes e -ma1 l 

input if you want ~-mail, you can send us a l etter, 

you can call us up by phont . You know , whatever 

10 

technique works we try to ose to get as much input 

as we probably can. 

MS. ROSE STIETZ : How many non-choice 

rides do you have on the comt~ittee? 

~R. EVENSON: Which comraittee are you 

ta 1 kino about? 

MS . ROSE STIETZ: The regional connittee. 

MR. EVENSON: The Regional commission? 

THE WITNESS: Yes . HOW 1'1\any non-choice 

r1ders do you have:7 

MR. EVENSON: 1 don't know. 1 guess that 

they probably a ll h111.ve autol'tlobiles. 

THE WITNESS: Good SJUUS. 

MR. EVENSON: Wh<U's your point? 

NS. ROSE STIETZ: lhey can't underst.i:lnd 

it. They can't understand the situation of a 

non-choice rider . 

HR. EV~NSON ; wtly is t:hat SO difficult? 

I can understand it. 

THE WITNESS : Do you take the bus? 

MR . EVENSON ; Occas1onally. 

MS . ROSE STIETZ: Could you par k your ca r 

for a week and take the bus for a week, .and rhen 

come back and te:11 me you under.stand it? 

MR. EVENSON: I used to ride t:he bus. 

'------ --------- ·-----
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W'hen 1 first worked for the commission J used to --

MS. ROSE STIETZ: NO, you just park your 

car and take the bus. Don't take your car out for 

a week, just pa. r k your car for a week. Don't take 

it a nywhere. And then co:ne back and say )IOU 

understand non-choice riders. 

MR. EVENSON: Could I do tkat? 

MS. ROSE STIETZ : Yes. 

MR. EVENSON: I COUld, sure. 

MS. ROSE STUTZ! would you? 

MR. EVENSON: Sure. 

MS. ROSE STIETZ: Okay. 

MR. EVENSON: G1 ve me an opportunity, 

I'll do i t. 

MS. ROSE STIETZ: Okay. Give me a week 

and t'll check in wit.h you . 

MR. EVENSON: I mean, I don 't think this 

is so mysterious. I grew up i n the central city of 

Kenosha. vou know, I rode buses a 11 the t1111e as a 

kid. I know what 1t's like. This isn't so 

difficult to understand. 

MS . ROSE STIETZ : BUt it 's difficult to 

1 ive. 

MR. EVENSON; Well, it's difficult to 

live. ~'hat would you have us do7 

12 

HS . ROSE STIETZ: Get some a non-choice 

riders on your COII'~~tlittee. 

MR. tVENSOH: But wh.n would that change? 

THE WITNESS : They could tell you the 

facts of 1 ife. Milwaukee has the n.ost. thll' biggest 

population, and yet w~ · re planning for all ot tllese 

six counties besides Mi1wauke.e County. I •ean --

MR. EvE.NSON : There's planning going on 

for Mi l waukee County. 

THE WITNESS : BUt when we looked at the 

rt!yiooal plan, wu it three-fourths of the w1deninQ 

was going to happen in Milwauhe county. The other 

11 sh: counties a 11 sald, "ve.ah, we wi:lint it," but 
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Hi l waukee Co~Jnty is gn.nng the burden of it a 11 . 

I 111 e:a.n, and we don ' t have the input. because they 

said, "well. sh of them ag reed. Wly doesn't 

Mi lw~ukee County agree?" 1t411waukee count)' ; s 

Ql!:tting the burden of everything else. And lf it 

looks hke Mf1wauku county is f iglltlng you, you 

should look at why Milwaukee County i s fighting . 

MR. EVEHS.OH: 1 don't look at anybody 

figtrting anybody. 1 don't view it that way. 1 

view it .u a proc~ss to try to sell!!k a consensus. 

If you think fo r one ,.inute we 're going 

to ignore tile po~ition of thi!! City of Milwaukee. 
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and the Mllwaukee county eo.ard of supervisors on 

the freeway city, think aoain. 

13 

MS . ROSE STUTZ: I heilrd it downtown, 

and i t wu 11ke a laost against widening and all of 

thl.t was l1ke 100 percent to zero in support of 1 t. 

And the onl y two people in the roOI!'I that I heard 

supported it were the two people f rOfll the P1anni ng 

Commission. 

That's why I say I get really frustr~t~d. 

becAuse I cone ilnd I h~a.rd that that day. r heard 

i t before, ilnd 1 hurd people say, "we d~ 't want 

t his," and t hen I corte he r e 1nd t.Mn, "we think you 

should re•ffinl 1t." un't there anybody 

l i s teni ng? 

MR. EVENSON: The current phn doesn' t 

fnclude freeway wi dening. shouldn ' t we reaffim 

it7 wouldn't you say, "Yes, go ahead and reaffi rm 

it7" wouldn't that be your vi ew point? 

MS. ROSE STIETZ: NO, because whott you 're 

talking about sti ll isn' t the hitting t he 

non·choice riders in Milwaukee county . 

MR. EVENSON: what would you have us 

Htl p 1M out. what would you have us do t o hel p th~ 

non- choice J"'fder? 

MS. ROSC STIETZ: Have some non-choi ce 

people on your cOtJm1tue th~t can really explain 

and really help guide you . 

MR. EVENSON: why can't you explain it to 

Me now? 

IllS. ROSE STIETl: secause I·,.. 1 choice 

r i der. I 'll not a non-choice ride r. You've got to 

have people who are ~ffected be on your COI"ftittet:, 

and H you don't it's ooing to not -- I t~~ean, 

everybody can u.lk , but only the people who are 

non-choice riders day, by day , by day, by day are 

the only ones that can really, really tell you 

where 1t 's at, and I' ~~t not one of those. I have MY 

Cilr outs1de, and t ' fl'l going to 90 home. Thanlc.s . 

MIL EVENSON : okay . Anybody C lsc want to 

COII!IIIent? Anybody else'? 

Milt . ~lllK PETutS: I "'ould s i•ply ;tff'iMI 

what she just ufd. To uy th~t t he p~uple who ar~ 

on the aoard can understand the posi t ions or the 

non-choic e ride rs I th i nk is silly . You wouldn't 

say you don't need anyone f r0111 wauM.e~ha county, 

because the other counties c.tn understand their 

position. You wouldn't do that. You have equ.tl 

representa tion. aut froa this very key de"''graphic 

you have no r t:presenution whatsoever . 

HR. EVENSON: Wel l , 1 don't think 1 need 
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to be a farner to understand the p robl ern a fa rmer 

has. 

moves i n 

MR . MU,t( P[Tf."S: Oh, I think you do . 

MR . CV£NSON: when urban develo~ent 

MR . MA• K PCTE.RS: Just like you need to 

be a woman to understand the problel"'ls of wroraen, you 

need to be Afri can Ame r i can to be understand t he 

proble11s of Af rican Artericans. If you believe you 

can understand those things withou t input frM 

those people --

MR. EVENSON: You're talking about I 

transportation inf rast ructure here. we're not 

talking about all of the probleras that any of us 

face 1n our daily lives . 

1 think I can understand the 

needs of people who have to get to work , 

who have to get t o school , who have to get 

to day care, v.oho have to change trips, who 

have a lot of problems. You don't to have 

to be a rocke t scientist to understand that 

there ' s a plannino process that has to go on 

to try to add r ess those probleriS . 

MIL MARK PEl[RS: SO in light of that 

what has the COtMriss ion identi f i ed as the b iggest 

ways to help these non- choice riders with their 

problems? 

MR. EVENSON: Nore t ransit service o f 

various kinds . 

HR. MARK PETEIIlS: vou ~~ttan more buses 

cOCDing •ore often? 

MR . EVEHSOH : Yes, tha t ' s pare of l t . 

16 

MOre routes . we wo rk with the \tt'ETAP progra11 to try 

to find directed service, you 11ight say, or 

tai lored service to 11ett the groups, or to meet t he 

needs of those ll'ltlo are par ti cularly needy with 

chi ld Ca r"e or wha tever i t i s . 

"'" · MARK PETCRS: Okay . What 01rbout 

safety on those bus 11nes.7 she W4S just ~ay ing 

it ' s unsafe --

Mit . EV[NSON! Yeilh . 

MR . "".ARK "'HERS: 

night here ;a nd so forth. 

to take t he bus at 

MR . EVENSON: YOU know, t.hat 'S a good 

point. 1 would say the, you know, the transit 

operators -- we' r"t:: not operators of the syste•. we 

reccnmend that t hey look at safety p roble• .s and 

th~y t ake a ppropriate actions. we 're not the only 

ga111e in t owrr.n on pl ann1ng and imple•entatlon. Wt 

2S ttave a certa i n responsibility. we get handed ·- As 
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we sAi d, we hand these things off to th~ transit 

operators, to the higtwl,ay agencies to follow 

through. we're systM planners. we don't have all 

the answers to every probltl'll that a highway or 

transit agency gets. 

HR. MARK PETERS: It would Silflply see• to 

me that if for no other reason than public 

relations you would want to get some of these 

non-choice riders represented so you could say to 

peopl e like that, you know, .. We ,a.re listening, we 

have that input ... 

It a lmost see11s to r~e like there ' s a 

defensiveness when that issue corus up that would 

lead 111e to believe that they probably have A good 

point. 

MR. EVENSOH: The state law specifies how 

our COIMiission is ,.adc up. I can't change that. I 

can't tell the governor--

MR. HARK PETERS: Then they should 

contact their sute representatives if they want 

that changed? 

MJt. EVENSON: That's right . hactly 

right. 

Any other cotMents? Any other 

cotl:nents? If not, it's almost quarur to 

seven. I ' ll declare the public hearing 

closed. close the record. Thank you very much 

for your J.ttendanc~. 

(Proceedings concl uded at 6:43 p.m.) 
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Appendix A-4 

OPENING REMARKS AND PRESENTATION BY COMMISSION STAFF 
AT EACH PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETING ANED HEARING 

Welcome to this public meeting and hearing on the review of the regional transportation plan for 

southeastern Wisconsin. My name is . I am the of the Southeastern Wisconsin 

Regional Planning Commission. I will now briefly review the format for today's meeting and hearing. 

The session has three parts: the first part consisted of the open house that was held here this afternoon 

from 4:00 to 6:00p.m. at which the public had an opportunity to review information regarding the current 
' 

regional transportation plan and an opportunity to ask questions of study staff; the second part of the 

session will consist of a presentation on the regional transportation plan and its implementation to date; 

and, the third part of the session will be the public hearing, with statements from those of you that are 

present this evening who may wish to offer formal comments on the plan. 

As you entered the room here tonight, you had an opportunity to fill out a speaker registration 

form on which you could indicate your desire to be heard. If anybody needs a speaker registration form at 

this time, please raise your hand and a study staff member will give you a speaker registration form, and 

when you have one filled out to speak, also raise your hand and they will pick those forms up. After the 

presentation, those of you who wish to be heard will be called upon to make your statements in the order 

in which the forms have been submitted. Your statement will be taken down by study staff and recorded. 

The statements will be documented in the record of public comments. We will now provide to you a 

presentation on the regional transportation plan and its implementation to date. 

rstaff Presentation l 

It is now time to receive comments. This hearing is intended to receive your comments 

concerning the preliminary plan. I want to emphasize that the purpose of the hearing is to hear your 

comments, and not to be a question and answer period. There was an opportunity to meet with study staff 

and to review study materials earlier, and study staff will be available after the hearing this evening to 

answer additional questions. 

We ask that you keep your comments to about __ minutes. You will be notified when you have 

about one minute remaining. We want everyone to have an opportunity to express himself or herself this 

evening, and if you don't have enough time to provide your comments in the __ minutes allowed, you 

may have an opportunity to speak again. If time permits, you will be allowed to speak a second time after 

all persons that have registered to speak have had an opportunity to do so. When you provide your 

comments, please come up to the front and use the microphone so that the court reporter and everyone 

else in the room can hear your comments. 



I would also like to point out that comments may also be provided in writing. Fonns for this 

purpose, which may be subrrtitted this evening or mailed to the address on the fonn, are available from 

study staff at the entrance to the room. The public comment period on the plan extends through March ll, 

2003, and written comments may be provided to the Comrrtission through a variety of other methods. For 

contact infonnation such as a mailing address and an e-mail address, please see the study newsletter 

available at this meeting 

[Public Comment Portion of Meeting] 
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Review of Regional Transportation 
Plan for Southeastern Wisconsin 

February 2003 

Crs Outline of Presentation 
c!: ~ Introduction . . 

• Review of regional transportation plan 
recommendations 

• Review of implementation of regional 
transportation plan to date 

• Consider reaffirmation of regional transportation 
p lan 

2 



Introduction 
--1!1'!:'-------- ·---·-... 

• The Southeastern Wisconsin 
Regional Planning Commission 
(SEWRPC) is the official 
areawide planning agency for 
the land use and infrastructure 
development in the seven 
county Southeastern Wisconsin 
Region. 

• Transportation 
• Flood management 
• Sewerage 
• Parks and open spaces 

WASHINGTON 
co. 

WJWKESH,ACO. 

• Environmental corridors WAL.WMTHCO. 

• Natural areas 
• Urban and rural development H8NOSHACO. 

3 

t Introduction (continued) 

: With respect to t;a~sportation, the 
Commission has the following 
responsibilities for the seven county Region: 

• Consider current transportation needs 
• Consider future transportation needs 
• Recommend an advisory long-range regional 

transportation plan of actions to address those 
needs 

• By law, the plans of the Regional Planning 
Commission are advisory to State, county, 
and municipal governments. 

4 
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~r Introduction (continued) 

-==~ No recommendation of the regional transportation 
plan can proceed directly to implementation. 

• Public transit recommendations are considered in short­
range planning and programming by local government 
transit operators. 

Transit operators determine whether and when 
recommended transit improvement and expansion 
may be implemented . 

• Arterial street and highway recommendations are 
considered in preliminary engineering and 
environmental studies by the responsible State, county, 
or municipal government. 

The responsible State, county, or municipal 
government determines whether and how each 
arterial street and highway recommendation may 
proceed to implementation. 

~~1 Introduction (continued) 

5 

ll!r; Over the last few years, the Commission has 
been involved in a number of studies which, 
when completed, may result in refinement, 
amendment, and additions to the 
recommendations of the regional 
transportation plan. 

• Regional freeway system reconstruction study 
• Corridor transit study of extending Chicago-based Metra 

commuter rail from Kenosha to Racine and Milwaukee. 
• Milwaukee Downtown Connector study considering light 

rail and bus guideway technology. 

6 



~t Introduction (continued) 

c~ During these studies, questions have been 
raised, and comments have been made, 
concerning: 

• The continued commitment of the Regional 
Planning Commission to the existing 
recommendations in the regional transportation 
plan . 

• The degree to which regional transportation plan 
recommendations have been implemented. 

Introduction (continued) 

• This purpose of the present series of public 
information meetings and hearings is to: 

• Provide information about regional transportation 
plan • 

• Review plan implementation to date • 
• Receive comment on the regional transportation 

plan. 
• Consider reaffirmation of the recommendations in 

the regional transportation plan. 
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- Regional Transportation Plan 
~i- Recommendations 

t:: '; The regional transportation plan for the 
seven counties in southeastern Wisconsin 
has three principal elements: 

• Public transit 
• Transportation systems management 
• Arterial streets and highways 

• The current regional transportation plan 
was adopted in 1997 and has a design year 
of 2020. 

Regional Transportation Plan 
---...r Recommendations (continued) 

9 

c:"; Regional transportation plan is designed to 
serve the existing development pattern, and 
to promote the attainment in the future of a 
more centralized regional land use 
settlement pattern • 

• Encourage stabilization and revitalization of the 
urban centers of the Region • 

• New urban development to occur as infill and 
redevelopment in existing urban centers, and in 
defined urban growth areas • 

• "Smart" land use growth at regional and 
neighborhood levels. 

10 



I Regional Transportation Plan 
~~b Recommendations (continued) 

.:I t; Public Transit Plan Element 

• The regional transportation system plan 
recommends the substantial improvement and 
expansion of transit service in the Region, 
including major increases in the levels of rapid 
and express transit service, as well as increases 
in the level of local transit service . 

• In total, the plan proposes an approximately 70 
percent increase by 2020 in transit service as 
measured by daily vehicle-miles of bus service. 

Regional Transportation Plan 
Recommendations (continued) 

• Rapid Transit 
• Service throughout the day in 

both directions, with 
convenient service frequencies 
of 5 to 30 minutes in peak 
travel periods and 30 to 60 
minutes in off-peak periods. 

• Stops every 3 to 5 miles to 
increase accessibility and 
facilitate reverse commuting. 

Relatively high overall travel 
speeds averaging 25 miles per 
hour, about twice typical local 
transit speeds. 

• Proposed rapid transit service 
is nearly 4 times current 
service. 

11 
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j_ Regional Transportation Plan 
t- Recommendations (continued) 

I. 

I . 
I 
I 

r 

• Express Transit 
• Buses operating over a grid of 12 

limited-stop routes in Milwaukee 
and Waukesha Counties. 
Express service is also proposed 
between the Kenosha and 
Racine urbanized areas. 

Service throughout the day with 
convenient service frequencies 
of 10 minutes during peak 
periods and 20 to 30 minutes 
during off-peak periods. 

Stop spacing of about every one­
half mile. 

• Proposed express service is 
nearly 4 times current service. 

13 

Regional Transportation Plan 
Recommendations (continued) 

• 

8 -~ ~ - - ----< 
.~ 

- \. _; -

Local Transit 
• Recommended 

improvement in local 
transit service 
frequency and 
extension to 
developing areas. 

• Recommended 35 
percent expansion of 
local transit service. 

14 



Regional Transportation Plan 
Recommendations (continued) 

• Upgrading to Rail Transit 
or Bus Guideways 

• Recommended consideration 
through the conduct of 
corridor transit al ternatives 
analysis studies of the 
upgrading of bus rapid transit 
service to commuter rail and 
bus express transit service to 
light rail or bus guideways. 

Studies underway of 
commuter rail in Kenosha­
Racine-Milwaukee corridor 
and of bus guideway and light 
rail in Mi lwaukee downtown 
connector study. 

Regional Transportation Plan 
~(" Recommendations (continued) 

.. ~ Transportation Systems Management Plan Element 
• Encourage more efficient use of the existing 

transportation system. 

15 

Obtain maximum practicable capacity from existing 
transportation facilities. 
Promote and enhance alternatives to the 
automobile. 

• Seven measures are proposed: 
Freeway traffic management 
Arterial curb-lane parking restrictions 
Traffic engineering 
Advanced traffic management technology 
Travel demand management promotion 
Detailed land use planning and site design 
Transit systems service enhancement 

16 
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I ~ Regional Transportation Plan 
~~~ Recommendations (continued) 
c~ Arterial Street and Highway System 

• System preservation: maintaining existing facilities 
3,074 route-miles of preservation of existing facilities, 
representing about 85 percent of the total planned arterial 
system in the year 2020 • 

• System improvement: widening existing facilities with 
additional lanes 

414 route-miles of widened and improved facilities, 
representing about 11 percent of the total planned arterial 
system in the year 2020. 

• System expansion: constructing new facilities 
124 route-miles of new arterial facilities, representing 
about 4 percent of the total planned arterial route-miles in 
the year 2020. 

• Arterial street and highway improvement and expansion 
are added to the plan as measures of last resort, 
addressing traffic volume and congestion which will not be 
alleviated by proposed public transit, systems 
management, or land use measures. 

Review of Implementation 
to Date of Year 2020 Regional 

~ID Transportation Plan 

11:!: ~ Public Transit 

• Between 1995 and 2001 transit vehicle-miles of service in 
southeastern Wisconsin increased by over 20 percent. 
Transit vehicle-miles of service dechned about 4 percent in 
year 2002 and are expected to decline another 4 percent in 
2003. The estimated amount of transit service expected 
to be provided in 2003 still represents an increase in 
transit service of about 12 percent since 1995. 

Implementation of rapid transit linking Ozaukee and 
Milwaukee Counties and Washington and Milwaukee 
Counties. 
Expansion of rapid and express transit linking 
Milwaukee and Waukesha Counties. 
Expansion of local transit service bl each transit 
operator: Milwaukee County, City o Waukesha, 
Waukesha County, Cities of Racine and Kenosha. 

• County-wide shared-ride public taxi service implemented 
in Ozaukee and Washington Counties. 

17 
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Review of Implementation 
_c to Date of Year 2020 Regional 
~O Transportation Plan (continued) 

r:::::...: 
• Arterial Streets and H ighways 

c: ,_ 

• 81 miles, or 15 percent of the proposed 538 miles 
of arterial street widening or new surface arterial 
facilities have been implemented and are open to 
traffic . 

• Other planned surface arterial improvements and 
extensions are in the process of being 
implemented, including preliminary engineering, 
final engineering design, or construction. 

19 

Summary and Conclusions - Review 
and Reaffirmation of Regional 
Transportation Plan 

• Reasonable progress towards plan implementation of 
adopted year 2020 regional transportation system 
plan . 

• 12 percent expansion of t ransit through 2003, 
representing implementation of 16 percent of planned 
expansion through year 2020 (7,600 of planned 46,500 
new bus-miles of transit service). 

• Implementation of 15 percent of planned surface 
arterial improvement and expansion (81 of 538 miles) 

• Appropriate to reaffirm year 2020 regional 
transportation system plan and to extend design 
year to 2025, providing a continuing 20-year 
timeframe for the plan and its forecasts. 

20 
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\'Otts u( our City and <:ouncy 

We urKe yau to aa.i vdy whc.ic pan~eipation 11om and involve k>w·tnaHRC 1M.I m1nllflf)' 

J~Cf"IOIIS 1n dcvdoptniJ, revJsma or amendtna any pi~. and ~fore .wndmtc any plan to the 
Wi~nn1in Oeptttment ofTrotn$pOr1tt ion Webclie \'C lhts muru loefiOU~y tn~ooh•nili 
low-inwmc: lnd minofity oommunitie:\ in the deciJion-mlktn~ proe<:u h aho •nc•n~ 
s.ecl.::ina out 1nd involving per10ns who tped: Spanish. limon-. and oehcr latlgUIM( f 
~sKieJ E"ll"h 

In addKI!Oft. tht: Freeway Rtcons.trua.an propcn;al and tho Rcsion.ll TraMpOrtllltoft Plan 
(and any other SCWRPC p lam) muJC be l l"'tnded 10 &Uiously considn the tS~e' that 
.rr ... ~t our oornmuni11es 

I) You n1u5t two~o·ide detatls o( exactly where and how reeonwucuon and ocht:t 
lf~'CMM'UIM>n plans willaff«:t 001 neighborhoods. We know, for ex.1 mple, that 
ahnoM hi I( the busine»cs to be torn down for frec.,ny u:construa~ ate 1n ktw­
tnc.ome nctJhborhooch, and rn~ny of the ttomu and busutencs are in mlt~tlf'•ty 

communiuc:~·YCI SJ.:. WRI'C hu :waic.l vuliln .. ly th:.n at d•J 110t constd\.,. all (!plttln) In 
reduce the nut~~her fit' ho mes and bu~>mcoc¥ lo hc lotll du\.Otn 

2) Ac~ SI:WKP(' J~l•n mu:j\ c'""""''~ what ta.11 b.!ie 1edntuont wtU (l('C:.Ir·Jil'll.l whe1hc:1 , 
u in lh¢ caw of f-reeway K.ecoostruchnn, those """'II d"f'I'O('klnWmAitly aOcct 
cummunUtn like the City and Councy ufMtlw aukec:, whtch have l&r mute manonty 
and low- tnwmc: families than the: rtehcr \f·.\YRI'C countH:s 

\) (>ur cnnununttiC' depend on traos11 for ae<cssto employm"·nt, t.-duc.a110n, ht.:~~olth we 
~rod recre.~otion 1 'he Reglon.al 'han5~11tai iOn l'lan SII()W) thatalmos.l unc-tlunl or 
Afucan-Ameucans ln Southeast Wuocun·'*n., and me ny other mn!Ofily pt"r~:ms, have 
no access to a cat (data "'hK!h SF.WRPC •ncxplicably lcfl out or the f reeway 
Rc::con'llt ucuon prupostl). WIUJc the p1oposals do d•set•SJ pnss1blc future urusanns 
oftran~tt,they do not IJUir&lllce that those 1nuca~es "''' II ac:luatly nccur - and ' " fac:t 
the Reg•onal T ransportatMln Pian Re~;~w sho"'s a ru:ent fkaCGJ~ tn bus JCCVtct 

4) Theft IS 1H'l quc'iton that mc tmpolnan Mtlwaukcc • pantcul•tly the M 1lv.aukc.! 
suburbs - 1re exuemety segregated Ho wever. the: SI:.WllPC lilnt.l u-.c plan Mm.ll)' 
docs not dt"-'UU race, mueh less the into..'"Nection uf fll\.'C, hou~mg, cmJiluymc:ut and 
lrampoftatiOfl I he SI::.WRPC plaan" n1ust do more 1ha.n n~••gc compact 
dncklpn~nt ~y must Jitt'IOU.sly ktok at W1s<:ONin's Sman GtoWih law ;\nd 
de-o·elop mnhod.s to tequsrc all areas. and cspecaally suburtuan (('tf1mMtn.t~\, tn 
pro1o Ide: a f;ur shar~ (I( aOOfd.able h<'llti,LAtJ, and tn ~l&t111'11« fa1r hot!ltntt tor all rhf: 
ICI!!,Ifwt'' r~\tdcnl\ 

S) Any an:tlym ()fthc hcncfits of' a SI! Wlll"C project whrLh claun~ Ill IIICI'~'Ut)Obll tUr 
luw·u-=umc and mtnority rc~td~:nh mu~t look 'JICtMlu,ly at t~ a.xcs«il>tlity and ty~ o l 

tho">C: Jub• t-ur ... .,.ample, while the f'•«w"y R ccoolltl\l'-1•un ~udy "•Y) that l'io..'eWIY 
wldcnwg w1llulCre&te jObs for low-tncome 1nd minorny •esuknu." t.S ~ tlut thai 
theu jObs wtll be ac:cnsib le by pubhc transportation, W111 pay Jiv1ng wage\ ot will 
have :any benefit' Any SEWRP(' plan al(() "hould male all tl fnm 10 provide road 
hlnldtn~ and other Wtl!loll\lctton job" In loW•H\C.On'le and m tl'lflfll y '~'tdt'nl" tn 

rrorontnn tn lh~•r populauon m our oommunuy 

"• Auv !-.1•\VIU'( !'lilt 111U:.I lui.•\. liC'IOUliy at IIM'IIU)~Ihk·t ... ;~ lth anJ l'nlhiltutt ~·Ot·t1\ u ( 

any ' "'"lfii\N ~tulnn•obtle 11a1Tte, and 1tw- plann1nM prtM.'f''" nr~l .. tuutdude ruhhc 
l"·altb t'II!Wth: l-u. cumplc, Sout lw .. ..to-n WL'>l-omtn tu,., I MIC' u4 II)(' W.M.., U/111\C: 
pnllu!Mm f"ohk:1n~ m the cuunlfy AN U a.\thma rat~\ amnn~e Afllu, .. J\•ne.llcan\ tlut 
ur: ""K.h htl!f.ht-r t h:.n thow. amnnM wh•tL; AllhOu~JCh SI.WH.I't. ' cbuns th.tt UIIM\C 
l<"\'th w11i dc..:a·•'IC ~ -. r.An I(CI cleaner , the tJ S E I' A , ... v• thatllc~pilc em•"~" "" 

unrwvcmenu nvcr the year~. 07J'II1C (K111Utlon fro m mo h.lf \'cludc~ 1~, ""' KOlle Juwn 

Wo: urJI.t SI;WM.f.'t'to make SCfiOU'i ~ncvu to 1ottu1n 1ulfl ,,,,. '' h • t'IKIUitUIIII" lllfKJt, and 
10 addrC'-S i he n«d• o(k)W-IftC!Oft\e and miN lilt)' CIMIIIntln•IICS. 1ft ally f'Uitllo...'f II\, lOin II 
taLes 

S•ncucly, 

. ; . ; • / 

Jun \'c1lJt. l 
~ • .: .. u l l\l' f l tH, IUI 

!l ~I.J~~--61~:~ 1: •• • • """"" QIUtl l!J WfiiM fN't'HMMR~~j'T 

SEVfffi'Ci m· ~:~~~~·!~. ~~~!~~~~~~~~·,~,·:~ ~~~ ~~~t1i~(~!)r~R' \\ 1\t <'"''~ .' ~··. 
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1'•\•t..'LI \ -otnmutul) ( -etltl..'f. Mtd!Jk ~1"•11 (i\ nlu•l·•m 
IJ!U 'rrii lf"SU<C1 

~l ii~Aaul..\:~. W J-..;t'tl\lft 

~~~~ G_u.~.L-..!..J"-<1------

I '110 c. \Jorvo s .. ~1u-:J 
Slh,> f C loo(''O•f ------- · 

w,-,,e .o ~·"1~2:311/ 
_n .. uu_, ... , __ .:;.h....L 1'1.J·n $.±r..~ _l!t,)b_w!"_,....l.--)h,,..._lcf 'fc1 he 

w~i-'<f Jo..hl<_::J..f, d-..•<r ,,, AI,J......,,._l!.J:..c__(•«<f.,. . 
1r .. d< +r1o*L .. •ih.<..~!..d__b<_ rc.o 1 -<-.J <>.UH.<'.A~t• h..,,. 
A!l~l..., .. k , Thc ~~a~c ~~o•«l,.( Hl10v S I't H ,({~L!!f..c. ,..,.,,( 

U.r-'-'}'1-t b. '"S<....!li.#-~.')''> ' · ··· (<•J11 1>\k ':< , .,,( 
~~-~tx....l:!->•.!>L f',.v• r..._f.J.L_~r.....AJ, /_~.,,~1<.., 
Tno . ,,± 

' . .'f.: ~ 

\A' u U . 11\ olfUIIIt..Uh nW) ~ Jo·u~"Ci UH du• \ht. l . .;mJ Oil' ,Ill) .. u .... IIO•tlj .. ~t'\ ,J\ IUol) h.,: IM.'H' \ ..... )' ,UIIII h ·J1 

J l tl...: "-'t•~n .. IKW"I uhk •• 5=wc n .Ju~·~tl) lu a S I;WRI"(' 1M_If u~~~o·u.~r '\chi••"•''"' """'"~~:'"'' \\Ill ~ 
..:t~\"rt•·.J 1hruu!.Oit t.t .. •~h II 2HUl .. nJ """')he ~C"tlllolll'll· .'\f-:\\MI't ••ffl('~ ' - WJ.W Nl~12 ~,,l,,.,.,.J 
IH•···· I' I) n,,, lfoU:" , \V~u~;~.:,h:J, Wt\<o:•~•I\HI ~11~7 IC,ffl' ( ctl llll._. ... ,, ''"" .1l~u k ""lotlllll..t.l YM 1.1.-. 

f'l•!I\.H. tiCiln.:u;;ul J.lll.:t'U"IbJII;IIII,jo' .,._ • ...,'l)l. -1111t.' 

I t. .m~ ~vu 

\\ lt iT I'EN f :(lM~I t-:N C 

l'l •lll . lf' I N fo flMM .\'riUN MH:l'I M : ANH IU.' AIUJ\f ; ON 

Nfo, \ It,\\ Ot' IH.WUN.\1. 'I NANM•UKI'A' IION t•J.AN t-'Utt '..Uil l llt:A!-•rii• W'I W IS , 'UNMN 

h:-h•u ... y~7 • .!tJtl1 
, -,, H""ol f'•VIHI,..ntty ( '("mfl. M•'-llt 'u I"" II l o)111U."II"II 

Y~l !\ cf' ~Un;l 

f /'1QvR<"______ . 

tlvo ,-nu..JAk f_~~>.~r, fr-i_t<,£;~1) 1-)ur '"k.... 
d.J;.!..U../_ tr l.<Jt<,-_~_E;>Jrc_.MA~v ~>f.'f!/IJ,.Jt 

1 
.. ll:kt<f1l:i€ fQLl<)71 (),.) il1SQ_ Dc-.'<:~0y F/l-''t>IC/tll/0 
rn.{)_ J-17>t\(rtrr' WHILE f:.f!"J.J/..'V'# '<> (~~(,cn"oJE.tJ_ 

j:="U: ... A;1J\JKI1"1Vfll _ tE...utJ...'( S .Yu.ll£_.:., ! j]ltr 

~...A...5J1l.~_,.k, RLiu.'4Ylll1"'"-'oll­
..D..C!.d oF' ;.JOf ~LCOIJ11Y/ViFZ .£/l.I_L- 1 l'>v·, 
u..::~>A.-..l&A-PtD frlll'l) T/-M!>Yr 7v I N(l,)t)(,'ll<c:" 
ft-"lft.e-; i~.S,.J ~e-:>:t;.~ .A"-'9 /Nix.l~lT.'('__It._ ' c.-c;nr 
fl1\X£....CQJn:t!LlY - Pf.ff-'fff.'I Af;Lr, suo,..,Avs~ 
Sc; i.~.iLC.ttDIC«" : LIC.ttr .....!YJIJ- . 

\\ tJ''•Il ~t'lllllh'llh lll.ll t'l(' R,'((llllr.J (OIIIhi" \hn·l . ,.,ld tWI ,MI V _.ttl.alk·d (' 'Yf'" '"II~) he I ..... C"~~ of\, 1111lkll 

.11 !lot· •··~·,·• • ·"''"" 1,,!.1~· "' :;•'-•'11 dllnll\o 111.1 !\I·~'NI"t' "·•flt•t- ln~·t •\ ololohtlf!.d n•mu•·•• ' "'11 1'1• 

. IHq>lnlllntOltJoit M.~o~dt II, ! illll, ,...,\ 111.1\ t..· .,..., .. lu tho: \ I \\WI't , u .,n. W!t11 NIX).' t<•• L.wt•~l 

Utn•' I' U llu• 1141'1 . \\o.inLo•\h .t, Wt\t1 Whlll '\\IK1 lloU7 l ''""" ~ 'l•h " "'' ,,!..,, lk' \llhuullo;l Vl:l b~ 
1~1•.'1 ' 1/ I lUI ow,."""' .1111'.'h.ll1't'l.&lll>•· w""'IIO. '"': 

\4- 8f't' t'u:k and n~ r.f ~ly i'cJf'li fnd -th."\1. b'/ ~ tb: i'•u:.·...e~. H v-.U clu:unate 

\.he CO'IO:,Cstia1, i hue Uft'd in ~~ee .!litw'e th:: late Yl's «""d t'l) $a'! t:-o...'m!f • dr-we- in 

tt'IO llllt•• _.)
1
:l :;u WC' tuvc r.uch e~c to~ SJ.st~ MJ are !~dy cO'l!H!u·n ~' '" ~· S.l'f 'Jlltftnnc: 

I)•• fll"""l )' ~ t•liiiiUN t.,. th!;o- C(f)~lcn. 'Dv:- C~Hn o.;Jlf H'lW'n-..1\Jv ~cat r :--13 w: 

!~""' ,...,. ~~~-.!1~t'!...!.it~t-!!!' uf volntlt~ •• \.l• t~vc· « 11! m~l·· •t•• r~ ... \. "'"-"" U(• l..:l 1lc 

fQ!Jds lc,)l;111l!l wt.Willtd." -.tccc lher an! lane roduc:e.J ~ln. in <:Jtboo..r \oQJ'd-.:, ~ tu~ ....-Jt' ,, WU~"t. 

~tw~ lYl ~ .... dQ,u"' ~ r • .,.....J. Thl..<c lando! durid.:J! lS ~tw. two JJ)tldl 1....!1 lt'lt('. f\1001~ 
ID tk 1~ a ..... t no.·. let'" .start lO )C i.tn:l¥3ll\'C. Ln.'4> ~'t ~Htics .:nt lilt ~~"-~ ~ 
ol. tlw Ft~ da;.tcn arrt J.c.t. the poople ht-lp. 

llrllu~t: nt t b• t-~~•YS lced..inc frm chr-.ntCW~ w thu Zoo lr.tl!tU"'"''\' , ilnd.l yzc !)..: ll"''ffu du<.\.lfl-'" 

.Jtlms. ·n L"It: :..:t· thn.--c 111;..Tin.·r flw dirttLI(.t\!t ~t n t!nri frm) dunng ttlr- f'\dl howl's. ft<lfU~ 

lroti \11.) II i!t the ~,II .:.:I'I:!Ul.i.u~ ::;;u:.~, .t.~ \!.t!JuN~t, ~11<:~. Orn..r.n..o.c .nJ f"ll..n~ \..r;::;t 

11. 12 t'( ttr ~~~ 111th Fr.oklin, K'l1o G:."r'a11, ~. JJw,. 4) \4:&"1. M\! .. ~ ..... "t:> r.f 

"',.Iw:"m tn, fh'"Jin, 11 fl .i.."'4 til~ frn11 tit • lfvt~ ccnut.!l:U:¥ tn.i1 ~ l.oaf'lor~, t\;n) 

~ r~t ..... SI U¥tt.-r. tb •• U'c .. d cnJ \.Lsc: ti.S~o-1 iflnl& ~. 

kit )'n.m£Jt tJd!1 'l•lt.':JllOU. I! I 'o8'1f to go ft~ cbtllCM'I tblwllkre •.n K,J,.. •A-ncr.s, ~ 1n 

r howe• I n co we->C Ull 94 llu 'l blu:h en ~. lD 80 ooutJ'II..tc:.'Gt '! Yc:r, rtf! other ahc:-m:tt lve rwte o[ 

~~ IQfth on rv./43 lh.u •.u.t. t.t"' I¥J4 Js n.:> belt•~. H J \nit. w ;;o ~ lol'l';t Br..rd , \.t'ly do 1 ~ve 
I.D HO V("St at~ Um t'llet.h on ''i br.Cc...-e I CMt Sllul ~\: d.lfocl tor.nr"ds ~· twa:' lh."tt- a!t' 

l.-1' t ('f' tttrcn rC!iiU'S but ve hn~ not ('Uu:.n:ntJy ~ l.ht.. 10Cc:-.t" IU."C \ •uiJI• <.o.IIIH l:r 

1 diu<.t ;"'uU((~ ~It,. r o t b.• SwtJ~. f'<n.i D.J lx A,ytn.te r.ru.ld boo .11 dtr«t rrut.e to L:..C 

H-rtJ"'-":':5-t, rl'.:.tW'C WIQJ'* t.AJ 1 J\.12 mJ IJ o{f d~· ~~ ~ I"CUtc ;n! 1 ~1•• \.~ 11('1 1waJ tC'I \,., ·ft·•n" 

lhl.~ SO:....lJUl. Yt>tO, !"A~etr J<t.~ su::t. &'l lt!fl tH~ r..J'lliS S ·D.!JJ ~ climiriiJU;.d ~ o'l l"XX ~ 

t~ i"'f"tQYrnrut l'in\ld be rime~ I v1~l t«Yh 01 tMt l.Jt t.-r, 

11. f .! ""-"lol u:-.-· 311 ,., ... 0\'<XI Jon::..'\. lh "'-' A"~'m~.Je b)' t~h.1"t,. it. "'jth u llfik rn tl•• ~/4"\ Frt'C"--; 

lfl ltv- ·II'~ ul. l.'(·h• A~.- (If' 'tll"e P~'"l ru-th ,f tl,.,_, P..:-.b:lp;1 .Jl uf ;, . "-'l lkD. ~•c.n . .c 

!••• J~ .. y. lfJJ :Jl .riiU/ .. n f/'1 l l-r 'Y./4) rdll"" tn(_O ,. (, lisd dtndr_d f ,--,_, 'Jlfh 1~ ~t ~ 
uoh'IY\..lwueo. fu..'-:ibh ¥>.1.• f~-o~ N~ l'ld---..ego, llo~a ~.uW kJuu.t rwrc 1n t.h<- r, ,~ 

.\UH'MTivt. 'Ill tliU, t1ID.ll'I11-'W ~RJ:~,E 

Mnd1 .. "r~rn.-.t l ~ no· ... .,.,,_... NYI ~'u d D.t L c. AYU'U: wwLJ MUI W ii\II UV<.'\1 lk:t rio-y_.., 11-.d vtt h tin·. 

w11h 'I'IJ i"' ~: ku.~ ~ru11lr c:Narud ~ tnr tcf~ ::nl •hru N "l• ~. Ani r trn't nw• JtH. 

nc,J;•tl~ 11~ 1l~ly p'\~Wwl wf'ltc.IM, 1 ..., tMrc rha '""'"'~~!!'}!·_!!I_ US.._ ,t.,~I.J .W 

'!!'"· 
Nin.u l .speed l uo L" di.ru'fll no n~nc;, ~ ard hllltrr lV!d.u dur-111', rU'tl tn m.. l)-'J' l)t. 

'WJ,fHC: 'llfll. U#Jt~ nor.- 111'\JustNt rp th.! ~ H.:it.x of ru~J'n1,l1 h.AJt=rtJ, 

Finuh ••t~d!A( 7')i iilAit.h ira~ ~ Amu:: co CW.: ~ At mman. !WSt! t.he !11-....l h•n 

\()'II ffl l. ~· lJ• .. Ilo.Ll~ ~ ..t dim..t ~~ tlri'IU1' to \.he tba-d A"ff'Ut 1~. 

~D..3hlt !lh l h · nlld< rvcro ~~ 111 hoJ(~. li.xrl 1\-opP.- :iu ,,.ld 1, lqll'uv.,.: to te th! rottt• ('J'u~.l­

Ju~ J-tw,·, \.1 at tJc f':xt lO 45/41 tal th : \b!t , AU t.J'W'u t.a·~ .._II! lu ~ this IWto. n,~:~ vJJ l 

.Qrltt 11 llllluri nC .-nr-a tnwcl t.o t.I"\Clos 1M. t~ axb ~ko U<.11 ~ ~ LX~.·r~. 

tO.rit¥t fnA ~h to nat~th, t.J-c t'OOl.c w:aW:t ,.._ '}:, 1'111"1:t\!nni, &Mo loiCI>t. ..-.) rorth, 10 r...n:h, Gu-.d 

n,.,... A"'., .... """~. w "-"' ~t.h ..-uv~ . 

l1 o h..Jo• lt ... f'l<'l .lt.,~ l •....! . .,_., , , Hl!oi toljiU nf n::n.ri.toJ~'< triii i:W,)i".l .iat.«< U -... <dt'f ~tO ~.t ~ 

·;~ •!:.!!:_!~ ~n lJ l)o'l' ·"'' , , ,. -1\'4-"JI' "' l~:m.h ... t.-ly . t•J, ,...,,.~ ff"'lf ~¥n lrl'l'tr t PH'llt ...,._ 

.. ... w...t ....... 

A tu .. !-..., .•• u . t"-tt ,.• u n l,l IW ll) t\~<an• F. ol l :s , \1 t u \.hi!,.,.,.., 'lol!o 1'\d<-c,..:., S h• I)• l ltoY. 

A lut .,.,. , ,. ll11t if lm·l,., 1.111 ,..~ ·~loul c..-.,hr ~, 1~ .hll'l ttw> Jd1t l \tv '" u.1 ..... l 

,,, "''~•·I l•·vo•l .w .r:t u·~ollur. ''" \.IU..lru).l t•UJ diun1Lt.n•l)ll, 

A llirll l ... dftJl\~· ·:y•t.-llt, h dl t:'!c.._llu, I);,,, .. J/t-:IU'Hit. lf'lrro.lttV-Jo tb •J. 

1-'itl ~ . .. l l11.j J• ... r:o. ill .1 \ o.IP\f!J'e 1f'rldl.ny (1-U"t l ,.. U; ,on i'). U 1•11~ li fl ~l "'CUJ .. lll i1\•l 

lOot I• t,nl \.u• h . I hi\- t t.o"'l u 1 U'l'(flud r...q.A.l~ 1 1U~ twt nlhtrr ltr•f'l:,. IP""IIltl ,, w•l 

Alttlli' t'o" ,,._,,,;l...,.f t...utro.., J ... H_.,..j ~ PII••·.- •J .I!J , 
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F'• •U 1\J f.r .\Y(J'J,)"· .a bl: hl\i:h:d \hfO a t.. l...rr t't'"'I-J lu.• tJ•• -=•u.UnC r~ u(l ,, ~~ W 

lu lh• ~hw•.t,. f lr6- 1n:o '•~'tl. nr~ ~ IS I~ 011fla• r , ... ~, ;'lwi th~tr \& ,._, r~J<"t('d 

rr""""_j) '-"' L"le ~ ":"\d\!. hntt:tl tJ-.• •t~lr. 1t f] rYIW ~~ ... t-fftn--.14,. dU"t<C\ fOUl~ tO tflt 
fhtJ""'-... l . 

11 ,.. _..+ti:l'\, dt"L1i!fl Pf"'511ttot.ly Pl'"lP"".D'ri w-UI loOt bt fM:!d,·,f .... ~ ., ~t.u-..,.1) t•l'rtM 'Ii di:.tnWum 

....... u. ~nil r ......... ,t .. t r&!f Jc lOOIQI; (II\ 1lJ {lr@3ftlt r~Jl". 

r\o"l'f'(T"'I '" IJwo So..ltr..u.L o-tu\itlaJ \ot1.ll :n.-• M~t 1.4 ;" l ) . J l"n l~ .... n( cu.......oy t r.JYt'l ~St.,o(nJ­
.Ul!oi m u ... u nolf1lnll r tM.'I rru". I .t. mila:: if t1ry .u: 94 W rh."A W,._~ S. 2.1 .,J,~ if u ... , 
u..t."d '· ' ~: th·~~~. 1<.'. 

!'O:w! trJtfftc IIH1 f.,. Ukm oft ""' · 4) 1ntlh:uvt as t hn9:. 11'.-lrct i\III!IK ~ Mf:t 16th ~. 
,..,..th ••Y •~.., u~ fl1.. Ave. tn:n exlt nJt\.h t o tho-ir t.~ ... ~M of t r.:tvclt~w: non.h (1'1 l.J ,,.,.,. 

WNt H I totf- "f HU~ 

1 hoore Vttl l o.:" ~tl.t \C'-'1'11 of ~ onJ ~"t\d ,.,!~ lut.:O p.J~ CWil~. IU IJ,on• nJ:n VO. II" 

h,'"" bc.'l'ft ~~ 11L"l•l~ t~l.d.t.IY~ lO lhe ,.VI~,. tdrA . 1\!t. r.kl"tttlult IJuh. l t•llt(. IU,­

Ril.'tW \111.1 pru.-lll! :et.t.cr OT'.tft4':. rt'l:2Tiburin:~ .-n t Q'CVfU.I trn.ftJ c: fl.u.t « • ~ ll tO'Yb. 

Hlif /l lt).'rAtn:Y, n:as l:t'l" KUTI(S JN• tt.&U•$ OJI' Ci-' 1111-. 1W~I IH.lSJW,; "Ol\1' N!l11 10 

tt: ~Wt ~I t! 11}'. lttni". ll.!ilc:i Ai.:O IJinO IDUi ~31 )oW;':; fli..Vtin '111 WM.T IS tUJtJ 1 A'ID 

~H1(.1mt. :t·:;ral .-.~ m uo m YiA:r 1-. nw. liJlJ 10r ·tHF.Iaa\t J:. J>NE '"'-% 1l.M.~TT qt Hl1t:· 

'' ~•T 1..'1"1 Al'\t.IJ.D«: 11!fiT I'W~ WlJL IE£ rr. IJJ( :lH>l"SJ11 1t\ UO'IUS lfJIII A fl u ) I,I JII•. 

IA:;r '!J',,Wfl. ;:DI (JJD IIUUl !-.~1.lf1 . 4U. 1HI'-; vrnrt ll' lt.t.'o'111; 10 rnT r•t' liP. \ .. Hit.l..E '!'II 

Ulf lH tlk:;l . ff C'A"I 1Mr lW ()l'' II'AR '1t1'J7. 'WOJ lUI. ,H!! IIWI ~!'" 1£111J\IT. Jtt t:•W.. tl: 

u:~~ m~ li"-t 11'A'"UU'4~ A lfAU!l1W ~-

r,,,.., 1 II 1 .. ~ ,,.., , ~~r 

,, 1.. , , • "·"''"Mn -'~\· . "'..._v .... '-'1 ." .. , i-I.,Y.! 
, ,., 1'.1,-.,,. 

~/JI/Uk.c~(i 
l'•t• -n H. \o:t·U,rol .J.. • 
liB \-. /'ft. . V'"'"" An.•. 

Milw.•i<n•, \II '_•J~:Ht ~~~..: 
:0)4-"l•i ~·· r.· 

t-chru..ry 24. 2003 

l'luhp l·v,·tt\ufl 
l:,ccull\1: l>•n:\:h,,. 
~I:WK.I'(' 

I'Ollu"' lllt17 

I am Will lilt,: to ex p t e:;..\ my cottCI.:ms aboul the hc:rrm~"> ~hilo:h I JU!ollc.Jm\.'fl lh.ll srWRI'C 
plam; to huld lh!S Wt."\:k 011 the Rcv!c-...· or the Rc~lllll31 Tr:m~port:tlli)n Plan for ~IILIIhc:~lc.:rn 
w,:.c.·,•nsm. 1\lthuugh I :t.m a w>lte that unc o(t!us week's hearings Ill nn 1hc nonh "••le and tmc 1.11\ liw 
~IIIII Mt.h.: or Mll ""aukt.'C, II u: nol clc:rr lh . .ll SEWRPC' tH:II\'Ciy o:nlittleclthe IMVOI\C:nll:nl of lnv. · 
mc.:umc .ukl1ninon1y commu nitic!ii 

/\s yuu an: :twl'lrc. ledcral regul~ton!l ma!.:c 11 t iCAl !hal "{c}lfcn tn 1hc ahs~'flt c ~· f pwlf" 
1h:k:OI11111=th'lf)'pf at.IICC or U~¥,C. a rc<:IJliCIII tn .tdmtMI\h,:ring :1 ("N'Ot:r.-m Uf :~t.; ll\ 1 1~ Ill ,..)UC'h thl\ fl;tr1 

allflh'-""'· 15 c~ JK..Yh:tllolak.: :t.Oimlativcac:IMw-t In :11\.,ure th:u no peNOn u: u clmk;(t frnm tJOtni(:IJl.:tlmn 

rnt>rtktu~'tlllk! hcndit!~inflhc l'rogr:amot acll\olly on thecrourwh: o fracc. cnlnc ,,, n•llnnalttnr.n .• , 
In .tdthltt•n. I he h'-:trt~r1alion planmnt ('IIOCCSS requites SI·WRP(' In rrnvuk rnthh~ mm h t.'ml."tll 
,,.~ ,mttllll~ ;arnl CufL~ukrfJthc rc.-sulls chercnr, n1Ciud1ns tUiiC'iiiiiK input frmPI afJur,.J 
lftitwril) " UlfJ {flw-flf i"DIIU' (H)pul•lin lfl IM COM'iUJCrtng •llt.'rYUihV~ tlll rtn r lhl" r i.Jnlllllf . 10ol 

•k,~· l~lJMitcnt i! ( al!c.'fn.11i"l•~ a~l 1lett'\lfM~ •o.! Fm~lly, .. .., nrrlcr " ' a\-nlfl dt~rtnt ;IJ.IImn ..lg>llll \ 1 I I·.P 
!lnml~-.1 l:nd1sh rroC~etcnl) fk. .. ·~ns on lhc £f~lr'kls of n:Uu''lft:.l ""!"'" r' "'fl"-'nl< nm'' l.tl.t' 
u·.•snn:.bk- :sll.1l51o cn,.,nre 1h=-t '-UCh pt:r"ons ha\.; mc.mtnerut :h:C-='-!o to Inc snn!:lo~nh. \C:n •c,.., ·""' 
lll(omn:1ttnn lltoll"t· rcctricn1< rrnv1de. free nfch:trgt:· " 1 

' 4•H· r .R. §21.5 (71 

1/"l/11',1 tl•'"""·~ IU tJ,Jrlrt'' ·' Hn•·~rottmC'tltal llltllr't' lfl Mt1wn1y P()pulaurm, umll.nw lm v"'·· 
J•,,pulutmtrJ , ()rdt.·r h4'!40 2J (Ike 2, l 1J")8) (cmphnsi! added) 

1/H )/ ( imdam 1'/1} n, .• IJII~tl/,1 '"' Spt.'l"UIII.WIJ:IIIIJ.:I' St•rl/( , ., lo l.nmt. d I.IIJ:h,J. ,., . o/1(11'111 

11./.1'1 111'111"/lt 111111 I, (,(, h:d Rt.·~ f,/)).(,7 4 7 U.tll ll, 2(HII) 

.,, 1 " ""''"'" ........ ;· , 
\loi~<,I0.-1,. \U \1 '• • ' ~ 7 I 
lll o •" H!' ' • I '>.. Ill o : '~ " ~ • 

o• !10~01 I o l~· " • .oo lo " 'oN • 

l'•ll:~o ta.~nl lu lite: W•:.~..uu:.~u Or»cu RC\.md:. Act, I tCI.IUCSl !hOlt )o tt [II U \ •Jc ntt.: '' tlh 
t \nt."UOI\'tlliiiiOII rcg.u~llnt: C:M:h k..:lllltlROf JlUh!te31HMI Ill Winch )'OU provuJed UUIICC:: oJfthC')C Ill: .ifni~ 
(mcluclmg publu:.thOIJS rch OO un by, .1nd :tC'c:c;;s tl'llc lo, tow mccune: .wkl n1mnn1' \:HilnnunJTn:,.) •11\1 
tht: d011C !hal mfcu-malton ...,_~ Jnuvtdcd, ,..l'lt.1hcr lhac uotJC:t' .MKI ,, Jumm.n) n( 1hc 1\.\U,,:oe "'" \ 
rtn"Kit.'\lln lang1•aMcs other lh;~~n Englt~ ftncltKJ1ng, but tkll nu.·<.-ss.utl) l um l~"l IH. ~J'·"n'h ~uti 
lln.w:t~,. v.l'lcthcr th.al UOCICC Wil.5 ICIII 10 10dtl14.JU:IIS 3nd OfVtJliiOIHORS \\ hom \llll IIIKI" h.l\\: Jll 
ntfcn .. ,l•n lh•" process (inc:ludtng. but noc limttcd to, 1~ "'ho c .. -stttil.:d or sut'tnuncd r:t~nUilt.'UI< ~1: 1 
ht."\:"'"Y 1\'CttiiShlk-t tOtl 31 hearinss held by SlWRPC. CO..tni•C:S, oc rnun~•lt.,hhC\, 1 tw~ 1\hol l.l .. d 
... , ·vtl , .,.l·h cmupl.unl .IJ.:.IUl\ 1 che W•sconJ>ut l~ranmcru of Tr-.IR\fl011.-uun 1'1 J•J")'<. I~""~~· ~\ t- " 
AIUKh.'\l lhc 1u cnl Wt:.()f )T cnv• ronmenl .tltu\t tcc lr.:a1n 1n~. clc:: ) l•lco~~ .1IW tn l••nn to..· ul.-ny lldk"f 
, .,,, .. . ... '>I \\' lo( I-'(' III;Mklo oM IIVriysnlio..lll hc p.u!ICir~~~lt\(l(lt) ... ·Ill! 0111\.: .m\J 1'111101111\- HJnlllll.ll·!o~;oe 

l hanlri. )'\Ht (ur ~1111 f"''""l'l.lllt.'nltnll 

' . ~:. '- \ 
KM)"" l . l<utl cr 
Stair A11nn1cy 
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TRANSMITI'W VIA FAX ONLY: (262) s•7·110l 

J nm writu11 to conutlt:'lt on the Rtciooal Transport:.~.tion Plan Please alM intlulk tho 
ld:er I Sot'l'll )'Oil on Docanbu 16, 2002 reprdln& the fret"Wo l )' I'OtOnltl'\ICtiOft ptopot&l u pari of 
the. r«~rd ort this ISSUe, u mo" of that letter tJ equ;ally rcle~tanl m eval~••ung the Rc~on&l 
TrUlspcrtatton Plan. EnvKOntntutal justice and ctv11 ris,hu are. cniJcal tuuet l.h.M SEWR.PC must 
m01c mearnnif!Aiy a44rcll1bu it bu in lhc pul 

b. dcvdopi~J,. n::"'Liin& Of amcndLaa MY pig, and bcfotc sn'Wf1n' 211'/ plan \0 cht 
W s.:OflSlD Oepanmcnt ofTf'tti.SpOI'taiM:ln, SEWkPC mvsl aci.Jvcly 1ollc11 puticlp&tloalium an.1 
in,o!Yc low-wcoroc and mi.noriry ~riDD$ i.D All affected convnun&Uct. U.C1udinc low-income ~t~d 
m.nonty commun1he& 1n tatics 1\Kh as )U(inc 01 Ke:nosh.L h also meaN diu S~WRPC muSt do 
:tK';c tto•n uy to .. ull .. a SEW'IO'C propoMI to thelc coanmun.itiu. the C<lmm•tsion mw.t u 
~erww~ly Involve low-income and mlnority c:omrnullJ\KJ 10 lbe d«laiOCl-mUia& Jlroc:c.ss as 11 
,..,.ohes other icttrah, s~h u the buslneu ~luturuty 11 aJm means sC'dm& ~~ u d 
,n,.ohan•pcn.om who spulr Sr•nrllh, Hrnoug. ami oU\et lu.sua~ubesidc:~ Euclrsh 

In 11\ohru'ln, the Kejronal 1rusportaltoa H 11n mv~t b'l~ 1unen.$u11o 'ieriO\I,Iy ~Qf'lsuier Ute 
· HJU lh~l affttl low ttltCimc ;;rnd mJnonty tonllnunrt•u There 1~ 110 quuuon lh1l ""Y ££WIU'C 

1.1~ 1'1\\lst consu!u \ht effoc.ts of plllticulu prOJCC.lJ on low-ancome and nunorlty nc•ghh11fbood1 
lhts md\ldu a Wl4c ranac: ofan:va, mdudlnr;. bW "()' ""'ltl'tf to, 

bocilty unpaument. an!ii'T'D.Ity, illDus ex- duth; aJf, DCik, and "'~tf poiMion e.od 
so1l conwn.nuiun.. dutnaction or dmuptioa of man-made OT natur&l resources, 
dutNetion Ot di.minution of ae.tdK:tie vlluh; deslnt.tl~ Of di.mapnon O( 
com:numry coh:s•on Of a ea:mnuruty's ec.onom.Jt Vltabry, dutructton or 
da.n~ption of the availability O( pubhc and privare t'at-ililicS and SCI"\·ic.ao, 
vrbntion; advcrn ~ploymcat dfn:tJ; cli.sp1actmt!l1 of penons. b\Wnt£Sd, 
fa."C1S, or noaptotit orawunor.r. anauscd traffic c:on~on. aolahOn, 

:J1l eutw Sc s~ ,, J!J 
"'t· .. M- ..... "~~ ~~~~ 
l•l41111....r.nJl•n.xr•tt~H~ntii.1 

::;•i .. :'!~{: :~:,· ., 
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ncl\lston or sq)V'illon of tot:'aedly ot kJw-.ncome wb.vldual' wuhm a I'"'CO 
commumty or from lht \u~ conamwnly, and the dt:mal u(, tcduthon an, or 
"P•fiC.inl delay in the cec~pt or, bme!if.l of A-IWA pmrrarn•. pollCtel, or 
activit~u.' 

['h,, \S a v.;c!.e and dctallc4 fPCClnlm ot ctreet~ .,JoUch must be eo.:uldc:red tor .ny SEWRPC 
OfOJtet. but ... h.ich doc.s oot CVCIIappcat to 'be mct:lJuoc;J i.!l the Rca,iooaJ Ttll\lpofU.t ioo P l10. 

W1'.h rup«:t 10 land "te and hou&ng p..netN, u we have ncwrd prevtOU.Siy the SEWRPC 
l.:md U\e plan. n "mply t~oquate Ahhoa g,h the:e bu been some recent p~Wblic deb~tc about the 
t'Henl 10 v.·htth sca~laiiOO pUllS:.S \1/llhin the r;:aty of MttwJ\Ikcc. C:CIU\l~ d ata frotu 2000 maku 
n tie" th:.t t.hc: svburb1 • b)lh """'thu11 M•l.,.ll.Lh.c l:OUoly, -1nd ~·•••.k tht co.u!ly • art 
O"'t""'hclmincly whatt Nor u race •imply a pnn:y for mrC\me· 1n mntri'('M"Ihl:.n Mtlwaukc:c in 
1000 . the mtA1&n in~ome. ofnt1r}lbo~ in whlc~ptHN "''btfU h w- wu: So1S,OI-4 • htghu thUI 
rhc mcdtan. uw=omc: of ociJ,h~s .n wtuc.h a/Pw~fll hlac:b (1-3).11 1) and a/fl,_ttt JlnpanK"s 
tS.I1,04Q) l•'"e 1 Yel eve:n though 1h11 and other d~l& n 1ea<hly available, StWR.-c·, la~1d usf' 
t\· alu~IIOI\ inuphubly fa1b IO adenl1fy JOtelal diQMJhU an hou1.an w: pattcml, and tn fxl doH tKJ4 

r\·en mtnhon '"te, n1uch len ~KilSS metho4i lo ovt~come SC':It"f.l hCM'l. Futthet. flciaJy not'!· 

rlu• nm1natory req\lire:mcnr.c e.mpluyoJ by muay IUhwtlii.O t ommwuuca, llt~.h &.\ •namn11.1ru lot Of 
tuild1np sues. DllY bave a ducrimma1ory eC'tltt 011 m1oonty commwullcs 1n ¥1d1l101'. alltw:MtJ,I'I 
SE~ RPC hll' d.auncd that ll Rlied on ''So!AI't C'.Jruwth .. pnnctples to de:vdop the reaioul pi )on, II 
docs nt~t appca.r to have conSi dered the ac:t\lalluJU~o~te of W1"oruu\'s Smart Gro wtlllaw This 
slalute requares thai by 2010 conwn\:NliU a44tus a hou&in& e~. wlwr.:h mdudca, amon1 
o•ht:t rlcmeniS. that loul :ovctnmcnls 

sJ\. JI &hO idtntt(y Sj.KUfit poi1101U .nJ J•lll!t"'m' th.a\ fWO""Oie tbc 
dcvelopmr-nt ofho.1s111t rot rcsadenu of the. k>CaJ covcmm•n'"' uniland ptovtde a 
r~t~ac o( hou1o11•J cho.c:es ttut m«t the Gted1 of pcn ons of •li•nc:omc Ieveli ¥\d 
of all•tt kfOups and pc_rso:u 9o'atb 'J)otUI DCCds, fandl pohc1u <~nd prusr~•thal 
vrotnotc the IVIllablitty of l.and (Of the devek'llln~AAI nr rtdevdopmr:nt of 
lcv.·.~me a.uS rnodclaic:-anrome: houflnJ 

~66 1001(2)(b), Stau Tinu, 10 21dtq,u11dy :tdrtrru the houslng ntcd' of lo..., 1ntome and 
rnanunry tt:11Jma. 1t 11 itt~t~cnllv~ that SEWKl'C 1otludc sn ab t~!am a pronu to rcq~tiff 
,,.,.h,.uon u( v.bat affordable: howin& nccrt.. ut!ol, ""hat b.,wc:n e,.,s, to mL·et \hQs: need• 1n 
each cochmuluty, and v.tut c:.orrur.un;.tles ,;11 cill to OYcttomc 1ho~., b.omen 

1FJ/H'-t A!lrtMJ to.idtlrt'IJ Cnunm"'""'"' )WJI•Uffl Mf'ta"ryl'opu!allfi"J -.r~tdLtJW./IICOiff~ 
}•-.p./.Jt .,t,S, (l'.ll'l (.r.Af'l ~,tOe,· 2 1Qo9g) 

·~, .. ·r .•l·· t<tullinC'ifli>JI nr~ ,'l.!t't~h/,utltooJ(;opf<JT ltlmJ., /mol H•.~:III•UI') Ill ~''"''"fKJ''"'" 
..~..,,.,, ·o lr) tl"t l.c .... 1\ Mumford Ctatcr CS\..!~·Aib1ny, 0..1 I>. 2002). Suvh.n ar:-.Je:•r..hborhbOO 
t.~>l"lltry fUf M~,opolttan ~tllw,.ukt>e P~~A. 
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Ally SEWRPC piM allO tn\ISt ldd.ren :l&U :u.ru1t. fbece is no qJ:.s.ucn t~.Jt nltnoJ't) 
and to"'•lr.c:ome c:omm~m~GCI diSprCI90f1JonJ.tc1y depend on \.."antlt for K~~u tr t"ttiJ10)rnc:nt, 
ed\IC&tlon, bc:v.lth cue and rccrunon. Tbt RepoiU.I Tr•nsp.Jna:mn Plan ahows !)-.;~.~ r.l.'Tiost .>r::· 
d:urd of Afnc:~a·.~cnc:ans lr. Southcut Wts:o::lan. ~ fYlUI) oth :• manonf\ r .. ~(o'IU. ha\: "·' 
lttCIS tO 1. motOr \'Chttlc U"hi\• lhc J!roj)Oil!J dO, COC'.mtr.ciabt)', dtSC'\lU f1.1utble ~IUTt 
t,llpant•oru of tnn11 t, they do 1\i)t cuaraulte tht l tlKlff incrc:.ues wtll ac:uall) oceW' o: be: 
~t.med. and "' fa:t the Rtc.ioNl Transpontlloo Plan Re:vtc• L~WS a rttml deuusc 1n bu.s 
ltrl'ie:e. n.~ plan does not c"~•a.hlate pnoritiz:m& 1M ftnplomt'Tllln& tr&nSit improvcrot.QlS bt/#rt 
tietw21y ""' other road rec.ooutNCtion and ~tNioo OCC.\US Such :aa. c:v.al\latJOn • and a.c:tul 
tXp.ansioo of tuNal. is entiUlto ensure L'-IM low-income tnd aur:onry conUD'1n::tn ttctl'e 
lh::1r fait share: of bc:nefits trom tr4M1:p0r1111ion proiJams 

Wutt f'CSJ'Icd lD tmplOyrnct\1, uy analySIS of the: beoc(ltJ o£ I SE'IlRPC P"OJlGl ~hath 
t: l.11 ms 10 increase j nbs for low.income and mt.'"IOrity resulet\1.5 mu~ upht1 tly evaluate •:hcthtt 
d'lou: jobs we aec:eWbk by mus crutS\I 11 also must coftl ider the typ•s of )ObS"Jv.tbb1c w tl'.He 
tornlf,\INUtl , 1nd whe\htT lho1• ,JObs 119 dif!erut !tom the JObs lV>tlh ble to n(\ll·:"'tn<1'111y or 
1'1)1'!cf incorne communitkl 1D. addition. any SEWRPC p lan shoull.l tlphctly adept a toal that all 
.rrons anc:Ndin& :"-namnx ancS tninin• -~lct"rl and dtvc\opi"J dt5ailv~tcd b'.llmessn • to 
provide mad b1.11ldmx and olher eonst:JUCrion jobc and contracts on p!Wiod proJtt'lS to low­
~~~ornr .nd mtnority rc:stdc:nll in proportion 10 Wir PQ9UI&tion 10 the a fretted cocur.ur.1he:s 

Tromspon.ahon planning must abo evaJuau: p ublic lu:alth c:ffecu of \'Jriou.s proc,ra.tnS aM 
prOJICIIU!s The piiMiag proc.w ibould 1cek o\11 and mcllillc pubhe hnlth ~ "">U'I' v.'ho t a."' 
me.rnn1(uny evaluate the pou1ble hWtb • nd pollution effecu o( any ant'rclSCd IUtomobtle 
lr~ffic, 1DCl whclhcr tho.sc c:CfctU wot~ld dtS'pf0{'011ion•tely be bomc by low-income: or n11nonty 
wtnm\01\lta. llus may tnclude: 1uch iuues aa hl,dl uduna r.tes •monJ INnOI'lttcs an Southeast 
Wiwrm\m; rosnblc canter n~tc rncruscs among pcrson:t livin,R tiO$er to frecw,.)'J, :md r•ld of 
olht.r ~runtoty dts.casn :uno, I vulncr.&ble populatton.s. Such Vl cvall.a• tioo mwSI :llbo c:ON1Jcr 
...... clhtf people an lvw .ncome Md cninonty con\lllUNIIta dnvc olc!:r. drrtter uu anrt tbcrtfDrc 
whether th : problems w111 be wone in specific: neJI(hbofhNI'd' Thf c'••lu:stion al'o rr.uSI ~dic.u 
wh:.t pr.,.tll('cs co"W rc'IUII 10 jmptovcments m h~•llh an.ll'n\HIVrrcnlll rond.II,M 1 

'Su '·f, Fricdm:an MS .• et al., "'Impact of t hiill!SU 1n trat\Jportauou and c:ommuttn?, 
bthJ.viort dl.lr.nathc: 1996 Sl1rNDuOiympic: a:uncs 1n Alhnu on &If q~.;:alaty a1)d eh•kl"-sd asthc,., 
JAMA 2001; 285 ti97-90S (condudm~ thaa "lt)frortslo reduce downlo¥rn traffic conaesuon tn 
A.tlan:ad unn: lhe Olympic. Games ruulled Jn d.ecreu td traffic: dens tty, esp«1a lty d';,L,.,nctbc utnul 
rnonLn& paaud. Tha1 wn auoc t ll:~ •i\h a prolcms.ed red\K&ion U\ oz.o:1c polluuon &."d SJ&niticant.ly 
lo-.·er rates of th1ldhooct ISihma evenu Thculdill provide w ppon for c:fiort~ to reduce wpollut1on 
and tn1prcvc: health via rcducuons in motor vcl\iele traffic") 

11 ) / I C\, !60) u :1 J'Al 1 ua :u •au 

Aaain. SEWRPC make meuungful eflorts LO c:omply '4."\th civil rights anl1 cm'ironanental 
ju1.titt b ws. rults 1M policlcJ. 1n any plua1t develops or revtce.s and H\ any ae:ions 11 taku 

~~~ 
St•ff Allorncy 
t'oveaty, Rate & C1\lil Ubrn1u Project 
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i 
I . ··-... · .. _., 

RL lmtmct of ,..,.,.,,..,.,y Jlrt'UIHir uflion 011 Lnn· l ncmnt" tmd Minurity Comntunirict 

l>c .. r ~1r E\'ens.Jn· 

We arc writing to express O\lr scrio' '' concerns rc!!'artJing the Prcliuunary Draft of lhe 
F.wllurllion ufthc lmpucu ojth~ Prcliminmy Rccnmmt"nded Fruwlly5)·1tem HcroNSII'Ut:lm11l'lut1 
"'' J.fmnr:ty mtd Low lnL'OmC PupulattoftS m &mtltcastcrn U:t,fCOitsrn. For tJec;.dc~. rrt .. 't.''-""Y 
11 la: m:nl> f.ulcd 10 me3nm~fully invol.,·c low mc:o1rn: llh.l m&OOIII)' cntnmuml&c.'IO nr scnouslyat.klress 
lhl'IT nctth We <t'IO\IInle ttl at ~omc li.mn ul rc~;Of\litnlc.tmu ultnnatcly Will occur , iiTH.I 11 ' ' cnw:ial to 
'-'1\Sinc th.1t Sljp\llil·:.ult num bers o( diS:iCiv:u\l.1):c:tl husmcs' ~.:tllciJU l!>~'l' :nHI <>iY,IIt lir>~nl 1111111hcr"' nt 
l n ltkUII)' :.u.llu1" 11~t:uu•c • c~iclee ~ts hcnC'Ii l rro1n any such prnjc-ct llowen:r. the current c\·othml••._, 

" unpJy d ues 1'101 retnedy the long hi$IUIY of nc~h.x:t, nor docs II come c:lusc to 11\Clllllm!:fully nr 
:ukqu:u..:ly :uJdrc.umg the br001~l r.ange of rclatul neccts ;md cm:un1st.t1t<:CS ur lo Y: mcnnn: :u\tl 

uunouty re,,dent., of the planmng :~rca . 

I·L'I h.M ~ centur y, lnt.tl"~(l011.ttlun phmmng 10 rnclmJ'M•hl:lll Milwaukee h:u; ~:mph.,~i,~·...t 
lr~L:w:.v ~ou ~truclion :md 3Uiomobtlc lr • .vcl. Allhough th~ urigin:sl (lecWA)' ra~An UHIItle 11 c.ledf th0\1 

1t W;J$ ~nKt:&ltn "c:"liCUUI.tge .. the usc nf hwc.-.,1 m:»s trans1t never hX:ctved the umc !;UP})Urt as 

·' "tomoh•le travel. During the J%0s. SEWRPC vigorously promotOO ~ rrccw ay 11IMn to .. rmvrcle 
t•ractic;.ll)' •• nlin11 ICd cap3bility for autvtuobilc users lo dnveanywhcrc Ill the Milwi1ukcc urban arc;. 
mrdar:vdy )ho1t peri01ls nftmlc.''1 At the san1e time, federal m:lnd.ittCS forregton:&llnliiSJ)(n1ullon 
pi.JIIIllll!: hllllh:d lhC m0ucnceofthCCCt1tr .. l city, thL~b)' 11\CtCasint the: brii.S in fa\'OfOf :IIUIOIT'IOhtles.1 

('011111ount1m~ 1hc problem was the cnomlOUS fin;\nct.ll d• ... p.u1tyl~twccu funfl!t av;ul;thlc rnr 

:'l'dltrfUIHI'}' l'!llnjor fl Gmtpn:ltt'llll\11: f~p11'\rl\o'Uf S\':JI("I/1 for lhr' c·, .. ujMdwuukc•P, hy 

A1:1m.11ttt & Wlutncy (Sept 1952). f'l· I J 

~f',.f't'Mnl' T11d: Fo1'N! Rcpurl (Mtlwaukt:.-e Dept o f City l)c.,•clopmcnt, June 1'172) .JI II 

1/d. f1 10. 

h ~1\\.ay C~'lhlmCIH•n -'1111 rt~r pubhc lr..ll\511.' By I'J7~. :vltlw:.ul.ce ~ m.t'\...~ lr.tn"~;•t ,~l<'m • then 

"I'C•·•h:d by a pnv.11'- <:ump.:my · "'~' 111 1in;u1C1.1I t,; fl'i.t~ I I~~;""'' ul .ah.ultlo. ll llUJ.: m :. -, 11 .111"1, 

tu~h~ :tv cunth,lCitnn anti lm puhlh: l~>m,tt.1 ll y JIJ7:. Mtlw:~ukcc'-. nMss lr-'IIMI ~>)"i lt'lll . tlwu 
t'IK"t .. lt,;J h)' ;I pt;YO!tl.. C'tlfllJiafl)' • "";IS Ill linovtti;\1 (fl~t~ 111\:: C051S O( :th:tndl~ll ll!t 111~ 1" IMII\11, 

lk•'Al vv, wcrcc,·c:n nton: :«:nuu. ... f-ut the mo•c th.mt ?ll'"l .. oflr~•"• t u~'' "'hu J,.·l.~l .myalk!tt.lt l\'\' 
n VMk uftt:t\'CI. rhc tlclciiOr;at,on t•fn1.1." lt.Uhll ovuuhl lc.tt.! 1t11hflintll )' .t~.n""'lll!:,~l huub.inhs '*'"' 
ll. l'!lll ,,j,·,ue '(~liiiJIIIIUII)' lOIIS\XI\Il'lln,:S :tl::.u wc,lllltJ lw Sc:vcr~· 

It \Jlll\ti(Jh.,.·c,;mph~II'CtJ lh~l :.I I h iS pt•lnl diCI(Cilll he r.V·f:tll~ln!-:lOil$CqUCtiCC'S r1001 
I~'Uol'!n!; ul ~at~mm~ lhe f)Uhhc,. t•~u;;cr IUII~>J'IUI1.tllon ~>·,lcm O tt\: 

~ull~ljli~ lk.t (,11\ h: lh,lt ((II ~o1d1 dull..tt n111 ~·jl..:\11 totl lh l' 111:1-.:, tl , lll~-11 '>}':Oh:lll. :-.t'\'1 t ;ll 

o!OJI.\1 ~ nr thc Jlllhhc 1\1(1\lC\' 1\1_,\ h e l fC JIIIIC<I IH .~ l lllllllllll loih !h , ·JIII'I•;J\C IIUhlllttdlllc 

, • .,, •'•"- 11 d•,ll·•• ''"' 'tpclllllltlr.tll'll, .mun•ldiu.•hlc .mlnHII! ul p•1hlu;: muncy may h..: 
IIC'\'\k.:oltu lt\C.'c."I I Rlr..-;;~l>Ct] '"t'll.lfl.' CO:.il~ In .t.ldttl._,.., "''u.h; I rum \U~I 'io lll\"''llr."•lc m 

lt.;'fm::. o r OOII.:us, th.;t~ '-'i~U l'k; CO<i.IS 11M:UITC\J ll't h,:l'nl.SUI -.1'111.11 ;tnc.llmlll.IU v.-lut;.i.• 

1 he 111h:m l'pr,,wl f.'l<alil:~tcxi b)' fleC\"OfY l!'(llOinloton w3~ tl\'t;l l.ull wtlh, .1~1d rc\.,tctltn. r;K'\,11 
\C§'O:;!lliinll Ill hltll<llh; rerlt:t:\1 ltoll~lll~ f'UhCh.'' lh;tl tcnekd h i \'l"'llm;n;c ~'-¥f!:~lltiO!l W\1~ 
·c., .... l,h.tl ~o;,l h) te .tl c>~.tlc." :..k \2'1111(. 10\Ut.u'lec r .. -dluunt: .mc.l ulhcr ltnu>m; h~.~:<mcu flr.actu.::c, 111 

llk·l·'f'Oht.•n fl.hfwaukc.: UIICntk d lO urcgu.a·d pror~n)' \':tfUC:S I'I:V p1t.:\c."llliU!( 1'3Ciaf :md Clhlll\. 

n1·•:111.; 111) • .'\!thcr , II'U."~C pr:\tllC:CS SCI the p.!IICnt ror :antJ I CIII(Oftl.!llt(l~hl~rhood ~();;rq;al\011 "1 

lC~~olcllt!.il n:lncaiiOOS t::lu~ocd by frc.:w,ty conslrut\UIIl '-(llnpoumlc.l the p111hkm,' \\ luk ·· t'~ •tll I 
<jU:tt·lih:r.dlv f14\'eJ lilt' '".IY for Whtlt nn~\1 fmm the ftt~. 

tlk! \Wl'( · l'IIII\II.I SIS \)II lh~ ,\Uh\ :me.! lh~: dl;)rt~ IO !>\'HC till' j'IUt.hc tbllalllb lm 
dmuu.llmg t.;llllt:~·sh\m ( h~d( !Haducccl ~•1111: :.t.••ou' tklllinllll·•' tt~ck cl'rl"lh 
('OOU 4 r) IU Ill'-' f.ltmcr d01101$U(thcl'l.ttiiiCU:t't.lllr.tll:otNifl,lhull rm.tlttl~-.uHI)' "'-,\ t.' 
pf,IIIIIL"\1 f.Ul ..J U-.Q. lhl-rt: dfC Slr1liiS llk.hC.d iUIIll 111.11 t fi\.ICC\ t~oh ,lllllll:x•t.tlliiCt.olh.t'-11 

'Utlitltl-12 

' ld , p 1l-' '" 

'"V,uu•w• •• t. ~ ,r,,.,,,,ltlolu ,j,.,!l p11111.1111·,11111 l . ll h tll'•••uh . t!ll llo•·•\,ll j•htjlo \•, , l oo\o lo u111•l 

lh.ol \\I toto l~<tll..._' l ~tl.t· u;t II .. · t\•"• ·•)" U\1';:1.ttc·t .. u•:•r oh .4.uu 1 ll1.111 hi.K 1.. ""'' " llu!tl. ,. , ··uml.n 

l'll''''••·-•1 ·1, tlu-.. 1.> due.: t. . •• ·.utuu1 ·tl .. ·• ·•·••·•·u. lu~t•h•ct '" -.. 11 
''"I" ,.•, f /o,·, ' ·"'"l''"'"'·"'"'"'~'''l",rll•llr.,,,{J(.I.,"' h) lh-.'""""K 1\hlltt\h.l' till.."· 
\ 'do.ml)\,.,,1\ ,ti"I V \ I .•Hh f•O:!J,p 1·1 

whcu:hy the r\ CC\\ ,1) IS an llllV!)I~Oiill \!r.:tc:nn rnan t afl;md U!.e 1 \lc C\1 ' Ill '~llU;.t..' nf 
co~lly utba•~ ~J)rl,\l h.ts llectl .tCC4.!le r.1ttd to :A lu~c ·k~rcC' l'ly the c.\:\·n~ltlll nl th~ 
frec:v.a)' S)-sl.cm llltC'I .,·;~s a :;~nlOiuus of lomw•l)' mrallanc.l~ 1 hcr"11UOll, 11v h.t ..• J .... , 
hrl.!lt"tll't' cumc: It\ rcuh.te thlfl .. ., .a result u( ru,."'-'W3\) const1ucllon, 11 h.r~ l: .. d tube .;a· 

;a 111.1111bero( ::.octal o~ncl c<Oil01111C casls suc h .as fCOlO\•.al o f nccdC'd h•'U::ol'1l',ll\\tC.,,~J 
pollutlt}ll. retlu,c:d l-111 base, CntJ the loss or JOb)' • 

t-.:~::arly all (•>S JM.'rcctu) of \Vo~ukuha fount) rcsu.knts. ''·' r-.•.:~o:nl C'f 
\\'3!0hington .. O/.HtLce County n:SidcniS . 91 percent ofnonlwm Mth\,111\.,·e L\~unt' 
suhmb:m rcst~h.:ms, and 92Jli:I'C'Cl\lofsoulhem Milwauk(-:cCvum~ Mlhurl•.lll l\''"'"'''~ 
tlk"t14 C'<tf 10 (;(IIJ\11\Itlc \0 wUJ k IJyettniT:W , (12 j'ICI'CCRt nr CC\IIt ~l Cll)' IC"'Iiokt.tS uscJ 

:. c.•r 10 l: .r¥\:llu 'o''Oik , :ull.llJ pct..:t'nl us~ the bu:§. • 

flm1ns the I 11 1)(~. 11 appeared thar the 1ranspo•tat1nn plo~nn1n;,; pro,~·s~ fi11.all)' h;<~J bc:~u,, !u 
llll' .t lllll~fullvcttl\~ltlcr lh~: H\..'Ctls ••( nunanty <~ml lnw mcv111~ r.mlllu·~ I he f"',..~"') uf l!c:n:l••11111,; 
11 l..t• .. •llv l'tdurul Altcm.all\tc(Ll'A) f•1r Ilk:: Mtl\\aukc~ E~st-W~st eotrul .. u ' ' 'II. ;aS 11\l'lu).I\C ot ,.n 
,._..,.nk.nt .. . utd tk.opul.a:•on vrours in the ,IUI..Iy vc;.: .. nd thd not c\c:lud~ ;a••YP'~'n tk."C"au....c oru~eomc 
t<K\, ~ul''' · rch~11111, u.tt\CIII.tl Qrlytn, ~Cit. :.~'<: ••r hl!.rltht·,tp ''11 Itt IlK: ... uly 1 f)fff),, iln ,\hcm.t"ll.: 
.'\ui\ l y~•:. of tr:tll'i\1 lh.'t>t l~ 111 lht! ,.._hl\1- :tuk ,:c Fa-.I· WC:"I \'nt'l'lth\1 ht•1:<tn Hv l l.t'J~ . ·'"I I'-'\ h ... t 
cr~u•:c.:d I he A·\ lhcn 1!,1\IMiitH il"tl tnlu ~ M:tjl)l lm·csttu~:lll ~tuJv(MI:S), winch 1\...ISt.l•ll\lliCtcJ 1:1 
I'JlJ(, •' 

II>• I'>'J7, llw II,,\ h.ul N.·1·t1 'lt'k'\1~'11 If ml'l mh:cl luur l:UII\J'IIlllt'lll•.: t.;t·u n·.tlu,:tum ntthc 
Martt~<~:lh• hllctdl:m!:c 111 c.lnwnlu wn Mllwaukec,l._'\um ll uo..:IIUIIII fl . \)of \\llh the ..1\khlh ln••l 'lll.:~·r.tl 
l:me~~o lu1 .:llftll.IOI~ ;a11cl hta.ll~ ("his,h occupatlC)' vch•c:lc.'' or IIOV. l.tn: ~l (r om th~ ~larqu .. ·n :: 
lnlcrcha.IJ,;t: In St .. t~.: II\\)' lf14 in W;aul.c~~. hght r:ttl ttanstt m l\.·hJ..., .mJ.:cc ('('1\Ull\, lit.Ku tk•wntv" '1 

10 tJW: I'OC• Wtlh l.top\ .II ~Cy clcsl&nO!IIOn$ htlc:h .lS tho.; lncdll;J) I'IIUl(lf~~ UU lh\; l o>UIII)' l!fiii..IKl\) ,11·•1 
cntriul.. •,11\lltlll(;t I", ... , , hie -.pur tluouJ;h tlte~:Cilh.ll City along J.'mHJ rlu L;ac. A\C ~~the 3011 St 1.1 I 
,.,,,udm, au.t .. 2 1'!'. C,fl..ltlStCln ofhuJoo scrvtce m MJ!v.aokcc autl W.ml.csha 1.:11111l11CS "I;H~I.'t ~ . l .ol 

11
Rc mrJI 'IIIJ.: TimHJIOrlulltJtt/l miH'I.S w!:mt•h•)lllt"fll ' ti~"'·\'I!IIJr:/1rt~·,·r './ /(,''1'<-' illld l'd iUI, 

011'm • ''"'' J•,,•rerm "II ow·fii,.UI,h' l 1op111flllmtr, hy Juhn P:aw.a~;lrOII ,111tll·1;111k \It'll'~'' tl ·u ... : ,.,.,., 
1)(\\'l(('i)lhlll M1IW.Illlwc h np lo)11lt:ut ruwt Tr;umn•: ln'\hlulc, J •ly II)CJ~) 

11
/o.ltflto/lll.t•o• ,._.,,, ,.,.~( ( Olflllm ·rwtt.\/NIIIIIl/111\ ,\tlllll·. "-1•1''' hl\'t;Sitll-."1\t Slut!) n ... ,, 

Fn~'\11!11\nt'lllll l 1111\1:1('1 Sl.lt!.:t i\CIII, l .oc:•lly l'rdcm:tl Ali~IO.J.II\ ..: cw.~ Dcpl nl rt;t i \S:f~ll \ .. 1\olll, 

fnl~,o1.1l lli~l\~;&~ Atlmll\l)tntion. t~cdet JI 1'rac\~ll,\dmrmsttation, f\1:1\' I'J'I7),pf1 ., (, 

1.,."1:11111!( W\llkCIS IO Job~ m the twn c u untics.''" The C;llpoi0$1011 or pubilt' 11.111$11 .... .~.~ ... u .. t•l l~tr 
um1,,111y •11 ~ 1 lnw uw-umc c:onmmmllcs at the hm..: the MISiOIJS \\.t~ ll>>l•\'11, th .. · c ellll.tllll)" 
m•..:utplu)111l111 1..1h: wa._ 12"1 ... while many jobs 111 \V;.~u\a:sh a County n:mamut cmlillcl! •• IIHlh 
~"Ulfiiii)'Cf<; ,11\t\ CtnJ'IIOyl..-c~ rrcqiiCiltly Clt.._.tJimhlic h:m.-.J'Ort:l(\1) 1\ prt)hktn' 0'\!o .. IUI\101 prllhklll.11 

Uul :..::tualnnp l ... mcnl:th•\1'1 111 the I I1A nC.\'Cf occurrctl. In l:..tc 1'1117, the ~CCil"t ,arv v i th;; 

\\jj~(llll~~~~ 11c..v~rtmcl1 1 or 'I r3n~punaliun Dllllthe Wi~ctlllSII\ (i(lvcmm O;llly tc f~.osL-d tv .1 11\X..Ih: 

hullllll!,; rn• ;mypC~I110111ll lhe Prt:lrnunaty Elli,:!tiCCnn~FmJJ J:!l\llf(•l llll(;lll .. d lmpad S••t\1) !lc.almg 

v. ilh IIJ:hl l ;ul. ·1 hc~:mJ:,.ubscqucnt :Atllnns. !(UCh ot~ .J.II~:mpts to tl.lll~!Cr u.Uh\1.1\lth._ nnlto n tltctlh'Y 

lu hi·~J\~,1\' llKXk:nUI'.II llll l !ll'kl r l.'lUII\lfUI.-tiUII, l.f(I.'CIIVt,;l)'lliC\Cilt~.f tltc ,,o;.,· ul lnJn .r l m.\~_.;.11.111-.ll 

luntl: li11 ihc luc:.tll) lllcfl.'m:tllr.m~o.ll liJll iOn~ 

I h11 o;, fljjy )'t".H.\ aflct tl\c miti.-1 (I'C{'\Yll)' !"I an W.IS d t:\ dc1p.;J l ll.lt.h.:qu.t' C lll:J$t: 11.111~11 lolt.' 
I.Mii; ••I affurdahlc huusm~. polhnion, rcdtll'trOm.m tiWIJ'\ h.a~c • .;an,i ,,.t, lu~' l\'111.1111 ulu tllt..ll 
cnr\:ctn. OojK:Ct~ll y lor low inconlC .utd miuonty l:onununlllt.~ 

LumtL'tl HIIIHmuhilc act·e~~. :1nd lh~·n::forc- lmut e<l hl·nchl !rom lhc prupoM..! \l ,:t,;\"·'Y 
l~.: .. uu~llu~.;t •uu,cuntinul·~ to cli~propm1m•ntdyhurden nunonty Jmi iO\\ iutomc r\'~hlcnl!; llh:rc .1rc 

d~\.t lhl\fl.trtlle.~ 111 autnnwncr~ljt ~11tl drivers hcen!urc between the prcdununJotly lov..· lll{'(ll»C .;a•kl 

mmnuty r.:std'-"'I<i. of :\111\\-iiUkc(;'S ccntf;aJ CI IY :and the prutlomw .. ntly v. luh: e c~1J..-rtho ul Suhul tl.lu 

r oonltcs •• Ccn ... u~tl.tta rrum 2000C'onfinn~ th:11 ~1tlwJuke~: rc:.tJ cr lb, nllCt.: r.•lly tlt"~c 1t1tlk.· n·utt;•l 
t:ity, ,~·m;un far mote hkclyto rely on puhltc trau)pullatiCIIIth.m t.lu ~ubnrh:m • e ,Hknls ·• h! 1.1rt, m 
)oiiiW 1•rh:m C\!II)L) 11 .,.;Is the uwnbce o ( flC'.'tliC ~..:arpoohn~. u~mt: rmhhc tr~n~port:<tion nr '-''"n 
.... .all.nq lo ~L1 1n Willi. f-. r c ),(',l,..'('fl\ the lltuHher ~•ltlCr:.;ons lin\ mg to \'1 \~rk oiiiiiiC •• Ycr •• 1.;. •hM"\1:>~-d 

~~1./. t• S- 1 

1•M.,,u, lmpmt ,\'fl,.f-.lf)rujl l·.", nnH"m " '"' htJ("-'~'~ ,\',,,,..,,,, 1 t\1."•:..t. lJ\ rl n( 
I r;~u-.po•n.tht\n, I cckml l hchway Actnunislro~h•m. Fl\Jcl'al Tl aH!-tl Admuu~tt.•ttun, Ocl I'J'Jh), p I · 

I : Ntmtu'IIU!'. uth .. ·r .'itudtc~ awl IC j'IO!l '> C:lllllinu ~.;"t l tht\ uuc;1n.lld1. \\hllh dc.H h .mel 

.t• .. p•.lr'IU11Htll:.lcl) .;alll-~tcd uunnrtty .mc.llo·.\ mcomc rv•ulcu b ul th e '-'-"ll .ll t.ll j 

11111 t\i~· I !IV etl ~I I IWOIUko'' \\ htt h h,l-. \.11 ):H;;Ih I lh,lll ol \ u :1• 1' 1 11'1~4'111 I '\'Ill Ill llt •J 1''\' liM! 

I•11A< ll lo iiiiM 11 .ukut , 111 i '• oil u~.llkllh tdy '"' tlllhl" 11.11\'floC'II.IIIt ·ll, \\lui Ill \\' ,,1 u• ·htll 

I ),;11Lol' .11\tl \V~m~o • lt.I!I>IIIIIIC\ ( o;\\1'( 11;.111 1•" 10! h -.u)l I ill\ 1h1 ' " 

'' h •l ~-.; .uupl~ tu C\'11'.11', u~•~l I "~• 1111 t hc 11\".11 ""''" ~~~II.''' ' 1\.lt ll,,Hil-• 1', 1~< .n lh·· lt••'\1 .n 
\•,!.to h '' fn1l·: I\ V .. -,luklt\INI · Ifl~jl.illll' .uwf 111 \' It ' h ·s·•,. ,,(,, •.l< lou l-. .ut·l~~<•t ••I \\o1tlo..1-. .1 '\ 

)ho" ul\kt , /.'f:·,._,lll"''"lt.:&l,l"'"!.lhu\\: ;ilt•IM '"'~.,tu lr.IIM· h ' ' .tll'lf (~"' .. \\,1111'''' 111 \\••tf. ltt\\'11 II' 



.th<l\t,;, Ulljl\>~J(IIIItllt.Nll ~\"JI;JJII llo!~h:ol fi~J.~~~. lloUIJurh:JJJ offitlilliS, anJ !JJCII :.UpjtUI\t,;l !> lltidl..'llllllt:.:d 

Jl.c I ur:JIJ)' r•,,·fnTt'tl J\tkrn~tivc for l'll'Titkor dcvdnptnCf11 , :m ;tl!o•m:tll\1' \\hu-h wnul•l h:l\'t' 

JllCJmn~:-ully ~·\p.md:J t iJ~· ~corx: :md o.:ap.tl..iiV of the pubhc trampnrt:.tw.u \\'\l•'lll Nuw. n~uh~.·r 
I J(J\ r .. n.:s t)(J~ l•:,:"lt 1 :Jtl ,,1011!; tl.c l· . .t~l· \\'o.:~ t Ctlf11Ju1 • both uf \\luch \\ uultl .,,~JJilil,J1lt ly lttU~.;ftl 

tlu• t_ od1• ~ hrl_ ,JLJO:;•.to .iti\UII1Hfn\c.~ ,m,; C\{'11 p;1r1 Ill ~f:Wf{I'C "..,JtJ, \11 

l11c crl~.'\:h uf IU.tdc~u~h .. JCl:~':i'\ tu lr.lll:.pOrt:!ll"l\ fnr hw tnCotm.: .uulmmuni'J!l.'Suk.th IS 
..::• '" ~._·rh.IICli hy I Ill,; f:M'I lhJt \1c!rUj)(tJtt:m f,~ll\\.,1\1~.'-'\! lt:lllalll~ U11C t>llht.:: u.• t.l :..: :1 t:~o1h 1\ ~1 ~··1\ Ill 

tl,,. lt,1lt••ll \hoJJI -I'S% <Jftht· pC•lpk wh•J 11\1.'111 till' Cltyo(~·! Jh\,IUI..tc ,tro.: v.lol\t', v.lu lc "- Hr\' J,,,.,,l 
uuuKIJI..IIty~'\t.c:ptt.\•• 111 \V,,ub:<oh:., I )/Juk:::l.: .md W>l~hm;.,;tun (',•untL.;\ 1<o 'J;')'i'~ r,, ,w•tc ... I:Jh,; ,., 
l<.ltl.t\ ,,., · · tnf! '' p .• tll' tlarlv 'ot:\1~~~: hr /,fntan 1\m:·tK:m ., "' '' ,,m .c·;:w!'·'t"''' IH' hl,ou .. ::l 
\Ill ;tl•· I III<.•U'It;: r.,th;J tJ;.JII foil~: C\ C!i \u;.;h·IIU HIIIC Aftlt<tl\·r'\lltlrt<;\11" ,tll•·f lfl\1)01111( <.; ,IJ·~ lll<ifl" 

I I \·1:: tu Itt~._· 1r• It" ~·1·11" '''''~,; ltCtbhbul\t(KX\., llkt!l ate llhOt wh•t1.:'- ~ 

; ;~,_-,·\\:t~ h'(I•J\<;,ifti•IJ,•II ;mJ C\p.ul~ton.Jil'<l" •lltlt"fl'I\'P0rtJOIIJidylmttl~n Mi\tl,tllk,·e( 'uunt~ 

11hc1t' h.· ' ·'"' ltl.IJ<11ll\ nlthc H:e:wn 's Hlll:tutty ~ltd lu\\ mt.~IIILC rc~J<Icm:. hvc hy tC\tthllli~ 111 a 

"f,,,\,'1 l•>!t'- c•f \,1, h.t~•· lh.tn nt \Uhltrfl.ln C'fllllllt•" 'J At thC' ~:tfllc ltllh', 11 ' ' unhkdv lh ··uh.llk.'C 

,.,.,.:,· • '''"- k\'d<Jp:m;lll n;'JI''''liiiUiit" till he ... l!y of 1\lth\;111\..~·c ·IS IIUh.h .~-. 111 '\11hurh.m l.:L'tllllll.:", 

ltn,tu .c: 1•1' ~ul !t f.j<.fllt "> .~.the :-;hvtl \U)lply uf C.\l~htt:; Ill hll ufiJIIIJIUUJtl\'' JtJih~· ~.;II~ f hu:,, I Cllll.tl 

~II) ,·,uJcltb "1ll h/ddx· "'ub.~<!~t to the ,fouhk hmJcn of .1 ~r,~;tlot tkdlltl' 111 p rotp l:l1) t.t'i tr\ t'llllt.:: 
.m,l ,, k~s,;r 111~·•c"'~..: 111 ~~o,,omu: bcncfin Further. hl the c~h.:nt th.1t r ..:~·uu,twftl<.•u f;s..;tht;n..;l' 

tr.Jd fJ(J 1111 II'<: 1'..::'\r l~·,rlh Silk, wher..: ~(>Of., ufthl' rc:>Jdent... art' J'<.ll•r <mcJ ••ulv 0:0"~ 0111: wlut~·1nt11\· 

ll;..,paa:~... -I> S'':. ofworkrs rcltcJ on twhhc transj')\'rtalion. 

'~Hm;.Jtu:mg O.~t·rr1ty p. 2. The two "kss white" muttiCIJ>alitlc.; :m..: the- l'll\' t~f W:mk~..shJ. 
\\h1~h '" ~·;% 1\llllt.::, .utd 1\\t:qunJJ. \\lt1ch ts <JJ% wl11ll' 

~· l11 nto.:thlJ){llit:m M ilwau kee, Alncan·AtliCTJli\11~ t.:ml to 11'1: lllttCJ~hhuliltiO!.b th:tl ;n\:f,l)"'•,. 

hl.o k "lui.- whllt:!" h'ml tn live 111 Ul.: l~hhnthnuds th:tt arc 1)'/"'., ''lute I..:!IIIHI" (l'Ud hi hv~· 111 

U~'l!~l·~·•tht~o~,~l$ th.11 arc: .thmtt Jl'~~ I atmn ;tnt! ahout :':!1,.~ '"luk SJ1•11mt.· mloll'"•'t'ml fh,· 
.\'• o;,.:ll/,.,,ilr~Jft liu11 for liltwkt ttmf 1/t.\{JIIIIII't 111 H~·lluflolrfml Amc111 a, hy the l.t:\\" 1\-huu hohl 
( •'•J I(.:f (S ' I' ) ,\lh.tn\ ()~I I \,l t.C):!~. d;1t.1 lm \·l.."trop>)ltt.111 Mtll' ;JII~t·c 1':0.1S,\ 

' Jnllli.II()Jl'U!Jl,tll \ IJJwankt'l:. thCIII\'IIt:tiiiiiCIIIHl'\Jfllt:l~'ltho.ulK"'Itf~ Ill II hJ\ hf!<,>l/1 \\!till'' II\ 1 

l\,J"> ~..1 ..,_111 ·~ -lti)'h~._·rtb.m 1lw lllt'llian mrOIIII' .. ,ltK'I):hhnrhoiHh 111 wlm.:i1 odflunu hbd.~ (\ :~.1111 
11111 tl/):,.~·nt I Jt,p,uu~.: ... ()~ 1,CJ.J'.J) hve St',' IHIUI<•tmd llm'I/IMI, SHilfn.· • .; ol ' ' t:•hh•Mlu~<ul ltlt:llll·lfll)' 

h•t M,•IJolj..,lht:llt f\lil~\,tUI.t:c 1'\-I.St\ 

Snllfh,·lt•'•'l 'I ll'11r 1111\tJ/ No ,;U11~1tf /Jo't '\1 <II" f.',•, 1111\fl '"'''"'' .\tmh· 11111/ f', , 11•11111<11 1 

/,', , <~II•"' .,.,/, ,Jf'lml, ll.,.,·rvl~'·.v pp I 0:0 I(, ,\1ul'h nl I h i.;!.,.,, :tpjt:llt'lltl)' l\o1lltw \ I>H1Titlt.th'd 111 1L1. 

ltl\"1>1 r, l t JW.iiii.\'L, \".-l\11,11 IJ,o..,t,:"\'1.'11/.lfj'.:'l fl'O.:H,t"llla,~t:lotll\111/1<>111\' . tU1JfoHI' 1111 •ollll ' lt''llft"!lh t!Millloe 

t'IHIIII', 

~.;;,1n•11J 1~ o.lc'd••pmcnlnht~idc l•t 1\.lil·.v.uJ~l..:<".JU:m~ t:\.:'lllf:tl \:tt;. l\"~ttkuts I\! II h .1\c J tltllilultumo.: 
'ht.unrlt!j .m.l n T.umn:.-. thnsc Joh~ tl\1(' 111 their lmut('d .acr._·-.~ h• tJ,ul\~ori.JtHm :.nrl the l.1d. ut 

a(:i 11!.1bk lh.J~blll~ 111 suhurb.m t·umm.Jmtles. In .tdtluil'll, C\ ..:n wtth r~."!'pc .. ·t M t.::mpiPym..:nt f\ll,ltl}' 

r~('••lh'II..Cihtll 11h1ch u·cur~. 11 must he l'li.ll<'d that iOr II Y 2Cfl.\ the: \\J~tlll "lll Dc:p;utm(:utul 

fr.l: .. ,p~111.tltO:l 1 ' 'Cc).;.tn~ tn U'l.' ~met.: 7 .::·:'O.I)fits Fcdcrall l:l::hl\ :ly /\rlm1111\tr .tlll111 n·H\\',\ ) lund~ 
lt't ,lJ ... JJ, JJIIJgt:t.l llu~tu._·~s cntcrprbcs 111-:~Wtg "r<~.ce o~nJ g!!ndcr ~:on~CH•us · go.tl!!> ]' 

t ·uu~o~'tit'"-' tlly, \lih \:.tU\..t.::c · :-; lt•w m..:omc.tn~.tuunoruy t ~'lioakut\ wtl: ahn ..... t CO:Jl:•mlv t ~._·,·cn·:: 

k11 ~·r 1•·ndit~ trvm ·'"' UldC:I'-"tl .:mplo.)yu,cnt Ju..: 10 fre t:" JY C:).J)all~i"u . . mclt.L'-1;!1 dn.p:u11t~~ 111 

\·,a:llltl;'~ .t:c Jlr~·aUy ~vc:rc 1\n nn:li)'\IS nf2("1{J C('ll\11~ ll..ota :-hew.~··! that hl;!d• 1Hm~t.::hnl41' utthl 

\l·I,\,J<I\..\'~ Ill:;! CJ!Itl.:l!.it: ,1\l'I ,I!;,'.C Ul 4) l..t:.:l\1!!> fu1 C\'U~ duiJ,u C:llllt\J h~ \\JUt~:.. \\lilt :..11h\ .111hcc 

f,ll\t Ill" 0:'1 ~ .'Jla'lll~ l iW 11 .111011'~ ~fl J:Ht"\.llol UICI!Upu!Jt;tn .U•'.L-.. Ill lh<· Sill: oil th,tl tlt'fl, t:'!t\. lit\· 

m.;t!i .. n·ft..; • m.~: ut \1 hill' h•lU<tCI~oJ,J<: \1'.\S S.\O,H<! 1\l·:k II \,;r..; l.."'i:i.lh;nJ h.:H~h.ti.UIIH\1111 '\~-1 1Fi7 

1<'1 '~ .• ~..~. f ~~uh::Jth IJ",I)ll'lt npobt.Jn MIIWJllk;;.; ,.,.. luch lllliUlk'>MII\\ -111~\1.. W .1ui...:.JJ.I ( l/.1\i~!;~ :lltd 

\\",,,hmr •vn l'l•llnttt.!''\1 :• 

In •• d,\ttt,\n,tlwt~· I) lltl()l\t:SIIlll\ th.1t 'outhc:.t~ll'll l Wt'>Ct111'itl h.h C'il o.;'"''"C lc,·d..;tll 11/11111: 

,~.lluttuu. \\ lnd1 IS lt•;l'l f em set! m l.trSl' p.ul hy 11\otut \dud~·-~ 1 he t J S I· I' ,\ 1 b-..., ft.· ~ 11 ,..., :1 

·~~·\ "-'1 ~ 1!•1n,,t t.ultnlC1tt .ttcJ !~ Uton.:.,; ;ul c.lll!!>C ~.:l uJ,tltoo•l J~''''''·'· ·~ .1 tit~,.; ..... ~; '"'IJ\ J, •• ll~·t:t · , r~.:.uly 
I f \jl,l1~•' 1 '1\·,._~..,~n~tll clul,tn:.:n under ·•!!C I :-t. whirh ;, (;" tnPI c: t'lllllllum 111 \nllllk·.t~tnn \V ~.., hthlll/' 
.utd I\ lm h 1-.. !,u murc r•r.:\ .tkut ;Uittut~ h) .,"~:-; lh:m \\llllt'" :• 

/1·,,./t.m:. ,··,.//ii,.,,,, _,\/."III•IJII'I\r·/'/,m//) _'OIII t\\t• ll• J•T ••IIJ.II1'.11Lit l .tl u·lll. l' I 

/.' ... ,,,f,_·,tt't",''•••·,,,,,,/,,·1' ''''f"lt111'•1t"''' ' . .:lo!,,.(,.uluJ•' '•""'''"" '"-"1'· ''"'~< ·1,., ,, . 
J,~ IJ IIIII._ I 'll,ljtltll,lll ,u1.J \'1l&,J 01!t.r 11\ fdiV,Utl-. ~l' Juutll,tl S~._·u t lllt"f, ~·npt '\,,!PI! 1) 1 IIIII' ,!,,\, 

.111,1;\,1\ h\· tin: \lumlo1d l'~·ntl'T 

llln'll fi, .• ,J.. . f 1./.i'l/itflfllll ' l "' (J,mro· Nml<llfltlllllu'IH lrt'n\ ( I '\ I I',\ \u 1,111.11111 
r· ;.fllll\11:' ,11111...,\.JII<l.tHh :\uv ..a • .!IIUl) . . \ldw.lllk~c· K:l\ Ill•' " <Jill:"' ""''Ill\.,; I'I•HIIil\1111111 lt ........ r 
1.1 !Ill· ~~{•1\J,I · III"'' .,,.1 h.ll, 111>11;1!1,\llllill'lll dav,tf'il.thnt\ (I ot._ ,\tt;•.~ k._ '' tl1 ~._ fliiiVuiiiiiHIIIII'\ IJ• h ·•! 

Ill t!J~,_ Ill" I ~·Uifl'l'o "~·\lJO.:IIIi,;"tlUJt.JIIOIIIII:t!: ll l cl;1','otfio.;; J\IIIII J 

\!nil '""·' 1 I wl, /1\"(11 ("o.'l/ u-.. ,,. ,jOI(/. I.\Jimtol ,, •. , II/ '·•m: 1/,'\( ··:wf, .t.·m·m,/t.t/d .• "'""· 

/-Pm./ 111 'Ill· 'I' 111, .•11\•' ·•··'""''' 111 ,/u/.1, ,11 (I ·NS. h·h .!, ~t)l),l ), ,, 4' "''" ,. ;: . /'111111111• ,, ·.,.,,.,I, 
,t.,,,, • ' ~ 1 .. '11··••• ., ,,,,. . ,,.,//1111•·11 ,,,,,,,,,,111 ·\n.lv l·dl (l ).lt<.: lHt••l ( ft,n, .... f),t I ' ''"101 

ll11"11:1• \l•.ltr•t(f//1\f{) ( ''"'f"''''"" /(,'1"'11 Ji/'J.\,f'/'1'1 1\1, 4 111 11 \) t•ll•t" 
( • .• , 1• 1; 1/ 'lf,·,dlh \p./."1'/ ,\ld ... wl.l'l" ./!!,,·, . 1",1111'/ , , .. ,, ·I•/ r \pi d .!1 .. 1'1) 

/r.' 

A. Frflt>rnl /,tltf.' Ht•'lu iro!!o ('ml)iolt•rutiofl of Frrrway Ncrmntrunwrt Impact• ou .\fiu or/1\' ,l,,f 
l .m ii-IIH'Oinr l',•r.(ll/1 ~· 

Numctous t.:derall:nv~.tc:;u!JIJOIIS .uttl ord::rs m:.Lc 11 clc.11th.uu l'\\j1U1.ttt<>ll piJtU'CI~ mmt 
;'J•ltlrc~~ tssuc~ t)( 'one em to J,\...,.JI1COn:c :n11.t n~HI\1111)' rr~id,•m.., Tllk \I nf t!u,:. ( ·:· ,. Rt•·ht.; of 
l\lr1J·"• .md II~ lll1jliC111Cilhll~ t~:~ul:ltklll:io pro/uhtt :.ppllc:lltl~ fo: M I('Clp1~:11~ nt" :,J~:r.tl ;UII•!:i:. 

mcluding !t:I11S~11al10n fUittf... !tom dtl>Ctlltun:liJ~~ ha."l'ri on r.IC'•' t'OI.•t or !Uitom,11 ,,: l"l!lll 1 : .. t-. 1 
fnkrJIJc:,;ul.llHm~. uu r"'Cip1~111 ol IJ.S. I)()T ft1n1i~ m:\y, Cln the ~~TV<t•lds of r.h ;,::_ : -.!u1 ~.1 1~;tt:,,nJI 
onsm. · ·rrJw~'Hic any ~crvtce. fimmcial111d, or Qthcr h('n('fJt to .1 Jl~~~ou \1:'l:1.h ,,, d.llcrc:11t. 11 r 1.., 
JH•Jvldc.lm a thffc~cnt manner ftnm thai pru1•td'd to other~ L:uJc1 the fll·•~l.llu. " irit:\!ltl' .1 
1"-''•1111 m_;my W:t)' 111 th•· ('RJO)'niCHI nf any advanl.t£~ or p•tviL::!;c t:l.J•tyctl hy l•il·o.;: ld·1·t.;11~ ; 1111 

'.(.1\'tlt:, 1111.mnal a11l, 11r nt hc1 hcnciit under the: pr••~;r;un,' ·~; "(djcuy ,, pci !>(lll .m c p;u,nunl') :t• 
p;t!ltl:lfl;tlc Ill iiiL' rllfi)!IJIII through !he rtOVISICil ()( ~I!C\'IC:C~ l •l uth.;f\\'l)r.l.! olf ,llli,rd h B:l .ttl 

oppmtmuty to do o;u "htch 1s d•t!~rc:nt from th:.t allon.lctl other~ unckr 1he pr11gr.111;:"'~ or "'fJ]c1w 
.1 j)i.'J ~nn th~· <'ppo~t1Jntl;-' to p.t.rti('Jpat c .J.S J tnt.:JIJbcr uf :1 pl:mmns. .• h\\'t<;Ot) ur ~llllti.l:" hoct; \\ h:..:~l 
1.\ o111 mtcgral p,ll uf11tc ptugtJIII "" 

lu dct~ttll:tllll~ th~.: Sit..: lit lnc iltlOu 11ff:lf'il1lll.:S, J recipient ('f :trphc.jtJ\ 11\.t\ ll•'lnl.ll-. 1.· 

:-;clu..lttnt~ ""''"the Jltlf)liHc 01 dt"cc.1 of t'X( lmhn!.! ~'f"S<H\~ liom, ,/cu~u·~ tltun th ~ 
l!..;11clit~ ul, ur ;;uhjcctin:; lhcm to t!J~mniii.LIIOn u~tt.kr ,1!\~ J}rogt;un tu "ltidl tlu:. 

lt.!~ulm11•11 <qlrh<!s, on lhc grounds llf race, culor, or n3.11C'uo~l u1t~m. L't 1111 1t the 
putpusc or o.:flf:ct of ddC:tting or sttb)tanttoll}' imp.urir.g !he accomplhlmn:rtl u: the 
ubJcctiv(!!; of the- Act m this part 1' 

Evt:n i11 the :thscncc o / p rior dtscrimino~tory practice 01 usage. J I\:Ciplcn: m 
;tchmnt~ll'flf1~ a program or activity tO winch this p.ut .tpplt..:!:, IS C\p~<:tc,l t.1 1:1k.r 
affirlllitii\'Cetctiontoassurc: that no j><:TSOIJ is exclude-d from partiC1p;uit1n 11l.cfr 1.1e::tcJ 
~;~.t-:~~~fiu o( the prnt;ram ot· JC!Jvtty on th< grou1h.ls of mce, cnln1, or u,1lll'll.tl 

1~ 4) I IS(' ~20()I'kl 

111
<11H'F.K.§ll5(1)fu). 

11·11H' F.K §21.5 (1.1(1\) 

'
141JC'FM ~21 ~(l)(vt) 

1111'1 ( · I I<. ~ll 5 (l J(vurj 

llu.·•.;:t· J'tvtl •irh"' prut(.:ctlons ;1pply tn prugrolllt:-> aJmmistcrcd by the !'=t.:: lt.r;d I li:;h\\ ::~.y 
Atlnum~liahou (H IWA) "' 

ht ;11hlit •uu, ft..,kn•l h!w requires thai "pussJIJI.: ad\·crsc ecommuc. )0\:I JI. ;md .. 111 tl\)1\1\1~\U.ll 

dkc I~ rdollltlf. Ill .my ('f(}j)(ISCJ pmjoct On lilY fcolcm\-:Jid syst~·m lt.J\'C: bccu /idl~ t\•n~tth:rcd tn 

\lo,;l•doplll~such JUUJCCt,;m,J tho.t the fmal dectSJOni nn the: proJ«:l are m.Jde 1n the ht:~t o\ Cf .jl\ publiC 
trlkr~,;SI "11 l lighwJyprojccts :1lso must be consistent wtth implt:nlt.:ntallon of a tMiin11al .uuht.'Jrl Ja 

•pt.tltty 't:~ntl.ml r;,, l'<trh rollutanl for which an area IS dcstgnatcd us a non:llt:unmcnl .tr.:a und.;:r th~.· 
('k:utAu f,cl 11 

ll:dcr:t.l Ottkrs ott cnvtrvntnCIIl:ll juslicl' .1lso mus\ h..: cons•lh:rcJ In I 1J9~. :;·,c Pn:'>ltk1lt 
1'\\"-'l> I;I.:\'CUi tYt: ()n lcr llk<J8, lf,/crtJ} ActiMU It> Acfd,.,·u FIII'II"IJI/1/It'll~•d ./rtl(t ot r11 .Hill'•' II\ 
l'•lpulmwm; mull.~t~\ lmonr.• l'ul•ulllftCJII!o . l1u ... Ou!e1 tlnccts all tcJe1.1l ;Jo.CIIL il'~ :•1 , .. lcn:ll-. .md 

.Kidrcs:-. th sproron.iouatdy h1~h .mt.J Jd\'~,;rsc hutnllll hl!.tlth .>r en' tronmc:lt:JI .. ·:k..:t:. rtl tl~~.;:; 
pr•~:;J:UII<.;, pnflric..; and acti\'IIIC.~ OIIIOIIlOUty p•ljlll):t\lrlll\ :\ntl)cn.o.•· tn\:OIIIC jlOJ'IillO!IInll~ 

The Fl•tkrall hghw3)' Admtnistr!ttinn suhsl'tlO.:ntly i ... ~~ow.-d its own t.uvtrOIIlt\cJII,tl Ju!.tt..:c 

flr<!c·?'tn~toYJt!t· lliOICCX It:n<;iVc Jn-.lflll::tirtn'l:('ln C:IIVITOillnCIIlill ju.~llCC Wqtllo~.<Jfl .. to\, \:. i l t ... I II\\ ·, 
ltt.td..: ,Jc,JJ 

lit'> HIW,\'s c:ontmumg JXlllcy to identify .md prevent d iscruninatcr}· Cliett~ h)' 
.u m·cly Jdm11u~lnm~ Jt~ pl"(l!jr.un~. poltr, .. ~.,, and <lCth••h C"' In C'n:.un· 1h,11 'tO:' t:d 

tllll'.j""' tu u Jmmu mlll'llo otnJ pcopk arc rco.:,•.t.:.llll~.:d (';u ly and ~·\mtmuallv th11111 :.:,'1out 

the it.lll: pml.tlt tlll tk'I.'IM{)nnJ:tkiiiJ! jli"O\:t.:<..~ l•um c:uly pl;~nmn~ II J:.t:J~h 
llllj'll'llh'llt .• tlf•ll 

'oi~<JIIItl tlu· fll>h' lllt.tl hot ,f, ., IIIIIIIJ.IIU III t ... oli'l"l't'•~·d, .11 11uu :n , lut11t1 11\' tl. 
l"'t,·nll.tl ·h.tlllw I;Jko·u 

JUIIVtdm~·. pt1hlt• lll\'lllv..:mcut t•pponumltl'"i .tncl <:~)lb.id, run.: the 1\:'>1111 :; tit .. ·: .. ·of. 
t11ll11fluw P'"''tohn,~¢ m~;.!lunyhl I ''"~'l·ss tr, lllthi!C" tn f•lrlll.Jtli•H <:41111't'lllll~~~ 1 Jt,· hum.111 
lll';tlth l·l t'IIVII UII1\If.;IJ\;II illlp;t.,;"t\ ~!Ut) "lltllllll}.\ lllj>\1\ fi<llll ;111~.;'\.I CJ t:llll••ltl\' ,!:It! 

''·.tJ f tit puo-: 

' ' .':I '\ t ' ~ lfl'}thj 

•J 'It:"\ I ~IH'JIJI( I J 

"l· llll.l . lolloti\IIJ,Iddto"\.o} 'oi\'/ltllf/lll'l/lul./u.\lti'i"l/1,\/m"'llt/'tpll/.l:,,.w, ." •J t; ., /11 "'' 
l'f'J"•ioHI•>It\ . (ltd . tloi,.UI.!~{IIn .'.l'l'fX) 
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B-8 

1·m •·"·nn...: 1w..tpula110n~ in C\\tlsi\Jcnn~ o~1t('rn:tii\C'~ t1unu~ lht• J•l;:.mtlll!=- .. ml 

o!.:n· .. ,·uu:nl uf ;JhO::ll.iii\C~ and dCCI)hln"" 

•.'IJ'P•I'' 1•d -,· , p·. I• I l'~l.tlil ·•:' .1111'·1 '''"Ill 'JIHI't\<al\<4\..:1~ ht 1'11 .Uifl :ojh~'l')<' ·t h-1 '''Ill 

;11 1 "'· 1111 •ht. h,a.J:o ul 1.ou:, Ul llolhflllo~l ••11~111; .u10l, 

'l'""4at •• :.~IJ•:t•t~<.•·:.l mcmloct-.h I' h) !.ld',''' u,,,., .... ,a uu · "'· 111 .m\ 1'1..11111111!-' ••t 
,J\ ·'"I\ 1'-.~\ 111:111< r.ul nfllk'J'hlj?•llll n 

1 1 ! '!\\' \ IJ.olt·r nt.ml .. tc~ uotunly Jl01.:d (,~muml\ 111\olht'llk.UI, 1'-ul ;~lso t·nnsult'f·•;utll 

nl ,NI'"'tltt.ll ••h.:~~<. dfl'\.:<o HI 111\\'"\ prno!t·o~nls anti ,.,·tntll•~ un muHnly .mol lnw·I!Ktllllf ' 

I'''I'UI,I\II•tl:: 

.-\th,:r.:..: r:IIC;.t< 1111..·111$ th..: hll.1hl ~ ol -·l•illlhl .1111 111111\ ulu.1l u1 1 uuwl.l ll\1.: hmu .m 

h,•ahl i!Jf '-'ll\lf<lllllh.'lll.ll t•l fi.·t I\, 111\;I.Jd,n~· Ull.;ud.llcd !>~.1\,l,. l ;lml \'1 Ullt>llliC dkCI$, 

\dud , m.tv 11 11 hul:;_ hul 0\H 1\N huulcd to hu<llly ll'llr.ltrtnc•ll tulimut~. •lln.:~llo nr 

tko'lll . .til. II(U<:,•, ,tile\ \\.JICr poolhJh<)O OUN.I ,...11\ l"r'lnt .. IIIIII-IIIUU c\, ..... !Ut 111>11 tot 

,, ... ,,~:•1-llttolf m.111 nt.llk or ll.IICt .d H -t'-ltn 1'<, ol;..,.,llu-. lul•t••• tltutm illt•l. ul.l~o::.ll tl.1 1\: 

\<~hill. ,,ok·~lntCI!tlll II% oh'>fUJI-I"IIIo•l 1 tOI I>IIIIIIIIIyn!h \ .... h'tlt'l .l l.oltllllltltllly',..:-.o'-IM'Itm; 

\ 11.1hl\. 1l· 'i:lltl< I II III oH cl ~"lo;phuu ullht. .IV:IIIdh lltty ul tt•lhltl. oO!Mij>ll\ollt.: loM.IhH<"< 

·" ''' ,, "1o ,.,_ nhr.tlhm, .tdv,,rK t.mplupncnl .:0'.-..:1,., oll"'l'l.!t·uuvu1 ••I I"'"" Ill';, 
lo·l~llk:l~\-,, \,1: "'"·'" lltJIIf\UIIi\olli~HII/.10011~. Ill( U,' ,I~NitraJiil 1'1111':\ .111111, t•.u\,!I!UU , 

, -\thl'olom t)l ,ql.lr.Jihlll tJI IIIIIIUIIIY or luw II II. IIIIIC llllhtu\u.tl"> Wtlh111 .1 ~~l.,.\' 11 

'""·1mo111h' ot 1uun lh..: hrH.u\.·1 '~'"'"'"mly, ami tl"' •kn~o•l••l n:tl~"''''" 111. "' 
'-11~:1 h\,1111 oii\I.IV 1!\ lilo,: 11-'-Cij lt nl , l~<.m:litll. Ill fii\I,A J'llll~l.'lll\. jM!It'-1'"· ••I 

\lu•lo ~··I!" .1::11, fl'IJOIIH 11\.l<k t\ d.;~; th.ll 'l•l!l')"•ll:tllllll pl.llllttl', l.u;ol)o l"llltl~tllht: 
\oom,•; lh ,ou<lll-.'t.11~ n/ t~l\ll.ll Cl\,..h.:!!>aknh I h•' ICji1-IIUIIU!Ihc I \',\, .uul 'i\-.\\'1(\'1'', ~\llhlljil\111 

't,f 

1'1111<'111 h,;o\t'l,t\ 1 q~ul:lllll llllo C). ph\..11\y 1\!ljUII!:: lh:ll lll.tuUCI ~ ":Hd., I•III.Ulll Lllll~ l•kr Ilk: ll._'t.·~l' 

.,f m."c ti,,JJll••ll.lll) untkrl-cl\c..J h,\ c'l(l~\111 ~ u.nl'l•,ul:tllon \Vlo-lcua... "1"-h .1:-. luw-incmn c :Ultl 

IHIIt•llll)' l~t>u~-.·h•IJ~ \\ luch Ill~)' f.Jn: ~h •• Hen~<"~ •• c-.·cssm~ t'1npln)1UCIII .uttl oolhn .tll\0'11111•'-= ... , In 

~<111'1"11. lh1. I· II\\ A Fll\tr'l..'llll\~111~1 J thii<'C (lr1kr r•"l""''~ nhtal!l!ll•' mpu l lr'uml""" "'' unl\' .mol 

1:11:1 .. II\ ,I'IUI'IIIIIIII•'• ~IVIt'lil\o·l,ll .. · l.t\'1\h.oll\t,• l)lokt lt'l jlll"ol\tlll,\oHIII14· I.M I,!IIIOIII!Iot'.IIIUIIIII 

1 1.11 •1: ,. IIlii •·h 1 ,.II\ l~o~o.ud, molt, 1h ·• 1\t.tl 11 ... , ,. , ., .111 nltlu•alu"' t"t '•IIIIi !Oooolu·•. ln ;to.. ll\'d) "'' \ 1.. 
1 I' •1•' '""' 1 •Ill .11 lp.IIIIUio.lllltlllll,lu ... lll••ll•tc.Hill nun.lt tl)'lll.l'ollll\llllloo.pl.•nnm).!)>IC""I.V· 

\' "' '"·'' tl..: "'"" 1-hlk l!itll "'"') "'·" ""'''"'' '-\\.1) IJII\ ,,, "" .!I .... , \\HI'! 
~nlld:t'""ll•r' .n.J Ill,· I I :nt ml··~r'IIIJII.Jt;fllt\.111 l~.:.un .... :.llo w\111-. ~1•• : 1,•\~ J, tho 1.11.l lh.tl • .w. h ••111,..­

" - '.o"l' • null It' i:tlhe II Clnlllf.l\ ht~'C II II. litho I" <lh !\1•\\'1{1'1 t \'t'lt l!.uu· \i \11\,o .11 l.. o'l' f ' •111111\' It • 
n. ttl vlulttl .. I 'l•ot]'\ I'"PIIl-111 •II .111•1 .11\o .1',! ll.it'o · ' I" ·" '"' . tolll'l''"'l ,cm! 1111111>111\ l1nu•,•l11olol•, 

,t· ul,:•all lhuu:·h .•II :In m;ttl'l lll'•'"l)~ll "'II"' 1 '" ill ll..lo\w.utl.ot' '••<~IHII·•"• '" ohl11h" till ""' t•. qf 
j,)", III\UIIIi'oll•lllllltuiii)' I:IIUIIII' '•,•I.\I(\i,t .. !tlfok'1,.itk;. .. 

I ·:J11ho ro.Mhmo;.mth..: 1\.llllfllwn oJ t/r,· lmpmll ff/lh..: l'td.nlll<ll 1 Rn ""'"" 1,.1, ,1/i,ylull 

.\t •to m tlnun••1,, ''''" /'/,, "'' 1/·m•nh n,:tl J.#.., llltvtH,.I'IN..,/,,•u.,H m .'Y•ull:tor -1~''' lli•••"l'lll 

1at.1tt. tlt.:tti!.A ...,, \\K)'( , '-'.Jti$h1 t•road .md lllt. ... li'IJ;IUI ~lrtiCIJio4hOI! lr,•lllillll'l~lt\' .mollt>w mo,,.t'ltll,-

11 ~ \o,!hnll lh~· to'\::trtl ol•'•~ I'Htl '>hl\1\ IIMt l.'llntr< "·~fo' tn.11k· h• h'tllll''ol l'lllt>·il.t''l",loll!hl.tll "' 

o'hl:l\ •1.1· Jl-11' : 1fl.llll>i · otl Ill\\' Hto,;llllll' .Httl IIIIHIIIIIY ) ICI~II\" 1111 11\.tlllllll~' o ' ulllotli!H:'-~ l11 tl:t. 

"'lnll.ll), m•t.t -l').k ll..'(llt.:~t·J: t.tftl t:of atl~'UI~.tm/:!llflll o,o.:n m:;mlll4 1111)-m lm\r IIK•m~o.:t.llllllt\111 - 111 .' 
w.t. 111\.lthl,:,lc•Hih\'Sh~t!~A,h '' lty('ttull!llll..:c ,. '1 h~o:lt:\.t•rd al ,u l.~tl, 111 'h' ''' th l l llt~.:(:vuu ll ""''" 
.nil 11n\1.: .IIH.• \, 1•1 olhn 11\jHI' 11•'111\ln\\ 1tlo\'•111:~ ,mil lniiii•IIIYI.Illlllllllmlll''i:llt ·.rn:h :1 \\ :t)' !lui 

'Itt. ,·h" ,!f:lioll(, that .... , Y.'lti'(' h'FI'IC"<' ll10.· Ct>HIInt'llhllolt,lh._Tf\•' :•ltJO'h\w ho',tlln••' 

1!1. \,t.J 111.t11111:' •·I "''11·h ,, ... .,,-: 'II ''"h'llm:, ll.~· :IC',"Vo.t} ''''""h"'·· Ito tl" I I OI •um..,.I,OII ol· ... •l nl 

Ilk 1 111 l't.'"'"" '"''"'' I"'"IIJ.o! oUIIIno·lll" jl\•lfh. II• tll\' flldU!llllll)' Ill\ '·''- 1'1.:11. llo 1"-'.,.''" 
~lljl]l•tt\tll'l~· 1\.1'1, .!.>j11.'1'1llt~ \lll'l"'"'''\..1111.111 .lli\'UUh\:.;, 1'11"1-1111, o•)llli\lo\ll··ol . l'ltil !111111'•1 

''1"'~' "'PI'o•t: 1•1 ''l'l"'.,lltnn . ..!~ ~ I'"'IM>Ih ''I'P''~l·t\ tl~ pl.ttl, ,liM I U< .Hiy 1'1+1"1 1"-' .It .ml~ "\'! '"""''~ 
Ill\' 1•Lm \\1.''\' :nU\\'1\ S/IIH/'f \lomm,m,lum l<c'f""t I•~ Ill .t~lt hliHII, SII.V \~I'C" ·, 4/,.,1,1 
/o'1·• ·o/r.tl ''' 1·-• I 'r•lll'f/o'' /l, - ~, •lllllll/1 J•,,.n.lm:: ('tiiiiiiWII/\' 1•11 1/t, !'lolu .• uuu! /'/,,. /·•• 
A·,.,, .... ,,, .... , .. ,.,.,"·' No·-.:.•·••llll·n·····•l'•'''\ll tll Ill ~ ... rfl,·rr•lnu u·, .,,llfhl/1 lllllorolnl uuly "'" 

t!JIIIull' 1111 1 1 · IU'to ·,In ,;~pu- ,•, ·fu\1 '•Ill If\"! I lui 1111.· pl. tll, HI IHt \ IIIII III\~ l11 ": ·\ lll'lotll)' """1 '1'"1111 

lb•·,wdi!IIIU.U'. '<I Ullllll,'llol.::d 1'-J'IO:Ml . .J fl\\\\.1) pl. !.II 0 \\llh iiiiMft\K.IIIIofl" 1111;\1,"1' \l~t ... lllll l"lllhll 

'""· h'"''-'\o'l.ll, hMI. .nlupl!un tur\.Utlllll\!<.l•tt~o·lo..'\ 11hcpl.n1 lhc.- o:liud•••-.·•lllu.l ,: "'''"'",.l"kuh 

II l1. 11\ ~ I'll. I .. lllhl""'""'"l't 1\ Ill f,l'lo\of' u\IH .. • \\,ty C.\ji,UhiHU 

' ~ I I I~ • I ~~~ .! I :=c t,Kio) 

,·,,,,,,,,,,,Jo•ll u,,,,.,.,." l.".,•t•"'''l II••·"''' J.',, .. "'" 1•'''"' St11.1, ''"" 1',,·/u"'"'''' 
f,',l"•''"''"'/.,1/'/ .... c• ~-<t ' 'Il l.'• "'' 

'" 

Sl~tu(tc.tlll numl'tt:ls ofcht$C h.lttSC:holds were hkely tu 1~Mt<-ll11IC: (b~ holt..!m~ :111, ' '"1 '5 .met ftuhhr.: 

ltt..Jflll):llo Ill ~CIIh.!l nty iolll.·~lttlll!oo In 01JI :.llc.daJ Ct>11lmUn!liC'I .. hv ho•lol,\1 I t.o)"t' I'\ "'~"W, .lllllll'-' 

.UMI k...-;:tCI!lUS ir.:CCUibk il)' pu~hC tr.m;,rottaliOII, b\1 ~1\(111<111&: 1!\o'k' ln<!('IUI~' I'UtiU~h jv4.,1l 

~'1\llltiiUIIlly !ll~t!t,, :U'kl 11lhtr lllcii';OliS \e). ci~ It> ~;uncr aUI.:Illl'-"1 hum C ~t:.::t.l! t '1h 1..:~ J..:rb o'/, I 
I m;hc.:r, the ('nn!lnl'i.'>IIN1 r:.llc(llo ruhhcu·.~ lit do41.1 nn I he f'l('l.ll ('(:\~r(<; ('I' It:.· r•·'l•'fl JH!IIf h' Ill\' 
11111.: puhh-z ll\-.11111~$ \\~'IC hcJJ \)1 )II'OVtdC 3 IIK:.Il tU!:flll 011\'llrtUIII\~ 1,11 )'\; •lf\ !llp .il••lll· ~,;.,--. (lr 
I to 'lo o'J/1 h> l,m• mCU/111: ;lllti iiUhlll li)'Ctll lllll'lllt(l,:, 

h"t·:.ltl, 'm111 1..1~h" \\lmh ••~.:~.:u~ro.l :•flr.:r t he: ptcl•mm .ll)' IC'\nll"'r••dl"llt'l.m h.,, I ,,I•. 'I: 

h\.UII'.\h..:~l 1..11!1 ·I',IUII•f,~llchag n:rrt"'III.III\'C"Iu ''hrh,:t lnl: "''"'•lUll'."' \\ 11 h IIIIIUIIlnl 'lH'IIoh• 1 1ll 

th. nuncntr t-~,mmunny, 'clc-.tcd by a m .. rkc-tm~ finn dw)cn .tnd l';,ttl h\ •:It' Ct•m:m~'"'·'· tu 
'''"',Jt.o~l7<' the bcnt:lits of htt\\ .J)' n.:.:om.trudtun •· lim. >""1'1~ ,to.,·,.'"'' '-"l""'c \\Uh t·u •. n ·t:: 
nh·.uun~:lu l lnl'ui\'NlWfll from M broild Sj)('('U'\Im of the comnn.ntl)- at ali stJ.~cc of Ill\! p!•:t11111~ 

pm~.·,.,.,. It 11- cn hc<tl tl~o~t such 1 '-lrtiCI~I•on be ensured .:mJ that !>Ut:h m ,•ul l•c t•llt.llll\:.! ,nJ 
111, IHIII:_.:I u \1) !;tiii!·Hkl\.,l l~hM'I! lillY li1rlht.T 'lt"ll:'l :11·c !;1ke n 

A\.C'nnhnu lu t :.S (\:n~u~ dato~ fwm .. WOO, .5 ll"!. uftl1~ t.l1h\ JUl.~>\' ( 'utlllt)· I"I)'UI.t ~ ll·l• ·•:•..: 

\ :•111\ nltk; IUull'lh.!ll 'SU,IWIOj)N)f'I\C 1IH IIQt 'ql!!.'lk lrl1tll'>h well Th1S mdudc< 11\\ll ~· th.m 'fl ,, I(J 

s ,);tlll.., 'IX·'""'':O.. IIICliC lhJII IO.OUO SJH:J.I.crtof"othc:r ln~)O·('-lRJj)C.m l.1ll~ll.lj.;C>o :· .u .. tnwt.· I'·.JII 

Xhllfl ,., .. :.L,~,.,,.. nl •\..1.•11 .M~oll1.at.lli(: l:sb.l"-' J;mt;Uoi);C!o l in!. J.11-' .1l!>t1 •..htn~" 11.11 111 !he, 11\' ur' 

\hlw.ml.>t• -; 'S~~ of Ilk• rN"""'" :tr.c ~ ;uxl ·lkk'r 1ln n•l4 "I"-"" l'n,.:h'h \\,:11 

"'Fell '--">1111Jik. !Ill puh!...,.\t.coiiiii i'~ '" Cf..: h<:hl 1 11 1h~ l.u~-;dy Ll1111olll~·J~IIIti•IIM•IIol•,ottl tho 1 , ',If 
•.nulh ',hi•• ul Md~O.O!IJI.t•l · 

''SI.'fi'Jll'f ,\f,.,,,,.,.J//tlllllf Ht'(Htl'l !Jl. \lldtltttll,ol ltnt·tiu::o: 1•1 lllh'l\'"1"1 lort'lllfl· .n.l 

\;flll!ll ljl,chl!~ '• .. fgn"l'llh It( ( :IJI'\'1'11111,. ('INI\U/Imlf 0,:.·1111t I ft•l ( <NI/ttllt/11(1 ()/IT/ nil J! f.,/>,• /'cl/••1 ''l•'fl 

/•II •I /'lmmm~.\tml~·~~(lho•l\,·t•HI.lltllfllfm ujtlrc/•io • 1u1..-.\'1 \ ll.'/11 o{ .\1/;lll/oll\lt/11 llt•(UIIfU11\1.a•. 

'I IIKJ~I. \\lnt·li uw:lu,J. ..... ,,,., 11/m. l>lf'.tlc1:n ttlullmu: l•••~vd"t' :1 'cum:u ·1111,- rd.tt ·-HI 1 • 

~•• ··"-'~Y th.11 H.klllllic<; lhc ho,:ru::lits !Jf SJ~'Io'J t(l'( 's IMOJI.'l.b to the cunumunl\ I uttl.u, •.ltk 

~1·\\'IU'C." lt.ltllll :.'1;th-'' l h.al Cho: 1111nnuty f1o.--ro;,ll" ('ont:lll.;tl t':tl ll''"''Ctl -..t,)(Hll t lt• l ,.,. 11 ·•• '\l.tl 

th\:1\' ht.· "st;:utl'icOlut" t•·u·t•~ii);IIM.II1 tlfmmorily ou1tl dl~l,h.lllt:IScd fim'" 1111 tiH. 1<."-'''";tt\.:, ...... 1:J 

Cli.ll ll!l'll'" l!oo .t11C1.1IIo11 111111\.H IIIt.:$ tube .t ::.lglllfiC.llll jl\lll l<tll ,.llilt.: 1,,1..,11 '' '' ' ' l. ''""' .,.,111i 1\•• 

llt.lll t•• I>~.· :-upp••l kd • 11•• ~P,'('I f:e ~,,,, J s lilr $11dlll:nt•~·lp.J\Ion \\ ' 1" IIK!Hd.:d 111 ')1-,\',:~:· t · · .. 

t.\'ollitJIIIIII l"t•l I) il -.•..:.11 lh,\1 thl:\(' hlldil'l!,;~n1CIIItUnt.:c llh~: f . ll.l lh.ll w"" I Jc..pl Il l ll.lol '.l"' n.t II\ 

l!.l-. -1 :•t~o~l "'""!IIi' oni\' 7 2,:. ul 1h FII\VA lllll•h 1111 i:'t.'llth:l .u~l r.tcc 1 1•11 .( ,.,., ., •'-" .lh •• o·l •:;,'tl 

"'''")(''" ~tltt.'fllli~s. Or'" ht.thu ::.uch wrum1iU1on would h.w~ :.fk~tc..'\1 1h-.· J..•tun. · ·II~ ''''hvs.. ·,, ,,.. 
w•rc lnt.-f ... ,l I hue :tl•u nouu ukJK. .. II\IItllut at thct:c hc ll!l'im:,s tin:(. ·ouunl-.,:uu u t 1l<o ._un ... ut:o4UI 

.tcltlr,~..c.t "'"b l'i~m·oo "' • .o..u< to ma.<s tmmnt, k\fl~ lf'lll!lnh. Jcvd.,,m.:••t , 1.1\ h.,~ f('.\tk;l!t>t' m 
\1111\,llrl.\.'\:, tht::1.1.11in1 ' h lp h..:I\\CCIIhr.)l.r'>lll!:oll\d lr.ul~"->lt.lltll'l, C•OIIIIIItU 11~ t.•~l..!•ll•l;,l~ l~~:,tl·h .t~ttf 

11)\111111-1111.'111.111-· '';11(' .. 

II 

fl.h OI-.'OHI,III /1.111\\-o~lll.'-:c, K uttr.lt.! .;ml K.to.lllcnmuu"., tlt'l ' '"l"''''l"' .l'l· l~~ •• ·uu ··1··• : Itt 

ollllhtiMI-.'tiiCj,JI.Jcllli.ll 31111 ('OU\111\:rt l.JI/mdtt!JIJ.t\ tdVt.J.(IUII) \\Ill h-.· h..tllll. hy p.:l"ollh ol\111• Ill 

tl.' lhll,.ll.tet!IO With lu ghCt·Ut llh.tvo:r:•yl! I ;~lt:lo\1\.'VIK;CIItr.tllu!l'>" In .nk l mnu, 111 \hh\.ill~u·,lt,,. 1111' 

,Uitl W,utl.C.)h,l (\mnt cCS ,Jt~Jl1 01WIIIO!Ia\~ !>ll.tn:s u\lh \: ..._. 1\it.:lf!ollt.:J ll.'~itlcnlt.ll rdN';'ilh\11'> 1\ Ill \lo· 

lk>lllt.: h ) IK:IMtn~ h \111).; Ill Gt:II.\IIS ho1t.:b with \ubht.:r lh:tn :-'..-rolj;t Ctlll('CIII!;Jiilt!l\ 11( .\~1 .111\ ,oi\J 

l'.ltlllt. hl.md,·l llo,..:lit.l lll Mll \\',lllkc~.:C'IJI,IIIIythl)l!l alo.:o lfll!.:tlllhcmlllt:lj'alct l hucu~.·" 11'1c1t "I lUll· ·• 

lu .•lcllu tl1tul J111t~; .\ 2CI02. th.; AC ' I II nf\\ ~~·nn.,m -Ill.' l!i,.:ll)'lit1'4'tlt l)(· •w.:···l h•p••n ~ol.· 

lli lllllll lllilll h• t ~~o; IMIII.., wl•• •"• rrtl( •;c..,::•k Sp.1111<J1 \ \1 \1 \Vkl1f' ""''' t•:.,•ul, .lmt '""·''" 11 ••: 
lklc l ll\.tlllll"o Ill :Ill)' laiiJ'II:1!'•" flil"---'1 lh,m 1'11/')l'h 'fhllf, the ('olllliiii"-•IHU llll~llh\ltl.lll\ .,·hi 

l t>IIIJII\h ly f,ukclllt t'll'•lll'-' lh,• r•ulfnp.111UIIIIfi.EI 't)('IWU\ Ill the 1\1.11111111~ pr,,. ~ 

lht· l:ulun· I" t •lu\1,1.,; 1'1" \)l 'f SC IYII -'-'S f,l l111111n\ llll'lt•h j llnl!\ 1• Ill \Ill') II\'"''.'" \.Ill 

lt\ll'ol llllll U'lltlol!;tl 1tt w111 •h"ll lllliu :tllllll l'l'th.:r;•l Ji'CIICI'..\, mc luo.hll!; tlw I 'o lhp.ulm111t •• I 
I : ;m·~l<lll:•h"ll , h;l\'1' 111.111\ tl <.k.u II Hol' 

ltltll tl\1 hi d\'11111 th\\lllliiii.Jhlill ;,~.oii\SI \ 1.1' jl•'l :o.\011\ \Oil Ill\.: ,.:_Uth'l•l 1ojj,.1t111n,l 
, .. ll;lll, fC\.:1\'Ilnh lliU$1 l.tkc lt:'!L\ol)U3Io)c >h•l" lu t.ll,.l\1 ~ tlt.lt ~udt lll.'tA\11" h:l\•' 

Ul.:i!IIIRf!fUI ilCCC!>." tu 1\IC:: \ .. llhrO.ut!oo, M:!Vk.~. ,111d lllfllrtn.ihU/1 lh""-'' r "'l:'lr'<ll~ 
J'IUYttl:.:, ht.:C nf c;h,lltC 

lttk VI .uul 1h •c~·uiJitoll" 1e4•mc n :.:irm:nto; 111 t.1l;" n·;t~o~o;a .,h l o,; ->lq•;; 1.1 ,11\\ IH' 

"llll'ollllll~~~~~~" :ICU"~ IH r){)'f' I ~'t.:l)liCIII '>'IIIII~I , IIU~ ,111d ,lo,' l l\'!111''• ·r lh,'l.C'\ lnJII• >\hi ll!~ 
IIIC.!IIIII)..:\111 ;11.\\:~.:. In I El' j11..1MIII~ !<; In t'n'>IIIC 1h.11 IC,'I)lh 'nl ( ,11\o\ I I I' hO.:II\'(1;.1.11 II'" 

1.111 t:llllllllllllll...lh' dh't"ll._.dy ,uKI.lt.l .tppntprt.lldy lt-l~t'll llll llllll< • tlllllllll ll~.t l ll•ll '" 

(' 'IJro· l 'n·hmiru•ry H.·lmllm•·ulf~tlrflll' ,. •• , '" AJ,•q•u"l'll•l t'otllllllo·tl .. ·l.fl···,.. .,, N,.,.,,, ' '''" ,.,,, 
"" /1111' ftu.,mr muJ ,\l,wril) Hr\/Jrrth, 

I .\1 !II</'( ll)•:!!.:.l.J:,.I-\,1(\ ,;.,, .\ffii,'IIII)!._·III!U!.-'11 ,,~,./~lo' 1'...:!1!''.!.~ 1'1•' -\o-~ If\· 
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/ •I, ol a.!., ·•c: o•II"O' I "'' ... : '" lhb 'tn):e lh:tt oh rf\: c:r.hllll to<"rtllfll\' r-J.,•tr lu lllf mm.· ch•t.nt 
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ti\11M'i11Y Jn•lloo\1, ii\I.."OIIW (lltlllllllllllic<o F,,, C'\olollj)lC, 2.~% •• rrh .. ~~·:tttkiKn 1•1'"-' ,,,,;l t lll:t! oiiC :t. 

,.,,,.., .. ., hlur b \\ 1lh ;\I MI\"C t q:mn•tl avct.I!;C lul t l ~111\CcnltJitomul llllllul'ltiO:) I 1\t.'n!~-l.m .. • p<:·rt.'~nt 
nlil\1.." hu~ ll\1.'~'4.-s l•l ~ .tCqmrctt and lf•l~~ «ll the rcs1tkncc:~ .uc sn re~ll,)lu; \\Itt .• ~we J\n.wc 

''mH:~.:t,lr:tl tmt~ t•f 11•~11.1111\: persons: 3 4 3% u( thc to:!uJeocc:s lnd 16 t •,.~ o! bu<IH~~,c~ ;ifL' w .trCo&> 
',\ d t th.~\c .1w1a~~ .:on...\'1\ltilll•'"s n( AsiJ!\II ':to:tfk hl.:u'll'lcr pcnous, .mJ lf, (,• • ul th: t;!)tok:•~, ~ 
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tl>\1111111111111.."' h l aJdtiKI>U \\'tSCOfl\111'< '\nutt \ IIH"Ih U 11tl1.: tcqootC' tl..t• jl\ .!IIIII ,,,, , 

1111fiiiiU11tll\"o. \tlll\ttl~r "t.lllt;l.."lh':., 111>111..1\'\, "oul .. 111.1(1- .u'kl prtl!'f',tlll" I•• ,,nJ•• th\: 1 1.:111 ~ 

llo It'' lljWI 'It uf tilt' \at 11111.,; ~llf't:lt.·,tlj II ,l!l,jl-111' .ol toll! , IIJ('htih!h.:, !• ;tlt,l\,11 111\jkllt,i\\1111 <;;~ •lt.t 1• ;,.1 

I"'' •"'" \\illto!•q\ul,tt\''· ht• ~ k"'. \.k1lth I"" ''" •u.II.I-'1"11\C llt!hlltl~dt·\ •I L'"· wo!: '\.tll. t·l·' 

o\ • • "~~'··~·I ,,j,.,\ ,·, Ill"" ltUtM•Iti.·u \Jtl \ '"'~ 0: lll ' ltolo t:1.- \ l. ot It :. hl.ll lot.lll 11 ,.,,,., '" 

h. tiT '"'''' . II\ ell'~"' ... ·" ""llitlh! l~·,, .mol I,,, 1 · •~>1• ~~~~~\' I•• '"'• '"' l'••hiJ. 1!.111 -l"' l.•h · · ·• : ... " 

\\ lt:t 1• "
1
" to WI'•'" .ljt, ,·l th• In nuil\ th, ~~· 1 ••11111111ti11K\ .tu I! I.;, I\" tu · ~·' 1 ·,· II •Ill :H'V·' .1 

'"'""''""'II"" I Itt"" \I'I'II.L' t ll." \\t.:l\'1 katl)' ll\"!:"""'' .1!.-.l.uldll·~,..~·•l tullk· ~ I'\ P"" , • .,., hut .11: 
\.ur d)' I J~IOit.:•l \iy lho.: I IIIII Ill I \;tlll.tltHU IJt\h'o\0 1, Itt <;latk I tll!lr,\'1 IO lht.· 1k\1 \nl ,111-'1\ ,.1, 1\ IUt :\ 

I" 1\',tolo·" lhoht jllllll\1/l 'i H l th !CptliiiiiiUIIIII(Uit: I h.: \.I ll,.'\ I ••I to.;'\;u !l~ll\11 II• •II ••II j· ;lll01 111\ '• ,oJiol J,.,, 

lito "Ill>: f.umlll'·,, ~~ W i<l'l '<;; LUIIItl hlllllll II~Mic,, ol \1,11")"' ' l.tltnt 1·: l t lllllo'o l !11 .1\ .1 II\' q,ll. :11.'1.1 

'"·"HI' '"'' ·,' Hlr:tl ••rl• .lll '"''""iJI Ihc Uq•ttlll 111.11\) t\.·~tdCI\1\ . Il l ' ultllllhiiJI V 1'•11'111.1111111 oil II! I I 

j,,\ 111\llll\',llilltluljul h,tVo.',\\.1..0:)', (11 olllolllllllllllllk . ..,. J l u :ooHnt·,'>lllllth'\"UI ;I't]l\!'ll l ]ltWI 1.,1,!/.' 

"" \1."'.1"" .1111111 jl.llknt\ .m.lnh·tl"''h ftunt the :'OOlite!:,,· "·•uhhd]'.t\ .ul.•lol·. '\I\\ 1~1'1 , 

l.ttlur. !P "'~ .n•ou lothkd.tt.t •II h i m.;,111111/h11h \" V:1111.t(,; h11W lo•\\ 11.•111\\t: .•tlll t · ~;t .. , , ., : •··, .nro<, 1 

lu ,,,uJ.. •lulJ t.ll..:, '" houl lltt"' lt;;,ll f', u o·, .uul "Htt•r l•1o .111111h w~ul•, 111 .m 111•1 l;i,J..:Il ·••u h ....... t 
tJt,·,Jf.TI ••fplol\'tthtll~ llf t.ufin~ h' (IIIIVII!<.: C\j)oltllk.J tn,l,~ li,Uhll<11\l!•l.\ ,111 1.•" olld•; ,,u,: 
IIUII< .. IIV I • ~~lt'tl!lllt\.'( 

\u •!• Jht"llllt..t! .. III('I.Ul t' l),,t \I \ \l.:l>t", u~o:!,hlo •u"l \ll .'li.;\l:un,l•l 1""" -" · 'tl-·r:. 
~.Hs .. " 1'1 •lv11, ""'' 1u•l t·•• l ='·hl._,,_ t.u1 ·u•r' ""'"';,1"' '' !11 .to•l\ lao •\ I r •u·:t:.l •'::1•· " 

-·; ,,r,,,,,. .. ,,.,,,., ''"!'"'" . .,, ''"·""''"'''f/..,_,,,,, ...... t ,.,: ,,,, ••• :• :• ·: ••• 

o' \ ,•Qjll•• Jllilfl•llhol\ ol.ll.l lllo\\' 1htl 1111!.111 \0:C. ll•l"ll ,k l \ ·lllhcC'Il\'<11\lt •JtJ ·.1ltlll!lolo •t 

.oj j'lt. l .,.lll' \II< I UIIIIUIIII' "'lllf (l•thh.,; lt.tll-f ••tl.tll\111 C\u"l"•l~ 1/ • I 1111 11. I \ · ' Ill' I ! l o1 1 

-olll<"llf~l.lc - l h.·i<' l .;oho l "" 1111111 ;1111111 t!UII I !lw ''ll•h .lo.IOI/:.1\0.' 111 Oil'• I"-" t!• • t.l lq .\ ... i •· 

''' •·•h•• 1-M •lu•n.__ .11111 \llulunpt tl\l.ll•\l.t ut•ltt~ ••• ~ ""'· ' •I~ , . .,. ~ .... uy h•• 11 ., •-•po.l.+lll·ll 

,,, 
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,., . r· ·'ll l!tl l r.IJH•i hu•. 11.11'"'' · 11 h11 11 ~I·\\ HI'( ' ~~~·.un •.u~;}:'""• IH:I o: lll .. •k . 11 !1,·~"' Ill vo•,IP• .t, •,n'' .. h •ll 

!. .. "(' '.:'! !11 '""dlf r..t.uw ••lh,;i jlll'llf~:o.al( lll l;f'd h) )ltl\ mcnnu; :uki iiiiiiC•tll\ tt· • , ~oku!.; Ulo't lht· 

·!~,.,. .. , .. , ~u..:h ,,~ th .. -h~ht1.1 I ,1!1\lii()V l .. m·s Uidm i ~\J 1111hc I 1' ,\, arc 011t t.'\\'IIJ';t: 1 "' "1:\\'RI'{ .. , 
' ltr,·ul. l''"l"-'"·'1. l.u~,;h h,;r.•u~··•l r...$1\l.mcc il'tllll J'lf'Cdon•m:.mtlv" hue "uburh.llh t•tnttutrt•U..:~ .n ,1 
th.·u '\li)IJ1<>r1n-. \\ hilt• 11 ' " ,, P•'"l ll\\' •h'J' 111.11 '1·\VIU'(' HTt'lllllll'llol~ ,, ~, .... !h'lt.l""' II\ hu" 

~.;J>~.e."t< lhl piJ!.I.lthh:! li.u.m:~.· .. • luJI,uulj"-'1 m.t.k.'l l1 fu:nlm~ ft•llll.l~"tl.lll:.ll.•h,·• n.tl " ' ' tu•tltt t, 

1.:~· r!.t;l ,S.l('S lhllii('H'Ih.\ll SU~~O:~l f~lllh: SHkh · ,'kllll!lrl.;mCUI.tliUU u( '"'lk lll" Ml• h -'' •·ot.:t.ui,;,J 

;·:"',~'~::.,':~::~·~::'~~~:l..~l1!,\1~:· 11~:1::hl.n~.~·>t'l!UUit, l.lll •'· :1!!
11t ·;ul o'l 'h.tJ,Jiu l'j •'1k"ll ·Jt.,· JlUh.IIII.JI 

halt~.~~ l•,·•u h•t ,k, .... k .... H'~k>t!.!h•m; .m.l•'l' ;mllua;.• '"'"'· h.m•tlnu•o~m. •llh•-.11 '" 

1'1•'' l•hi;J? lvw u.~..mu: ,l'klnmh•nl~ r.:'i1k111'1 ~ ~th nu.·.:uiugtul .M:l'"'' h• t••h., .11111 • •IIIM..t 111.'\.e~:-.uv 

-.ent ... ·..: ,md .lm,; ~lHtt:'\ lllec\o.~luwth•n's om•~:sl<.>n ttf fino~l .shtt.lt.::o; •m tl.ln'-tl .. ll .. n\.111\.:\, thl' t:u lmo.· 

I 1 :\dttr.•,( lh~ !d.t!ll.)ll)llllll<al·lw('\!11 lii\11~11 ftlkl lillfl Clllllh1)11H.III fl!;'l'tl.- :>Ill It ,1,\ llllth,·.,\ \ ;Jf .,:, !h,•JJ\ l. 
,f iiCI IIII •• lqh ,uhil'llOnt·l.: ttlll o-l.lhlt'" fllf 111 , 1~~ II .IU<;tt \' \ jl ;olt' lllll, tht: f,tdllh'l-llill Ulfl\\!,th'llll' 

lt ··li "' ,;11( 1.1 111'~ ... duck l.uw ... m llu· ht•hlt.HI J'"'I'"'·'I llt)~.ulmth~· l l' t\ . .-. p .ut " '' "'-' H'l 1111'\hllt: ll"'' 

111.11~ :u111 the rctu:, ,lJ to ,1d.1y ,, IIII.Ji tkllliil•ll o.ill ftccw.1y rcaHtSII)i(lll•ll .I!H I Wltlo.:tum: lllllil llu•. 

1111~•rnl.llit'~lt '" :n .tl l.ih!c, ~·~mlic.mtly rC'ihn~t: ~ tlil.'ltk ..:lthood tlt.tl n..:ce.~;~:ll y ' '·"'··•I ••IHII•ll' ~till'"''' 
h .. •t~npicm:::n!..'tl 

i 1K: r ·m•t•'o.'hnn nl,,,,., .. ,,.._.," ... :utln ...... ullllht: atl!i.tl t'\p.m,uttl :mtt '"""t' u:mc.: ul n1~~ .. 

~~.U "II ~ll\bl<"-.:111 h•.:hll\' ,f fii·.JJ tk.'\:h !OII (1:1 liu."\\,1) WKiultll~ h UI.IIIC f1M ,! 111.111hu uln:;~~.tNN 
!:uj•l,m .. tl.al:ou ·' l!i;;h ·q;l.lhl\ ..:lf..-t CI\ c,; •• trn.l -•ll(ohl.•blc n•;t.'S 110111"'1 o~lh.ltl ltt•~o,. m.n- wdl t,'tlmt:: 

I·~· 1:0.'::'11 lw . tt.l l·:•un. ll fll'\.\\ .1\ Cap,nh- In .~~:hHum. Inc lit.: )C.lfS tl\11111·~ "lu ... h 11~ ...._111.11 
r~o.'f'<HI .... nk:ll•lll 1 ~p.•~:h-ol 'n fi\.CUI. IOI.Ie.l~•"' U.lll"ll flltl.,-14l( \\Ill~ (flll•·o~l I• I jlll.;\llollll•: t ·"cll 
• •.. ,,~·• 1 oon,·.;-.:u•uou hto4h lu-. ''·'"'' .lllol•.tiii.M t::'l ll,.l, •: hu.tll)·. h 'l j l.tltll" l''i:jl 111 lllll•tlm.o· • ..:tr;u .,,, 

I'~"'' hi ,ony .11\:". lil'htl\' lilt.ll\t ol ft..-\!\\:\'( l to.olll'\lllld !nll Wi ll J,, ·!p '-"'•IIH.: II· 1! liM. 11o.l.'\l• . .11ttl 

ol ll :un,\.1111 .-~ oil In\\ ·Ill• •11110.: ,IIMIIIIIIIII!tl)' lr'\llhtll' .1n: uut ~h1111k.l .1\ lo lo. , "lh1'\ h.o'fo.; 1"'-'t'll ..,, 

r:l.ll'\' lall,.• n t th .. p.•~• 

"'t ,,,_,.,,.,.,, •'/ 11,. /,.,,.,,,,, tmAIIItfl••l• ,,,,,/ /,," !,.,, .. ,,,.J·,.,.,/ ,ii••H•.I• I I 

.,,, 
r\'~"h; ~ . tllJ.,h: on!) 1~ 1'1 tht pl.mn.;-,1 )~'l nuk~ t•f<~rt~o·rml !oll!l.lt.:o.; ' ''"" lllllli'UWilleiii S 

r..,,·c hc.:;;n •mpknu.IU\'cl ,\rollfiJ,•fl•tl'fA lf'hl'fJ/111'1 _*tc:wmu( ,.,."' ,.,n• H•. ''''""""'"" .'\tu,/v lll' fl 
l'r.-lrmmmt· R l'('lllll/lll'fldc..•tJ l'l.w. o\~'1\ ICW ,, 41 

II 

I ilo'..l~·!.'!!:•!!.:..l.'~-'-1. tol•ll...E!.....J:.h...'~i''''''~l)~._t-_"!.!J•t"J'Iffnll v, .. .,J, md 

C "' •··:!J!!.:~ 1.!:~~ ~!b.LJ_ImuttiJ- I'J.!!dJ.".!'L 

~! \\'f{j'(' .11 ... I ..... , ..... ltlflhtll\ h ttll ol)' 1' \ jl-ll!·llll! II\ •"'"''111'11' th.tl llu I lin l ult '1'•1:1 .tt>ll 

.,d !-,· I·• tt'"~·a~ cl..: Hum!~·· 111 , .. h .. o~\,u).Jhk '" .. ~nh;li ,·ely '"~Hit-nb l•v tho: )'•'·" ~U111 t Jik.l.' 

;o_l'.llll, I h.: ,111.-l~)h I ( ~ 1mpl) u\.ltk~tu.tlc 

I cr· t t•l .111 t I ell 111\Jt•r ~I \\ l<l't "~ QO.\ II ~ tn.th~.t.;, lfl~''' ;1\1 '''1'· "''•1"11 1 · P'"l•'• h ·d In lt';" l lu 

• •'I' 'I .11 I r:"' :11 11>1• lot w•,ltklll• Ill tUIIII!IIIIIilll " v.l111 h h IYt' h \\ 11\IIM •III) Ul lui\' llttt111M:jl•'1:.0111'· 

! .•• , lu• "'·"' l ' ' '"''"' · llltll!lllllllllll u·,th.ll.ll..:ptnf, oll.lll.llll.) 111111<•111\ t>t lu10. ""''"" ' 

·.u ••mi. :-.1 \\ J{J'( ··,,,1\.th'' ''' t•IIHr• tttuu ht,-, .,:ht...t' " -' "''' "" .. I""I~• '• •IIIM.t,;l""-'111 tuh" 
• t, o'ol\ WiltUIIIOI. · ·to:Jtl h"lll hyo ' t\'dt"' II . o\\1 Jl•t\1' m:111V .ll .. lo•o •II II< o o " "11· h.to l'o,lli't'.l 

I oJ••tl\oloo l'tl .tt .l .. l•mlulo•J..• ilftfll•lllh'-IM'tfMIIIIfiiO.IIdflthtlll' l ltlottl\'llltO MI·I ,llftltlllli'llil'r' 

'ot tl• \ .l .... t"l •Jt· •oottt.,ll'/.1' t ,;-.t•'lllh1f .ltlllo11Jo!rc•; ... ·tlt!ll!"·ll"\, 1111- 111111111 t'.".JJU.ti iUII 

• o'.l II· I • 1:1•.1 II If: • .I "· I l!t . l, ·•-t!lo •It I\ Ill•· •Ill I~,;•. '.\.If llC o1o'.lith h"ll. Ill• )'I., 1· h>tlh ••·til ht• 

o:~o. h·IJ'IIhf· .• >tii•J">It.lh••n l•·t ";h·.l'llll'IJ.. -.~>lll.oii:OI'"I I.tl'<"llh.m 1111 .. .,,,)l,j, •l·ll.ofl 011 \.,_JI.It 

l'lo • ' I" · :1.•1 • I•U·I·.•thn 1101 ~·.,\\ . II'"-' I• 1'•'1 '·"11" "h" •I" Ufol 0\\ n .11\h •.ll••lllh • 

! ili ~• l. ·" - •''"'1)"'1'. 1h.11 ,\ ~ .. tl.nl! tlllmhu HI t"h~ wllll>~.' ,1\:u·:.~tl•\1.:: :..•·::. llutlum~ .1huut 1I1M.. 

•. !.tht;. •Jf tho .... t··h~ su.; h ·" 1\ , l!'i: k\ch, (!tngt·l~tndi"'. ;u~ l npp1111uu·r~o. ~ I••• .di .IIIC '"" 'It !\'••• 
•' · ••" ~h· • .IH1h ..,·...:t .. h]t•,lo \\ h• 1hn )'11< •11 JI~YIIIi' Jloh•: " til lw 01~ ,\1'\'\",•<ihl\·t•• lnw 1111 (1!!11' ,mol lllollllltiY 

,, Ho 1'1MII,f, ·"' !h.: 1 .u,·lto 11ll1t·l luot :•,:h .. lll\_ Wtlh ott "'i1IH11tl h o.:t.:\4.1\' ' '-' •111'.11111 111•11 

lol lllth. t\C:t\ w.:lt t;·'I~CI Ill JUh'l On th~o J~.;'(<lll!>oLnKIIOII (IIIIJ ~·u IL'odl, :0.1 :\\' ltJ'(' J,uh 1<1 

u;ualll~"-·tuh-. h•r ),,~~, 1111 IIIIK'<!Ht l t!l1Uilf!l)' r\' \ul..:nh .:vllllll f''"P'"'""" ltllhelrl"• ·• •knn 111 tiK' 

l<'·"'••ll.tf JM;'I"I-Ii/,!lol"l llltKI! ), .. ,,.Ill jll•lftHIIHIIIIII!Ito·u 1'11"\,lk·nn· Ill '1.1th\.l'llt l'. \ \IIO' t o.; """"' nllill' 

II.1Joll ll Ull'llll. 11•111 \\IH~ ... 11J111 olll 

ltt ·h, lr('• .,_,,- \\ lol,nlm' 14th r,·,uh 111.1 "'"llllllt.tlltollkll"'· •·l lu\,1 '"' lit Ill,\ -.11\\l\ 

ll•i·M.i!n:• '·IIIII\', ·Ill h ol'• '"''" .IIMII' • . IIttlll,ll •\\1, •..-Judto l•"" ilu•ttl''h t,.,, ll kUIIII .IlK I lll !Uur,l•t 

It! ''''""''' i lu\lo \o'l ' I \\-}(1'1' l.ul" !01 t '\ tlu.1lo' \~lt...-11..._, •.11; It ,1 Holm I t•h 111 tut•MIM>I•Ik 

'I •• I tull!.! h.i\' tt! • ..:t•.c dleo.h t •'l iJW•IIIM..!~.~''' \ llt.:of.III•U·.' till"••· \••llh!ll.._, lot , ,J_illli .Mhi T \t 

lij•lto~l!;..:t\1 ,ol\1' • • o\1:11111111.,. dlu I lt•r tlk;-,.c 1\Cij•hl~olhuulh 

'' \\' J..:.J·c· .. tiLt• I) ' ""•··· •" ,, 1 ~ •r: · .. nk" ..... (; "' J••l" ... '"' ·''''' ~" 'l•m \n 1\lll •ul•. '"' 
,oHII,II\.11\ lo.;·, .. k :,h ~1" J .1 Jlt •r· .. •IM.:lt.:.J(C ln l \ul · ·n'•.mn-~!d~i<h J- I o//lf.tfr"'l •of rJ., /lllf•ll< II 

'1·•·•.,·11-. ,.,.// .. , Jr,,,, • .,, 1'"1'"'·'"'''" I ·hk '" 

1ih· ot-:n! :IIOrl 'oot.ltl lo ',,;,.,.,,,,,,,l,, "lt<l1 .'\,Ho'm lfltll/.1/llo\ I' 'I 
,, 
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1 Ou• /'ltiiiH/11.1( f•, ,., ''"' &tk!l .. !Jl..iJ!!'It llllld•· W·• .. ;·l. : .• ;. ..,, I'• • •i! !,~.. • !L .. -1, 1(:• l.•·' 
!kl.lJ.t_fill.U;:../J~rt.U<I'jjt!td.l:wmpf•''• .. , 1.\n/• t!Jl· 11.J.:(• .,,. <J!.!.·U!t"• ' 1!.::. 
l<c'>t<lrwf.• 

HI \\'\ '''!' ·•I.•Hnn'l 111.11MI.JIO: o.: llll"td~·ullol\ ,,( I ll\' ~~~, '·'I ·•" •-I ~·u'll"llllo, ~o.'il•' ; .m.l 

\'Ill 11\11\IU,·ul;~l cllo:c-B ••I lr.Ul!ip..••rbh••ll d..'l:'l'tnn~ (Ilk hoo.lw!: llnu'll~~' ,\, • •"!'I'll" ,., ,j, \, ~•'P hat 

,·lln·h 1."'' .u .. llltC'"dli·rl , ,(trAn(fk'tl.llil\lltiC(t'I•IIISt"'tll:.t"lus..: ·""'""'"'''t'' ,;J,~•tt.,·t\1 . ''" i ••'• •~· 
tho: ,:,·,,1 1·~ ''':llil"l..:n.:\ hc.:l'£t'\'IIIIJII'-I""'·'""'"'""'i~t••um.tkm~: ·''"'' ' ''C' I'''" , ..... ,...,.f •11.·1'· ".thk 
~••" ' '-'"'"' ,~,,.j t .. n·· t.m;·•· L!~~tl u"'t· .ukl ll~o\o.; h•pm~·nl r'-m:. .. ·. \• ,,. •• _,! :1"''··· Ill\\ \ ~ 
lll\lll•t•utt·nul Ju~, .. -.., t\t,k'f .tl.-~t•f••l"'"'"'th.:J•I.tunll• ·· ·""'1'- \' t .. ,,.u· ... t.-, II• ..... ,,,lo~u.l • ,,, •· ,,,, 

.-llnl\oll\t.IIL"fM'Il.lll•'lll .. 'l-l'ii\11\0:UIIIIIIUIIIIIV.III41 S.l'l • llto.ollll~.' j"-lilll!.tlltl!l• lll.>•i.hlt.O!I_ \',' "" '" '<ttl ~ 

S111.11 1 ~ itttlllh l;i\\ ll!.l1141.11a:"th:ll. h) :11111. loM.·.ol t:•• \ ~·1mnnth ~ o•uvJ,, .oll•t! i~ •• H, Ill" '' H 

'llw.l""''lll~l·k·n~~,;nl 

.h,1fl,1h 1 itllllll ry t> jl\'\;.t lil · JKiflllt.!o .IH,If)ltot-:r, llll' !h,ll . J1rf'l\ !d:.' .11111.1. u/ hJ·I ~ill' 

, llOIIl'CS\h:!IIIICc.:l lhC II C..:~ J ~ Ut Jll.'l-!101 1" II( a lf 111;:tli11l' J.:• d' ;ntJ 111 .tiJ.I\·,· ' I•Kii" oli t•J 

Jh.'t ' -1111:0. W ith :>p\:t.i,,ltk't:41"· (;uuJl polit ter. ;mol pm:-r.ull': th.11 pn\tlltlfl· th.,; 1\:u l,•l llll\'. 

ul i.lll41 fM lhctkYdC•I\IIIenl l'ltt.:Jl H:Iupnu:nl nlluw-u..:l'n\L .unl lllt)(kt .ll\'-111..-t'lik' 
l!oi-USI!t~ I' 

\ <; r ;tt1 nf ,, ... rc~IOII.II plonttlln~. ~~WRI>(' i<i;"Wctl , Ho'\:,/lrf!<.l /,./11./ flo. ,• l'!.m '"' 

v,.,,,.,.,,o:,,.,, lful'u"''" :!U!fl Ve-t 111 1li 1-'f• P""~cs. th1S ~>~udy J .ul~ M 11'1\.t\\"'''' .. n', mto.:h I!:"" 
l'\~l11:-to· the mit.,~ ltt11111rr ..c:c.:. IN:t'llte, hou~mr and lr.tn'i'""'tatmltJ•I.m!llll': 1 htn· ,,. '"''~'"'""'• ·t 
llo.1t th1" r.l1lutt Cli"'-ll llllll<IICS OllJ.oltll~ 111\l~lftl y :mrl k.m lnCo"Nik: rt:\ltknt• C\tlh.: l ' '.llllllllS r..-:.;.u•l 

:\.; lh!OCII\\1.'11 ;illol\t', ll"llklllt.tJ ,co•ft~•:t iiOIIIII th~ llh.1rt)j10\III.JII \l ih,,\1!1.."..: lf\';t z.;l'\ !.llh 
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p• duuut~l )' . ~.. .... m m •.._tttJo:d pl.il1 tt iO.II\ .. tC1111~ (,'vmtntHI\>~1 'b, .. , m I~""' tol hL, .1 ... 'r·~ n~u·n 

Jlt.ll lho,• ( 'Utt !IIIIUWII I\ ;.' 1)111t )fl..,;d uf 21 ""''111"11 . 1lnc~: l t lllll<' .t;.lt Oltlo,· '"''''' ,o-11:>:1~' •·I II 
Ko·:'" "'• olll<l 1h.11 .all ot wl1111n .no· \o\ 11111' "'"I tr~!. l l,.•rr!olft' -tl.r '1'1\,-~ " ' • ·-• 1111.••11.: ,Po! 

1111111~11) l, nwh .. ·~· .oH" lhluh •t.l 

'fh.· ''""'> 1\dvl\o• ~ I '"llll,.llt:r 1)1''~ 11;.11 llll l,toh- ~II)' lq•u• ... ·nhliH'' •tl '"f·'"''·'"'"" U~o•l .,..,., 
lo'>lol II"'I.IHI II.: Jr.JIIIIJII'IUI)j~I\IIU.\ 

II •· t tlfi iiTM\.Ioh lll r..:l"~ll"'•~•tt.lunt.kJ •h..- h"wo~) 1\~••••ltlkll\•lt •md\ n•llk.l I • .t-l>_...,.,, • 

tl•- lt"t\.ll l · l'lllhr l'rd•tn<IIAI ) Hnootltlllll"k'll -1,, - ~~,,.) '~owotu ~.:•''""'..,'''"'''·"'' ••• \1,.. ~ •1) 
o11>iJJ.o""' lno •ln ~· 1' <1\l<llolllo .. " Ill .... II .. IIO.I~Io'!ll \\'t-,.1"'1'111 ' +l>iJ 11'-4 ,J.,.l,I'O.'IIl IJ1o· ( ·>ti·IIU>\1••• 

l'ifol,. j>;o•IIII)\.IIM.., o•fl,..,. )o lftl· 'hio1\ ,., ... , ... 11 .. 1•1rlm llloll \kolt ,,.,,.,.: \l,f,: .JII •'· I·• 

"'"'"''' 111)'-lfl 1111111 '''·'~"If)' .;o,.l lt•'"' m,,.,,,. - '"'''"''''~ ,,.j...J,.. · 11,·\.,.. ,, ,. "'"' 1111 •.' •' 
l""ol" ., • .,.·l•tr' ...-.1 ho '"";"\ .o••ldl•of'l ''' '' lltl) lf'l•l•o..-·1\ •••llo·lll. ,., ,,.,, •·•f • -\ .•. ,. 
thor~ l'lll>ln 11• \11•1= ...,.,J lto~.'.ollllr' 

fhO'If'ol\lt Oll i MII•-·1 '"'' ' .lit·• ' '" 1'" '''''··-· 1' ..... ,..,., I ... 1 \ ..... , ...... 'I I ... h 
1111 ·-• •nr, "'"'d..,IC\1 - ~•fh lhr ..,. ''""'"'' • I I •.:-"•~• ~I .If~- ''''= tt .,.,.,, (', lo, 1 • •'1·1 ... ,,. I 
............... ........ , ............ h .... 

II• I'"'"'" ·'""' '"'- lo~tk"\ltll o'll"ll•'l"" '" ' '' """'''llm .. •,,J l ,.rh -1! lll••lk " l 11.·'11..,.,,.., 

'I I \fIll l.tlool11111 I 111 1 lh.ollloo't•tlll•t • ·•t ,.., , .,,,,,\,1 , .. ,..,. j.,.,.,,._ lu. , \. '" •• t I.\ 1·,, 

•··••• ,.,-, , I I .. - '-.11011\ Aoho'<•\ f '••tMm·l o l<oolllo l"'•l t\o.H 1 • "' '"-''"' ,• o "' '"' '1"'" 
... . .... t ,., ........... l l~o· ,., .. , ......... " , ,,, ...... ..... ......... ,,. \,f, ,.A .. , c ........... ,. ..... , .. .. I •• • 

1"' I"''"'" ""''""""'"l"ljolol-lo on \t.ooolo 'CH' I!MI -llh'ohJ I •MI-ll" tilt ~ .. ·t I .lo . .C •• ·tloll• t+', 

" " flo \1._... 111111•• I"' !tutlii.WV t•IUI II• '' ,,. , loo Ill "''II' ool I'"·' ' I t»nl,l ",1 •., r •0'·'· ..__., 
•·• 1' 1 ''' lou• 'I ll' 1-tl 'fl~ t .1 to , , , •11'1 1 o .,,, 1-l ,. \ , t ·~"• \ II · uJ ., o'lu o 11 
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K•·<!lttll ""'•! >tO\ Ll~' f •lo'hllllti.M~ ;>1.1!1 111 ~Utl l11tl c·.,.,lollll""'"' ol,t l l <''"''""""'' ht ,,..,,"''''Ill:· 

\hi"•"·~••' t ""'''' ll.,,o tJtn ol>l,un IN ..lolh<fl 11t1 tho~ fltd i!IM/1 11) ftl.m 111 I ,· 1""•11' ,:(If>! :\.~J t lf\•11•11\, 

I ·,,_,.,,.,..,,,., , ,,,11 ' ' '"'"""'' ' " !' " ' '"'I'·'" ' m ,.,..,·llu.;~ '" f'<<l\hk m:.~ttl""'"~' ,,f.,,.ll!h. •1t1o.h .ttt<.l t ho 

~'h' llllli!I,O;\ u~~••lllllk"IIJ.'\1 rL.oll 4t>IJ tu o>!>CuH f'UNI< !111'\11 h,. t"'·'"'t'k. tho: t '"UUI"~h~t IL, , 
n-, ~·~h 1'·" "·'1'-11•'•1 111 m,·,;•tnO:,( '" ''"' \tll.t~< ttl \\h•l•'l"h It o~ .ott<l 11ttlt< t ""'~ .. t \\,·•t ,,fl,. 
\\ ,111"~"""· .U!\1 :\ltho.ml , , · ttklll,hlll: I•• •• """•'IIII I: ' '"' l it>· ,,..,.t ~'"'th • 10!.· ••I tl ;o• t ' oh •·I 

\lol,.,o.,l •,- ,1 f't .... lo•IUitttlll o lh~j~IIOO<' ' '" IIIIIII+Ht~ f fo,• \t.ht"'l~ (', ormmlh•" \\ ttl, ,.,._ .. ~., .111 

o<>IWI!<'o.l• ,,.,,.,.,.,! '"' th,· j•tdomm.u• t•l•u I""'''" lt'ltuul.oiUt)' ·• hn.tl ., • .,.,, .. , • • ,,.),•,\ j•l.!t t h> 1,· 

• '''"",.'"'' '" th.· !(,-.. , ...... 1'111111011~ ( '•>tllllll''"'"' 

'~·'"'J '"lh t\''1"'' ' h> .k lh'l" I>) 4 "•"-1111} fl,-.,,uJ, "uhm Il k'" K.-~·'"" 1111· ~ t>tlllll!' '-ll>;tlhJ !l.ltl•lltll ,, 

11'1•"1,·1 o,·,.,fllht'IJ h •t•,toh l< .. Utl\ ll o'-'hl t "h•tt I•' t -t>tJIII t'•"'llll\ llo•,ot.l h'lo\1<'11 1•• \ llo' j'lo'hiiHtt.!l\ 

pl.m II"'''"'' ''":'""' •-1 ,, u ..... td "''',.'''""' o.· ll,•o;Lu•r 11t, 1".-1"'"''"''' ,,~,,., ,.,,, ... , •. , .. ~,-,1 I•)· th. 

"''"'~ \ ,l • t"l(") ('••Uintllh•" ~<luolt ""h~J.-, ( '•Mtlll\ llo•.oo,l ( ' lttu<. ,u.,ll·u-.:~d"'" It,,, .,, . .,-!.''""''' 
n <.t~tM I.mltttt .,·t'dun· 'll~o: ( 'nuuty II'""''' \Oitlh•H tho· Rt-~10'11 ""' ou~ln ' "' •~"' ."•<l llwt '" .,,.,L,· ,.,.. 111 

tl•• 11 .... 1.-1 h'"o!ntiiWI . .tt>l.l ._.ol- .u~ltlo>- ~~~,.Jot) tlk• ttk•lt:"IIC'\IliUih MI oN' tk- ldt11 Ill'" h:.,.-lutt<~t< :I\ 

1ho.·•· ,,'\: Itt ·"'"· tlo~: n~t..,lo,:ll\!)<ll uLt•'llo h.I<J:. •..:dto >t> .. tk'rt.'l 'eouuh '"~•rth ~'"'kl t<kmtl) • h.utt:'' •· • 

tl lt;' rf411tl tHI;tt )" J'I•u"'hllh:lo-:yJc•IIN 

'llt ... J. lo j'.Oiol1!>
0

: 11•· 11•'1'11-.•,.IOi jl Ill tl•• l ".~tlllli"IO ~O, lfM• l"'lh' " lli,oh<ltl .,j ,·~· lo 0 <Mill!) 1111 .. 

('(t\1\1111'~'"~'1\'t< 11"mt.':Hh t•l tiM: r-.;<~11 HlUtlh,;'.~ !It lht' thThll l t< ' f"-''O-tlwiJ 111 thl' ... l.olt.' l.t\1' \\h,._ft 

o:•r.;hl••l~o.·\1 Lhc C ••mrm~'IIMI All (.f tit.: \tltttnt ('omm·~~>\)l!.,'tS .t•.: "'"'<". l"+lllo.tl h.t~ ntot ;ol.,.~\> .,.,_.,, 

Ilk' ,;o,,· lho: ntCIItt.:r>htp of !h.: (",>lnllii''-I•JII I) ltl>l tJn1d..:-J t-1 1l11· , -,~"""'~~"""'''~ '" loy 
f.'Cltltrlll(\lflfl ) !Jff. t>tll Ohii\CI1 by Lhi: t'UUOJI!t:> ~n.J till· (IOV\:IItllf" -..:,>t,hh , 1!10,· t '<!-1111111' \1"11 h .o$ )'\.'1 Lu 

1-<~C 2('11o'"l 1n ~ny \\ ,t)" h')!.thlll\o; the fl("t'W.t) 1,._<111\lrtll.lf.lft \Utol ) f loc .\ttMfy Ad liM <I~ l'otolllllll\1~- h 

)'Ui,ltll~ 1f11• )hilly '""' tfo<' r rdllltlh;tiY 1\_'{ t~I\IIO•'IIdl~ ~ ~ll ,m j,•IJt•t.l\ !Ill' -"-ltllll Ill t\1<• ... IIKI)' <\th oMII)' 

(',.ttlllltllo'> . . .. ~ ,, .... ("•tiiU IJI\1 .. 111 T l to.: c· ... , ..... ,\1.~1 ,..,,, ..... ... , ... , .. ~, t! IC '""'"'f' ..• ,,,,, h"~CliMI:ol 

11 •• ,.,..~~ '"'-'> 1tttttl .u,·t tho: "\IOOy Ad'""')! ' ( "llllll tl k'•· ~~~ ''"•••lkH:•l •It ruhl.._ """1111;'1>1 '"' t ho· 
1"1\'ltlllltl,ll\ pl.tll. loiOIIIII I.th"ol "\itllllt:tllftJIIll"ndt.oJ fii.!O. ,!IM.J I< II"·"·tJo.·oJ d t..ol hll~l h'(t>l lllllt;'ll<f. 'tl pl.tu 

, .. ,t .. -c ...... ,,"''"' 

F '""'''· '"''' "'f"d '" th, ""'"'t ._-, , lnj< ol 1l11' '>ILtol~ r\,l ~t""Y ( ""'""'"''' · ll~o.· . \ •1"1"11 ' I '"111111\h, 
"'' hwl ... "'l"""''"t.ott oc\ ' ''"' I , • ..,h '"1111!\ 11! tl k' K•·r••"' '1114' 111~1 thc·c• ••I 1hr .\ oh'l '-t•t v I " 111111111•'•' 

,,.,. o:•pt-,!1'1.1 lu ,._.,....,,CI11 tho.•tr h ' <!II'•II'Vt' •••11\ hiiJHM. t•• \o.-uh M ol\1\.otlh 'o' I ''""'"" h.t•lll)' "~"' 

ll'fll<\<"l•t.llt<"t'\ lh.ttt ~~~~ >IIIK, ••1111<1)' t il tl11.· J~q•lull j., t ... I W" ' " ul 11•· I 'i o~lll~"l h•ll ••I t l11· 

lt ... .tl l~•• •·rnuocnt tl'J"fl'"-"ll l.otue~ .•n · f1t~11 Moho.tuL·o· f 'nunl\ ·'I'I""'"'LtL.-Iy !Ito• I <Minty • 

h'r"'''''!!l.tlhln oil t ho.· ~~~•I p'fl'll~h· ~~ "' II~· k .-r'"ll A~ 1"~•·•1 '" 11., ,\1 'I Ill. u, o, ~'t"~"l•··· , ·,~"'')" 
1~1 ; 1!10· 111)' 111·\1, ' "" , · t ll l.ol ~~•· orl lo~'l<. io11 ,.,,,.. ~•wl """"Ill) I ''''"~'' 111 !111' f{t 'I'IO~I t>loh~ .oll&. o·..- ( 'oM!Itl \' 
tejlt•••+tftl t ¥<'' UHh~lo· 11,.,· Mtl\\,111\.\-.,; ('ot'll!l\ I.~CI,lll t <t:, !lot• ~fll\\.ott~ <.'l' I <~1111 \' l\o~lltl 1 '11..111. 11..: 

t.hh\.tll~ <'<.' l o•tti!IV lh ·.u.J l 'ut-lt\. WtH l.•. I '"'"l"•lo~l~'lt , "'10! I f.ttt•ll ( 'o~mlllll<'<'. I 'It ' " tlw \ i .o"ol 

~mll 't OILII<Illlt t "• tutt~t l 1'"'''-'em 111 "'''"~ ulo:t' ,,,.,l tl10· M.•y·~· ••''''' I" • &. lllwl \\'.ll: ... •:tt<~t 'I I"• 

lll''"'"''"'"ll ''" tn11t1 Cot~·""' ('"""'>,,( Mth,,,_,l.,:,· " " ' '"'''!I ... ·..: AI"~·"' ''"•"'""" d~-...h:• l •>ll"-'·'" 

h (tll '""" <•''!"'• I tntl11 · t•u hll\' '"''"'-"-h d l •~l\ tt!t.lu<lllli: !he llhllh,:n._t~ "I;,., tttfllai<" ,met 

niOuo~tl) 11('0""" '" tho: l'bnnont• proct~\, CI•IT\.jllel-a.·t!~l\ e (llt!ohc. •lllllt' .i:.lt l'llo'ft• hJ'"-" ,,_., . ., 

undo·ot~hu thllootrl11101( tho:: \l.,.d\ ltu~" rl hlll~ "~ft' tl<'t tlo'l lllt._•uft'-ol 111 tilt' ' · t-~"1''-'' ""' .. t tl" 

ILIIJ'"''' oil th.: J't\:lut)IIO~f\' k("~llntnlC<klo.:.J l'lt.'<'l\ ,1\' .\)•1<'111 itnolll"rtlllhoh l'l.m oil! :'\·luM~II\' ~1 11 ! 

I "'" ""' '"'"' f' nrul.•l•••n; in :\o>~tll~t,·:"l''"' \\· ,,.'"''"":·hut t.ollto·o "'tl,... tu~l 11\'or "~"~~~"' "' 1111· \hili)' 
Ke~'"'' uf l'u!Jhe f'<~nttiCJth"-- - ·~lud• '"'-' .o•.oiiJtok ·~• IlK' ' lUll) v.Th ,..,. 

'"'"" ..._...,,,,.,. t•r~itn·~ ..., ~~·iutJ•·) ' l ll:\C t"<J •et'"•h "''' "tthtk:tl. ·•a,:,.,,~.t ,f l'uhh, 1 \lllllla'flt~ 
k l' e'lt101JI lft.'~\11~." \)'!elll ke\Oil~lttiO.Itlll't .)LtHI) !ut 'ioN!Ii..::&'llt'lll W"~~ -1~111 \ 'o•lllm,· l\t11• 

hl>iii..JI\' I 1\11J'U~I II, ~tl{tl" JtKI • K.-~~~•1 ul 1'11hlt.: ('utun..:nh lh"J'I<ll~ll l ·h'<"l~;o) \~•tt'lll 

ltLX(lll~tou.II<Mt ~Ju·l~ '"' S. oull-oc:&)ICIII , .. , ....... ~."- v .. hlll lt;' Twn·S.'I''•'"'' "" I , ~.011 ""''"' .. ' ' · 

! f lU!" ,\ 'l•ml ,,full,.; t\ u~:okt JlfCjlJt ~lt•Mt 1 1 ~11 ,.,)l!tll ltttk: the j"ll 111~! '""11 '\.' l"•'l'~''f I .• 'HII 1 h• tl>1· 

L<'II<. IUWNI •tf t ! ~o,: ~tutJy \IJ~ llo.ol~ Lft.tt tbr: h t>l I IIII l•fNIII~ \.IM!Itltll lkl.ttlo•lllllf<lfll~l\11111 fl':•,t ttlm:• l ito• 

11tlt.lt,lloJit"·"'"dloWh,loJkl. tloo. llllullorttly'"lllo:11! Llio::.O. II\IIW\flO:I<" 

,\ h•tol • I l 'll'llt.lto "'"'•"Tttt;:~ oiiOII Ito·.utll;:'\ "'''"' hr.· ltl ""till' ~tuo.h I kH' II nl t ft,,..._. Hl•'t' tllll'' "''\'I I: 

t. ·l•l olto·o tl~ ''""'flh-Ltt~< .,j tl.: !"''"'""·"' h'u'\lllllll:t!OI.-J 1'1.' 11 I•) tl11.· ' t' " ly -\,h,..,"l 

, ., .,,,., ot lo·r.· I II th•r-•· II " ''''' lm,:~. ,,, ., w•··~ t .. t.l "' \l ol"..llli •·•· 1''"''''\. ~'"' t l~~o· ,,, ,,h<-tl· ,,. .oil 

"' ......... , ....... ... . """"" ""~'"' ..... ~ ........... ,. h "'"''·•"k- 1·. /l.ti!Jt•!l· ~ ,., ""'•''"'~ .... "'""'~ " " l •t~k 
tht• M.urm I ud...:t J..mo: ( ••III!IIIIIIIIY (',-uko ,.,,.J M.tllllt ll~ l:l, t+lol•l .lll \,f,,.,j "' 1\hhoJII&.,·, ;mol 

J I ""~J-...tfl h.ol\t \111•"• ( ·,MIIIIIOIIIII ) t '(IIIC'I Ill \\"~ule-Jt.o 1\fl ftllt.l o\ I>M'd>ltl' ' ,,,.,l l ot-.O!+Itf' W<'l • 

j'UI•I .. t i "'l thll•ll.:h p.uJ .t<helltl.o.'>111,;hl \ '" lttlto.;,,,., , '"'"•1'·' 1'' ' ' ' • " ' • ' '"' "'I' tl.,. Mol w;ottlo..-

1 ,,,.,.,.,..,h. lu\.ttul tlu""l'h J" C" '""'~ "'• o.llltt+hnh·•ltu .. '' ~ ''1'"'1•-""" ••·t ""''"'' 't..- ""''''·' It •! 
,.,,,,.,!.,, ~. tho• " "'"~lllo.t' <' 1\nmllr.tllltY l·~u u,ol t h•· MLh•·illlh'l' (',,.111-'t 11 .. - \·lol" ttt\ , -,. ' 1:<1 !Ito· 

'f'.Htt··lt fotiii!!JI .till! tlk' ... jl.t lt t , h "I Il l"'''· .01111 thtollt1•h llot.• 1l1u 1 I ll~llhh;' o•l <.t"'f\' IM 1\·,J.-th 'l ' 

\I hot I• ·'""''""'<''-' L!.,· ttll."t.'lti l,i:' I•• tt tr.lt\ ltlu .. l• ,11\,/J•I •~tf•~- ttto. lo"l" 'l' 1'' ' "'1'' tiMt •• ! ~•-••not '''"' 
111, "1110,' .tt.of ro tt ll•lfth' j ii.'IJol~l' l• <.tll t!'h:~ ul •''""I" lh•1 1 ~,_-,,,, of ~~~ \ I<Mt,· "' "- .to 11.-" rt!< ht•l• ,,.._. 

,\\~11.11· .•n lt•IIO.Ott ( h.ttl,r..., •II ('•tr.tllllo:I<O:.I f M·I It\l~llt it.. I ft;ttul lll l ttl I t>lutlall \'1~ \\o•., , ~ l \111 t! .. • 

I ~~~~~~ tl It~ th·· 'J~IIIt\h "1"-'JI.mt,:. In, 1111· '"'" ,111 Au.·tro .111 ( 1t.tll111t;'t 111 t ·,,.,.,. • . ,. • .. t lot.•ot,·o 

\ltl.• ~ · ol •-.- . Int. IIi<,; ll r>M>:tJ: ,\,;...,, ,, ,.., 1-o .. ·mhl u j> A-.~'"''~'" '"· tl .. • I ~"' l ·~u11h l '•toh'l tho• 

l ntlo·J I "lllllll!IHh ( '~fll t.'t , ;mo.l liM: f\i;olfl llt~ l A~ ......... lillll r.•l ~· '"""('' t'o>ttlt.MI'It "'''' '"''!!! 
1-l t.•i 'l "t il ,,It "lti"-'M' ji_ll .. ljl' 1\'\t:l\<'ll.oll l t\o• l •'lfo.:'"' t i M \hilly IM'" 'I.- IIt 'f\ olt - lt t l~ll•'tflrlllll 
\h1,1. '' ~'1 t hi•IOlJtl • '' ""' !'11.11 - tl ... u .. -..l t~ "N'l"''~ r··~··i.-o:t.l :.11 '" ..,,l,·tto , , ~"ol rr• ..... ,,.,.,,., 1 

.\ "'" ., "~' '""'h l<. lt'ol Ill lui~ '""' ,\111( 11~1 \'I XU}, Wtlh '~ II! .Ill <•I 1110.· l~o:t.:t• lll • '"'"'",diOokh 

t lh!l.-"uh ,,-\r.'(Lo•tlltl f0:::\(1\l' \ Ur..:y rnutl\ Oltht- t JHr I' IM)tl \.o 'lllflkletJ "11\,;V II Hill• h'hltllt.',l. 

ll~~o.· ('""''"'""'" '""h.;\.L~J ""' ' ,, lilu ~ l 't••ln•· f.l.tJI..o'tot\1' !(, • .,",,.,., h10' 111 """' wotlt 
•llll!('.t,h dl."h \u 1tii110NII) lolltiii iOIIIIIk' "'"'' IIIIIIII'I•Mh t<O'ttlllt'<. ,., .... IMt.l "' "" 11111111111, 

111to·llo Uitl\ 1.-... ln~ Ill jli ii• >JO.: tllh'llllolltoMt h"i'""'"'i' tl~ Ill'<'"' .!) , .,,,,"'"' '"•' •It"!)' .m.l l't't o·n·o• 
,, .... u .... ~,,,, , ..... ,11 .. 1~ 

""111 , '' "- ,,.~, ,·~I,·J '" ll ~<' ,\ {'1. 11 1<.-Ut:t Lh~! uuh•··" I• u ~'""··I '"'ly .oth·o ,,,.. I"'"'"""'·'' v r-J.tll h ... t 

l<t'o"H ' "'"-,1 .lllol <•'lhl\l•'r.l <>tth ul llll'o" lllll'' o< •tiiiH•I•-.1 " ''''tho· ""'"'•"~'· , ,j I h,OI IH .\l.lllo'ltllj' 

i.:;. :" ·;-: ~.'::~ .;,~ ~ pt :: ":·:~:::. :·;::.:~; :.:"', :':,7;::" :~::::~ ~:·:, ''.~.: ,~::~:.:::· ',: :;: 111.::~:.::: .. '::.-.. ··:~.:: .::.~~·.:.~·· ·. :: 
,.,,.t,.,t " ' tl •· •luoh• lh" olft~l otl<ltll~,l "'"'~'roM t • .ldt\111<'' r"'' ~ I t o ~~~ · ~•llttj:J.'III<to ~ol tl1<• 

~~··'' '"'"·''. 1.t_ ....... 1 .. .~ ... ,. ,,,, '""·""'' ,,, ... ... , ,, u. ''· ,,, . ...... ,, .. ' ... , ",,., ••I , .. ,,~ ..... ~·' •••r• '" 
't"l! , I I ~· ,1 ,- ~,·lo'f'"""' "'"' fl l.t!llhto.llll< ••I ,, •luth ,.,,, Ml\' , .uwl tl~ · o<IIIII<IOI ••I ••••"III<J'' "''" 

llth.O\"' it J .. ltlll jO\ ~totf llllllt!Oij'~~~~~' ·'"'" tol t f>•· .. • ll•-,·hllj' ' \<oo•· "!Ill )' ' '"11'1 tlut " '1''''\I'UI 

tutn•llll • • llttl I'"' 111\<1111:: ''""'"'" "'"'' L\.Oiht>lc\ ••I \lt!h 0'111'11" tttt.ltM!t !Ill" Aht• .ll• •\rt"-"111.111 
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f(q•J.,hl-f tl<t• llll•>fltll-"ttl ·•I I !o'.tlt'"•' \I 11., ,.,. .. !(, ., ,.,,,,.,, lo11 •I- I '"'''"' " '""''''"' ·"'··•I v. ollt 
till, h i Jill .. ·, 111\o.: t l~· I 11 1:111 11~"'·~··~ ,,, .,T,ftlt I' ( 11"111\1 M.ll~. ll!li II ''! NOll I" ' - Ill. I r-ttlol ~,,, . _, ..... 

C '' " '"'""''"' 111 .,>for.'tltll<! "'!"' ' ll ';• ortlntt' t l •· '' ., : , tt~l 11 -"hoMO ''' llw l"dunoll.lll pi"' l l ~t" j""l~"" 
<•I .o jll <' l ll:tll<~t\ t•l~ ll •~ I• < , )J,•rnt~ It• ,!, I. 1111111 .,, lo,,t 'f.·, ll <I oollti t.of '''"' t '''"'' " .t·•~t ,. ' " tll\.11'1<'0' 

"'l'• " ' •h·'' ~ "'"'1, ,·~ "'''' " '"'' ''"''" '"'"'"•" '' ~< • .. -~ 1 · ·•"' "' ''" ..... u~ .. l • .-..-."'' •·•" •·· 
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j>III\M.In ! I< lh' UltlhUI\ '-''" " 11!111\ t..wkl\ ll'f,!tllttl!"lt' •i',l" lto"ltl'-, diU! 1111!'.1<1 ultfo' f'll ' l!ttllll~l\ 

t •h t! AIIMMIJ,: lhO"'' o!lh'tl(illll' Ilk'\<' ttl<'t'llllf\ ..,,., .,. Sl,!h! ll: j'l•''-•.' lll.t \11\'~, Mth'·'"~ '·' I • 111~ liltJtoJ 

"'I"'"'"'"· ,., ... 1 I '•ly d Mth-.;oot•k•·•· • llknucn tlut rt::prcwnt lllllk 'ttly • '"' ·lti Lt. ·o.t). •q•t\: •1'1 • .t~I\"C• d 

mitlllllfY \)WIK:cl husuw.·hn, Lhc llmull~-,o\mcn~·~~~ Fri.-oWdup '''""'i.ll .• ~•- l l•·11 J \lt~:.ml 

flpjltiii UIIil) ·"'-'""'n (liMOS). nut}(lftty n•·c.l.:l rq>rc..,·nt lll>t'~ (,,,,., th· :O.ltl,,m~n· lma·~ ttlll l ho 

Mtlw.:wl.e•· !"tluucr. ~n,J t\:preM:I!I.t l tW~ ,,r Ill(' 1\okt\ ;ol lt> l'.trl l~ •. ,.,,,.,,!, ·""" ''t'"" tl•o rt,j, \,..ml.-.· 

l 'ul<l11: ~~~~'"'" ( l.t;nd oll Sdtttolt IIIII'• Il M\, .mtl !1-..· ( 'n tt llllllllll\ llo.ttil'l"lllllll· ' t ''"klo· •~o •' \,t. lt' t••tt tl 

t lll<lllll<.ti !Utt \\,t• ''''11""''··•1 ,.( ( 'tmlt"""""' ~t.tf( tt')!•"'""l=- ,.,,.,.,,,,tmr .m,t t 'tt 'f'\,•• llh"tl ,.,'!''"' ttttlh' ' 
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lll !I!<M it ~· tl\\llo'oi ,utr.l 1>1~ 1· fillll\ iiii•MII:,h Lito• \lotll l otl !Ito• lt>'l'\\,1}" t<'••'t"tlll~ll<lll .\1-..•. tho.·\ 
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\!!Ill!: SLttJy .\Jvis•IIY ~ · .. mmtlh:c (IIIII\ H'>l"'"" II i~ t'~jll.'\lt·d 1h.11 th ..... • "'''""""'1111.\1•••11\ "''Ill•· 
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lct ~l.l•"l'·"''"'l' IIICddlll<lttiii<LII~o;tnJ,:"ill l'lll.\ lllltl)' lt !"llt ·o·\\ .o}' • l''' 'f" '"'-" t l t•ol._ WkWtll.'<l<tl 11 ' ' ' 
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lo*l .ll dn-,·11'111"""' ' I!JII'II fttlltllll( •hnho'l tht J'O'tl:\1·, on.,.a.'ttOI'oll.;>IIO•• '' lootoi+OO•Io ofOio.ol Ill 11 .. 
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tl:ik\1 tf .. - oJt~oH't o>l llw kt ~00 ·1·~ II ~~troll ~y .. IC:IIlt .01MI vt dte" ~Jol"'.001lo•o• I -,11 .. 11\ llo>,li.J 

Uo'l'"'lllitl~ :O.t-'o:dlk )k.'jl .. .11111 ~•lf\l.l\'1.:' lllliCI.t(>k) hor II~ pl.lllllo.<l o• '-t>.lll\10\ll .,f til( k~~-\11'1' 
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"'"" " 1. hut t h o.: rt"\'"'"''"u"'~' ol 1111: tl~H• I -•IIrc•·.,.~y •J\Ic:m l.ono,.,. t..· .t,·l.•v•l 111 111t: r I I" 
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Ill f11:~· 1~Jt II'HIII\IIIIollltll "Ill l c:\llh Ill lllllito'l lkh'lll.,-,>\1• 111 tol t l .. • llo"• '•\oO\ jl.i\o 11~ "" ,1/tol 
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Jllt•vll.lt· ... ldu"'"' -'l'·'f"''o. il )' fu'l'l'l llltotlllr ~I !>Wt/t 
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...... ,..,.,.,,ll: "'"" .,,..,,.,,, ,,._,,_"'"' """ ;~~~t.,h..,...,.,...'\1 tl _. f'lflll .. "'""' •• •~• rl•...,•n.: tho• 
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""_.f lr._olll.,..lltlollfl tll \ ool I~ ln-rW.IY lt'~IIOI)lt""-11<* >-tudy ... 111 ll>lt l•jol .... .: 1'"~1111~ 
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_.HC~~ • h:._. "llllln :!II ""'"'''-'~ <1> .. uhurh.Jn J,.,-.~.~,..,,~ 111.11 jot:H•""· .mJ '"''nlU l:'l~e • ''t.;,il\'1 

j}t'flCII\<it'\: 1114,11'.!'< Wtlh lt:~pc:~l 111 Jlil~l ..._l(~\1\Jk "'IIIII II Ill Hlllltlll" 'i tJ lll'h\:111 '" ll~lljJJII'tl 
1•1 )Uhurb.on IIIC~Ii(llli ~~~ )ICI~Cnl In ;addt!+l.lll, l'o,:uh:.l '"Y ''""'''~'' 'o\'illlloJ h.o~.:.:. l.'fClot•·• 

tllm-.:11.: ll'k.n.'J~ 111 JObt. 3~•n"hlc W1lhm Ul. lU, al\d ,lor) nunut.:,, .on.J ... nulrt <•·-.ntiUI,.. '" h.tH' , 

h•thtr numht:r nl J•ltK .:~ccesulllt I"'-' rcrcttl\3f!e tM'I'N•~ 111 Jllh-; ... ,c~"hk .. llhtot" \U n11n11tt· 
!!.1\rl IIRV' C\l lf1 11 pt'~tllll ((W .<uhufNII il"k;alll<ll\ .ond J' 1) fk'rC.,;ni It II' l;O:Rir~l I'll)' It"- "11<.,1\ ..:11<'<1 

In 1110.· AIIJI 1..-Jiti .... ll~ !h..' <lf'lly W..C whid t t.:fltiiJ tlo.· U•o•.J 1<1 f'l'OII!ltiiU 4 ~1<',1\0:f 1111 '11 ',\~' f t<f 

~ttbml-.:tn Jn:J'i thJn c:enmtl ctty !tiC .liMn~ Tahlc K hd••w '-Umnuri7CJ. !l~o:· tinchnt: •• r th..• ~n..:.ly'" 

•'••· lluk·m~ .. t•n th.:cvJhJJhtlflfi.'PM1 

C0MPAfU$0N Of PEA• HOUR TRAFFIC ACCES!'>Ieti,,ITV rROM CINfiiAl 
CITY AND SUIURIIAN LOCATK>N5 TO JOB S UNDER THE PREUMINARV 

RfCOMMENDfD PlAN AND RIBUILO AS·IS AlTERNATtv£ :I01U 

\\'ttlo t.·•Jk"'-.1 I<• •I'll.' Uttnllll.'l\l \001.1:111111~ .._,,.,(lhtl<i)' I• It'''"'" jHtHt>. 1+~11~11, ~~~~ ,o,Jth111oo1,1\ 

,w~t~~'-" '"·'~ ~hu llflluJ,:oJ mill<: 1~' 1'<.0 loo 'f"'o.iho.tll) ci<'III•'II'-U,IIo' 1),,,. • \j"-'ttt•tl llll.U'ol"' Ill 

f"tl•lo.._ IIJI\>11 "'~e•~t\)!Jti )' Ill J•'b' II• fl<e )'t:"l ~!'tJ llnt.l,•r th,· lf_.ohll di.'IIII.'UI u l tJ,._. tt.:~'lllllJI 

lf.oh•ll<"l.o\"111 jll~ll .,.,Jtll.h 1111.IU..k' ,I ' Uil\l,l\lh .. l Hf\JifiiH'II-..:Iot <.rllJ \.O.JII!l\1\.1 , ,j 1).._. i(q: " " '' 

J>ul.!o~ ''""~" h'l'<lr..'. I h" "I'IJI)''-" "' f11~<w.:II~Cd fill i"-'1'~ I! ut<.l Ill M~l" t,! <iiiJ \I • •llh,• ll'fl"~l 
uoJ1..o11.-~ !!toll ~ ~~ ~ lltli>411\ J)(lf\1<>11 u! !he- .oft' ," , .. morl...J \.II! It l!tiJII•W'-J \1 .11"11 Jt.\1:'-'ll•thlf .oiiiJ 

J"'IU._ui.tlh. IHI)IIU\Cd U~\1\lt .1(""''"'"111)' In"''" - "'"ko tl11· lt:j',l011t.ol II.HI'JK• i.olto'll fll-'ll _.,.. 

ilto•~C JIC~~ li,0\111)1 lllo.·l .. lj::<'~ out-. rnU .. IIIlll" ttl ""'"..-tly ;.uJ J,,,.. 1111.\•1110,: ,_,,..,~,~ 

\\' ,IJ, lt' ' l"·n ' " 11\o:! 1 11\11/l'lt'tll th"l lho· .oll.ol)~i~ ul lllljlh•H-.1 -'•«'\'d<thl¥ 111 1•!1•\ ;td(!,,·,~,·\1 1111· 

<111~11111~ u! t•>h~ ..,_,Ill<,. IIW' tlll~hl• "' !· ~•-• _.,, -'IIJI)'h to! II...: <lU.ol•IY o•l !·•h . 1~ 1M~ ll',l'll>k- lilt' 

Jn.•h-~ " ,,, .. ,c,•"•l>4l••y t•'J"....._ •~ "'' 1l~o.~ h~t;,J)! )'-·" 2i12U, ..... 1 •~ •l•ot ,.,,,.r.ohk "'''' ' .,.,rto···• '" 
!IK· I}~ • It' <tll,thl) ul ,.-.tot h>n.'t.l•l f•11 lh~ ) \'011 ~(1~1, l{q~.lltll,·\, ul the tj\J~ttl~ ul J' .. " .t(\1'\"t>l • 

th; .onJil''-' dt•.orly ~hoo\<t•tl lhAI llo.:ll' .,.,uuiJ t.._. \llljll\1\o.'\J .II.H'-\Il-11•1\ h• I"'" mKkf tlo. 

pu:hnnn.M~ J•l.ul , "ll"f"tW<I In "' ,.-l,,uhl .. ,.,~ JlkJII<~II•~· h"lll tlw: .,·nu.tl • <I) ~~~~1 )llh-1111'-"' 

l< ... ,ttl<lfl~ tflll<IJo•h'tl 

h .. ~~"'-'" ~ ............ 1..., ,\( Ill kllo;l lh~llfll.' (\II'UI!.I,\IHI! '"''"'' ••• 1'11.11:11111'1' !'''" r.~ "'" m~ll\111\' 
,u,.\ mtn•'l<lll ... ,.,J,·ul~ J•um~ till.' -'<l\1 .. 1 ·~·'~"""'""" •14 tl• · lo'r""'~l h.-'"""'l ~~\h't ll II..: 
( '"""""1<'1! " " " _.., .. ,_,~,· ll 't'.l""•'l j~->1111111;: _.j'tlll y .. ll!ol • _..,11<>1 l'"•"·lllh ,. t•.l•, ho -"" P·~•J! I~ 
urolt\hlll~l \11, ttl. ,..,,..;,! Ill .<II} "k-Uio'lll ••I rt'l'"'"·'' U.lll'!•'ll.tll\~1 • f~\•'111 jj,,, . .,! tl" 

I '"'""' ••~I ,,, ._ .• "'"!toll<>'"''""" ' II •·'" I•• "IPI~~~ 1111 11 ,1'• tlj~llll\ II'"'""' ••I '""""''' ,,,_,,,..,j 

:~• ~:·,~·:7 .. :,::::: ,·~: :;: •:;" ~·;,:,~·:: '~ ~·;,:',:~ 1:,::·,: .:: .. ·:~•! ·,::~::~: •: ;: 1:1~:. ~', ~:~ . .,:·,:: ~~: :~ :.,' '~~~"''''"I· 
I hu "'O' II,.· t , 11ot)u, I < ol !Ill" 11-;:11 111.0 ! lh'f W,l \- "'"''l II•· I t 01111010"111\1 0'111~"')'' •,! "'"'' M tl ~ • • •t ""IOU nl\ 

.... ,, • ·, I" "''"l '"l"ll '"' !Ill.· \llJOI~ .u11l 11,.. I"' luum.u 1 t•l•u -\ I~'" "'' y < • ""'''"' l~•·~ · ol h)' 11-.., < 

IJ\!11'""~ ttotl.llolllllly r._. .. ,kl\ ".I' liM' nrnJ lo11 \I)'IIII«,IUI ! MIIIIIIMh<lll "' 1101\lt~tl ) ''"'"''I 

l~t'IUC''"'"' .ouolll .lltiMIIV ,..,>l'lrt~ ltl 1111• ''' '~ ' lti .. IIO>Il l~l~o+ J, .. ,,. I •MIIItll 'lt ~l ,l.oll woti II'> II~ 

•••ll"ll'hh IH>tlllh•"'•' llllllt<fl\1 '"''"'""'') k.t~k•~ Ito ,j,,,,, J lt••~ll·l~'n•l - llt<oto 1•>1 th< 1,,.,·"•1 
'•"'""llm h• ~+ "'"'~ t"•T·"•''",' tllt<~•ttly 1'"'' ... '1'•'"'" ' lh~• f•'•""'""'"• l oll• •• ~·I'" lo.· '''"" ' ' 

.u.ollc·•-'·"Jt.,r " ' '''" ''"''~ ,\•!~'""' t''''"""'h··l·•• ,,,, ,,.,...,...,, ... ,..,, '''" ••II•• I 11 .. ''"'"'~ ·u. 
<·1 ~~~ '"'!)· 11.- " "''" ' ' \ ,1.111101.11111~ J,,tJ-..:1~ V~ .. ,.,lrtl tiolllll;' tlo.· IH · " ·" " IUOIIIII< h••• •.tKll 

hul ·'•~" "'I'"' """' liM• 'hi<JI"'"' h~•·hholfH'C I Jill• l•h-.tjh~lll •··rol hll'''~- .~ I'll'• liM I'''' t\olo • -~ • • 

t, •nntotto.·o· \\ ,,IIlii wtll I•· '' '1""'"''1,· "" !lor ...... ,,, "• '"""'" '"~' ••I II~· "'" ""Y '' '''" 
\l~lllfiF "'11~ II"' M:ot•jli<'lll; !, ,,,.,, ~~~".''-' ''' \\"I M II h." jll• !'·"' •I l<o+ II- l•'\<~1\llll<ll<>tl ••I ol~o· 
.\l .<h jtt!'ll<' h;tr•~I:Ju;.- . 11 h•• ..,,,, l ~J "''h ,, IIIII A•h• ... " Y , -, .,.,,..,11,·,- I•< '"""'' th.ot 111111•" 1') 

.... ,~, .... ,low' ·""' Ill"-'·~'~' .~.~~·u J "!:"'''' "'' ,,., . ._.~ .. r t•:uu. 'I'J'""' ''"';"~ t\o,,t '''"'"k·• •I•· 

J.II•~C~I ~l~ntl-...:1> ulllw.· Ill\L \oJ\onoot)" CuttWI>~Ii•"•' _.,,J p.t•ll•tl}olt•l• 111 IJhl \J•t~··• 1 ( <lmtt:ll:,·~ 
lfll.'~tiiJ)!~ 111(1\.J(J..:J I'Cf"..:'I-Clllolll<t',' lh>l\1 I he f, •llu\~10''" j:II•UJ)\ 

S:t:.•c ktt• ~illtur.· 

Mti'4'Jlii..C"e t'Ntnt) l kt...ird ol Surc-rl'hOf~ 

t'tt)'\lf~-ltl""·~ul_.._-.: (\lltiiii•Jtt CUI.IIi<.ll 

Mn'IOI'II)4'1wnt'..ll ht t~\nt.\~S 

Nun flllll<>l'il)' tr~u,pc·~·uuon<'un~u\Uill.. l••m" 
W•·~tKt\111 A~'><'Li.llii~• ,)(('un~uhttl!:, F:n;•u;, .,.,, 

\\'t•.•>"'.,ltl I r.oll~('lortali\Mi ilml<~rf~ ;\Holll~\1<111 
\~W~I.lii\SWO..t~IIHII of ~linorit)' ('Oili!XIOI\ 

b ti.pl.'>''"'"' ~rod cnoph•)"K:III H311\.ll1! "1:\'ll~t;\ tl)(.hMimr th.: ~hl .... m~,.,. ,\, ,-,, \u:o.· •o..~h 
luth~" M~ttfl<t"'' ('tMmt:ol 

Mtl w,oto~C( l"ft,..~1t htJu•h) ( 'tlUrl!.ll 

La!-.~ "'"'"" 
W " ll-1 II I )l'lllo l ) IIIUI ttt~t.tl u4hu• ~1.,11 
h'tlo-r.ollli ... hW.o)' •\<iwmt\UMmnii' IIWAj 

SI:WIU't' 

!'tit:' IIIII ~ Alhl\(W)" ( 'umniiHC"C hJ\ prol\<'11 lll,h-uii'IC!llal 111 Wo>IJIJ'I ~ rrq>,<IJI!t~l· It II 11...: 

n·tcm~t"w "·-• ''' lhr MJrtjllt'll•' lni''tdun~..: . ..,,t lht' ( 'u!mul~)lon and \\ t•IH n re,•lj:mlr th.tt 

dl•<l1\ In ln\Urt: nlCrc;~....._•, l p:trUtll'lafillfl Will rtoll c.nd wuh the recumlrucl!on ol the- \IJI'I)UC'UC' 

lllh'td!Jil).,"\' Jlnlh Wi~l.)( (f lotttJ !ht: ( 'tMIIIni~JIOII (l~l£:1117C thllilh•: O~nf\(!nll\.l!t <n ttf llh' h'ti<Mi o/ 

fll'<''ol~ .. y ))IIC.:III, h.:rnlllilll' "'11h iht: ~hfljl,lt:.lil' Jnt,;rdi~IIO.'C, r..:prc.•~llt• -'II llltrn•Hcio•lli>, j /UIIf · 
l C.:IIIII~Ijltoi'IUIIIIY hi /Ul<kl 1:1•"'1h t)f liltrlllliiY""''"'Il\:i! t:u~illo.:.\:0. JlloJ UIIUI>III)' JUI!Ktp~I U~t U1 thO.: 

'~'·"' r.,~.: r.~ r.:.:<>41loti1Jl'tit:~• 

TI~o.: 1\( l .U kll~l ~bt> ~• poe~kd concc•n ttut tht k~d~ ol li~IIIK' 011 :.de.:1~J surl~~t: _.lt.:r ill 

\lrU'U lo,_ll'('{;oit I(> to.~ N'IIIIC('d llntkr the pt"Chtni!IMY I'Ct'OitUTV.'ntlcJ rl.tn tiLJ.• to lb.' fit<JphL'<i 

_..lt,lil~.ol r~nc:\-n'l:ly h.oH' Mill•'r~ <~lkcH " " 1ht:' hu~me~\Cs loc:u('J ·''"".: th.>~ '11~1< lllC' 
i.'\1!111-'trd tt•th .. llum ::or.: r~·Uu•~""'"' (l(otll fun.'lo.~-J yc.;ol 2020 tr;~flil \tlhtii'IC~, 11111 fttll't..:H~IIn~ 

uaffiL '"'Ufll(':\. Mlll.h ... r II .... rr..:cw.:ay ))')!em Ill Milo.t ~u~~ Cllumy 1\ 'UIU'Ill1y ,;.111\tll~ ll.tlfo.: 

vnluu~~;~ n.JU:iltu tb 'Jp!KII) duri11g ""¥nm~o: .tnoJ ~ ft.:oK.oOn. fl.hh ht:>ut), ~nJ "''dh •ut .-JJ111"11~1 

!,me>,"''" 111 !Itt.: futu1~: ntt.:lc;r,~iO):Iy o.Jo so :..• "'·c-fl dutin[l hours sumJo\lnJm;: 1hr tulh IM>tlf ''"" 
1111oJ tJ~~. ;r,tto.J Ill'.! ('\'1.'111111': /\) :IICUih, any jtiQW~I IR !IJtlot.: ?nll.~i /Jo..' C.olf!CU I'll ollfl.t.~ Jlku.o/\, 

'o1olt11.h 1~111 in lin"-.' IC\IIilln llto:r~·a~w~: cont:cslu.lfl llll <mi:K'o.: 311CII.tl\ A~ Hlll.~.:o· .llh'tlo~:~ h.·, "1''1>: 

t:utl,_:l'~ll"d, lrl(ll.utbl.> !ILl)' ""'-'- tta•-d r~llJieS '"' I•'<' .II tl"~tdenltJI »If~~~~ JrJ u.o\t:\ t1 ftlo~<:l'l 
urt;:hl ... t~o ... l, '"·-'r";'>4;U ""((!(' .. nd r<MI~'<'~t""' "" ,.,ur.ot't' .. fh'""'' m.•) '"'i!~'"·-1\ ,.((," 
htUIIIo ~.,-, wJw·w fi .O•'l'l .. IIIII\~Ullllj'l•'\.1111~' liM >I\' oJ1fi"'-'Uii l'h"loJm.: ,IJdtilllll~lt<ill•<tll• I'll Ito..• 

ln't.'""'l' "'II avutt.IU"'t~l\111;.!. h<illt.._ \'t,.l}:•'~l..,ott ·~• \llll.._e ~•l cu~l ~11\TI\ JliJ ltwu·lfh •• ~lit\ 111 

IIC!j.:lll~otlto•o.h /\""'""')! ;_.:h lfl('lc"--...::~ WIU ~b.l .otldt('~ f>o;"'t'llh"l '"kl) tl>nt.t.'l(h •I h''*lll'lll\ 

l:r.t'tll).: "'"""o.,o,:,J lhHNJ;h lnlh~ Jtii~JI\',J lft<ll!{'("l,:cstod frc..•,.ay, 

' On rJt,'<'i. I'' a11d ~J•Jf 1111' A(. I U kilN, II '4.h U~h'<l lh.u It hd,.•wol lho· rluun!lj' j ll~ ... ,·~· f.o1o1..-J 

*" -'""t<l'"''''l)' ~-,,n\"kr .tltnn;r,il''t' P<"'''"''hl•~\ tu add"~'~ the "'''•"u1• n...'t':i'-" ':J rd<~l,'\1 
''·''' ' 1•.-t.:toll"ll ttc.::tf•-o >f l•>w lliC'IIIllo' anti nwnt•oly rcMt.l~!lb. A~-<lO..I.IInl "''" '''"' ''J'~''~"' 11~ 
t\C ' I I I H~t.k: I h.: lulluwuu: ~1"'-'!.:ili.._ \HUIII-.:'rtl• 

'lho· t.uluw ultl~·l Hl'llllll"tt~t tu .t~t.ln:\\1.h.£-'l•·urtt..411) 1111· IIIICIM:t.ll••• ,,j ,.,.,:_ · '"' ' ~' ..: 

'''"'""!'• "''"' ''·""!""'·"""" l''·""""l'·· 111 1111· "'1'""·•1 t .. ,J u-..: t·l~" '""'"'""~'•'• '"J""' 
1111111~!1) .wll luYo ii ii.<IIIJo.' tC\ookllh ,,r,l ... • J(..,.:,u•t 

1111: .ollo.;,\..iNt•ltt~UIJ: ~~~UI.' /u~ tk-'1 ~o.l t.f .... ·ol !lllj)h,JIIt"h f, ,, h.oll-jlo.J!il.<ll<!lf v'·"'"'"' \ 
t.lo'\1\M~/ ll';•;m!IIOr ihl" 1\11.• 1\'\.!I<MUI II('<'WJ~ ~)"-1~111 \llOiil.l t,.• t,•h:.n\1 •hC><olJ b._• 111 ... .!• 

•·mlllii,:C"IIt o;on lht· ~·"'"!'""'"-.:.' ul ~lohouNn , -unlllrtollllit' '- "'''" ~"'·"' l:'"" 'h nL<IItl.!t .· ~ ,, •• : 
'~"b"'~' , . .,,,"'"., •. .,,, a• th .. , ... ,n ,. . ...,,,, "' _. ........... l.,... "' tlk- ''"'"' ,,,. tn:.:"J} • ~r-"'''~ 
..... , ... fl ..... Ill 

The (''"'""'"'l•• ~1~1.:~-m ll.'fo:I\'IU.:e lu •ul.:u• IJ~·•"-1-ti+,!l li~· 1~''1~"'''' lw,·"'")' ,.,, .... , .... , 
d<ll"- !loll UQ'( ~jlf~\Oo] Jtio,l tr~~d 1111¥: hn httiC' ln01o'CIII."C VI\ lt<i\'t:i Jet,~iolf'l\ 

II !he- l 'l~nllll(~hl'll I~ ~•lt1C(IIhli! Uid 11111.: lw~ hut.: IQI!uc!l.t: ull IU>d Je•t•lo•l+'•, ""- u ,:._,c 
I' !till.. II -')IIIII" 'J-'IIt.l V> ' """-•• !10 ff'(it~~ ·..: lllllll'l~i!lll;' t un,: l ltlll\ th,• •nio:.ulo-. \<1 \I,J<,,,,~1 ·,­
t<~ h•o.: 11111\liii'~-

Tiw- t ·,.,huii,~M.•• ~ """--ht~l<lf< !lui SJ'I"-'WII~ ftt~ ro·l.til'll lu lrr," ., t\j\,111 >1~>11 fUn< •""' It'< 1• 
llmh ,1 ~l.olt'~ '-n~<r<lllfl•'lll-'11 i'1•>t"'l1nn A).'•'f\ol) • {(Jo.;f·t',\ j /'( . .,,,I,~_,- (,,/, (;w,l,· ' " 1h ( !, ,,,, 

''''.lor Jtlll ootl11.·1 "'I""'' 11 -n-.:"'·•~ l~>ll··~•'- R,,~.,l \.ltl""''''" 1),;1'-'''"'~"' ' '' ( '" 
,,..,.,.,.,, .. , .... , ,,., ... ,.,?!! 

W11h "'-~f""''' "'tiM· euu•n..,.nl lh-'1 tl·~- ·~·t;ttllt.lj l~•kl u...: piJn Jl'i ... flntlfl .. tC\ Jt~lll>l mul(>ltl\ :&: Ml 

j,,,., ""-'~'"'-' '~''"'"'"~ •>f 11"' lk;o.ll•< lite •~·til"' ,,.,.. ·~ ~~~~ adtht'>loo:tl "' tl..: o.:,.:'"" ''' I,,_,.J "" 
J'l.ou ~ • .._.._, [ ..,~fly tl~e ml\'f...._'\1"-"" o( UC~, lii('Otll£', hOIHtn.p;.. ~nd IIJII~pot"IJIIUII plo~lllllll.' J...._,~ 

'''-''l'<t...,..l<' I•• dt'l' tlllltn;ttwn Itt !l~ 1•'11<'1. 11...: A« 'J l l 1-'h.::k U tl~o.· ' "''"'' u<.o.· pl:tu a~ d"•' '''""·"·~, 
l'lltt l>ii<' I<'J '"' f:llriJII.olll'ltt ~'II' t;.,,. the t\CUI ho:ilt:,..,•J tiM: btkl UK pl.ttl Un,t..ououn~lt II~ 
""!:"""'' l.on,l u .... • "' " I ll~'"l"ll llllli~l J'lllll~ ll.fl ' <kn·t. ... ·d Itt .ltJt.ht:~' rhy,te;,I,JC'H'1<<fk"·'ol1 "•ho• 

l~r;.1011 "'''" 111p<1t hum IIJC<~I ck:dcl! ~nt.l .tp('\,.Oin! ulfK:i~b !lt,.tm lilr®s:_I~IUI 1!11.· fk~"'" 
u .. Jo .. hnr n·l••·woll.t~"···~ .,f 11•nn~;!y _."'' """' ""''".-..· J>4'f'UI·•'"'n'- ~n.f ltootn 1ho• t,'t.:ftt.:<JI rut.t,. 

'11\C' ( 'umnM'-"~"' ok•-dt'f') tho; l~rtJ u~ "'"""~"-'~""'"'"'" piJrl> l'-'):""~'" ••I til<' ,.,~_.,"~'''"\' 
l~ ·!w, -, . ., !.llotl ll"' _.,.,1 1/<aii~I"'KI«III•t !ht• tr•ll'i"~ Uil<"l rl~ll 1\ o.lo~~C::k"ffi·J I« 'l'f\'r lh<' '"'"' ,.~,; 
pbtt 

h "'~~ '"''" ~h'<l tl._.l tl~o.· AI '1 .11 '" IM·~~- , lhlll n-...11<Lm·\ liM IIIIJ\1 tr.>\\.llt l•t•l ,,,._. !"·''-''•''' ·' .,1 
l.oll """'""\' cnlur'-I.CII"'I>I </1 'lth~o~~1\tll ''"IIIIIUI\IIlo.'' ,.;lltt:thii.O: till; 11..-.:tJ hot t .. -,"~) ~~~·~11h 
o·•r).m~+<·· •. l"ll 11 .. ~ "'"" •••· ,,,,. •. .," ... '' IJoiJ 'L"'' r~>no•lh a1 tltt «'l''"'ul JuJ m·•c""'•"••.J 

k.,.h ''''""">Cilllo·U moil\· "',.;_o<>11.11 1.11111 u-...: pl~u. "'~' :."un• oil·•'' 1u~d1 ·u~ nt1·11 11'"''·;' ••• 
h•••"''"'' " ' ,,..,.,.,,, u.olh< ''~"'~'""" "'' l"'''"""h iiHtcJ 111 '''" J,ucl , .111 !<" ... ~'" t·l 
l1•, -... ~, "~tr .. , ,.,,,., ''"~' ·""'"" •1• ,., ... ~., • .,~ "'·""'" "' ,, .. •.-.·~""" - ... 1.,, .. ,., , ,.1 •~•• tl10,· 
,.., • .,~,.ol l_.,., j n ~- ~1>0 ! h~u•r• .. \.OII''II I ~ -111' 

krr.n•l"'i' .ollo~ol.ol ~r l~oti~IOI!' . ~nJ I Ill lto~I'Hij' ol<l·~·• · ll~ 1~ 111 I~'"" .. l.u tho ( -,,.,._.," , ~•, , , •ot 

'"""'''' tl• 1. , .. 1 .~-,.·1•'1·"""' .~ ,,u, .. ,J.olok I•·~• ut; ' " l.o11 1 .... 1.,.,, ."n!••••'""'''' In J • .,~J 
1'"'""111110 111 • \J,~,,.,.,. , tlo.· ••T••.o<-•1 1,..,,1 .,.,. t·l..,, ,1, ,·~ ,..,,,1 ""' 11.._,, 1 ,~,,,l,•llitJ I ,, , 111,,­

u ·rul.ot""" umy lo.o•··· ,, "1'"''"~111 lllllttt:OCC' ••to ~~~hlf<J.' l'"h ""d 11~ - lll•f'l) ••I .• !l•~•l.oll 
~~"' "·'"'' lu "'' ~ • lu, ,. .. tot.• 11~ 1""."""' '" '"'""•hl•· l~'"''"'f ,,.,. ~~ -'" •r• ••lllttiO..Ittl - "'"' ~~ 
on I"" '"""'""''H•·• ' l"~'t.J m~ur••~t•· !""" ' ~<"'"''~ _,lull •~n,.,· "' •n~l. ulo-•1 , ,,.,. .,,.,. ·~~~·, 
, ,,,,, ,, tm~l~ '"'" l.lllltly, Jlhl " ~''' ''•""!)· ,., .. dl .. ~ J f\'·'-'""·'''1•· , ...... ,. •ol ~~~'"''.' . ,,,. 
\O.oilllll IIM'II IIMIII'I' '"tllll-'1!0''' A•khuo.WIJ)', II~ jtltlo lll<.,hu••uoh tl o~l IHI·.OII t ~"''""" : +< • 

,,_,.,J,j '"''"!" ••!.' !'"'"'\'"~" It ott J lull '""t'' ••I o•·~tolo ·nil .. l I•- "'''' "'"I ~~~ j,,.j, '"" 

h"f•lt-IIIUI ''"" ''" ~l•'ttl \llt;! It~""'' •~ '"' ,.,..,,. 11-'<tl 1'1~ o '<IIOJtr l!'<'l I,,,,,,,\, lo•llh 
ol.l.ot l~tl lo•IM ,IIII' 111111 • J.oO<I ~1 ,11 "'IUoilt' ktt 1<4 '""" l~llul~ .,_,,.,1,.,~, 1'-.ll.uo,• ~.I' ''"'" 

~~-~:miiiW II- l•• · •tl\llo.,llot~t "I tl.,· f<·t;+<,a"'l ,,.,.,.,,., ~)',11'111 ...,,,.,J.j !toll t..· <c.o-<Mul· 

IIIOJ'l~n.,· rll .•ll•on <>I"" h 1111..'.<\tll(~ "'~lkl ,,.. I• r•t• ,,, ,j "' h '""'' tl• · ·~ -. o11" '"" "'~) 
111 "•l•-"1'" '" 1~''1~""'·• 1 <1•-..k• thcJ•rl'imMit.IJ' " " "mlllt:lltht.l r1J11 

,, 

,, 
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Wul, 10.:'1""'''" tilt" ovUiflk' rlC rt;:,.or.Jm;: till' ( tliiUII!Hh~l· , ~nudu~i~"~ '"'tho: id.u~<,.1,1Ht• h,·t""-" u 

II ... • i>i''i"''"d lh'l:"•') l-~jLI· II) •'IJI.Ifl~ll .. l .UIOI UJI~gu •JWII\\ t. 11 h~' 1'1.'1'11 \.IJ11<..1t~k.J Ho.11 IlK' 
l rt:('\\.1~ c\l~•t.,.n• lli''I"'"'N unok• 1kc r u:lunmony pl~n "'-~) ll<ot ~ ~- ~1''1.1.:•1 h•l-..: .1 ~~~n•hl.l~lt 
u u <c ,.~, ,,..._ontr~"ultor ' "· m t-.;.;1 ,J.-.. ..:n~t .. ht,...h•>~• <If spu.wl in !>lM.II~;~~h:nl Wt~"-'"''m n~om: .1r~· 

1\l>'o\ J'ICIIIllf) H'II-..'IC" f111 ihh 1 ~llll.'IH•H'IC1 
~h ... l~~ nf urtsm ll~·..-o:fllt)\tt.Jh•ll'l 111 t l1o.' l'mt.:.J St;ato.:• .1nd ..-h~.:r ~uumr~~,-, o~n<l ''~'"'""' •un;._•)·~ 
mJt.;.lli: t h.11 .1 1'41K I) oJ( othc:f l.ol t oJI~ ... tud\ h•~l' r.othi n,.: lit 1lt1 "'111\ U .III~IIOfi.IHIVI h.oVC' 

, , uHoiJOil<-..1 '" ,t,·, cnu.~ht;~tH•II. ino~ luolu1.: •i,iug •• rn, ... ,.H •. !'"•(,.,.,., ....... , (,.~ ~iu~l,· J:umly 

h·~lll,'~ ;u10ll.uj:~'l '""· ''"' oo( h>·Uij'· N ho~ol\, ._•m IHMIIU•'UI;tl.tllk'llllh'>.j'"''' ool\ifo· J"''Ho·l~·o\ 
.moll•• .~.:tu.ol ,ron'lll' o~rtJ l .ikl)'. )oiCIOI':I.II c iLIIIr<'~. tnolu•tnal t<"Mlt..._IUllMj:. ·""' l<tf•lllm.lth lll~ 

\\lui.- oclomltlu'l~ 11...- h<:CWJI) \~~1cm 1\oth :ldollllo\4~1 b 11t'• Ill.!)' lo,· I!'I'XI"l I•• jlo'llllil 

""'kltnj: .1 Stlb!.l.!llli.ll hohtre 11'\(f\'.I.S.O: rn hn;,.-.a)· )~Sit"ll'l tr;~ l h~ ~uu~..:~tto~o. till' ~~~ult~ot k•·d 

"' ~·IIIII\; fh"\\1.1)' ~\\l(nl lr.:tflk: \OIIIl~t'~lt·'IC~ .,.,11 unl~ "-· ,,.. ., ~o,:,,.co:l)· It·~< th.u t tho• ''"'''11).: 
l.·u-j ,.f !11 ,., ~) ~~'h'lll \1 . fl io, l<ltO!'o' \hLIII '"'' ~lj'UOfio_• ,uol I ~~~11;.:_1· l'l'l"'t'l II< lllh'HI ,UILJ l"hOIO' 

,,.., . ., ,.)' lt.oll11 ' ""I'''""'" an<IIH't'""} h.o.o·ltlluo·~ " l"•t•;•l<'•l 

ll~t,· 'l ~;,·n...- otttrL.:4 no tl>c l~u'll~·t If• h..'\l''fh."l.illlm)o' tl11.· tll'lt'1.14, 1 '"' l l'.! •clt~lllll' nn ul'h.m"t"·n•l 
\1>,1.~ Bl~•IO.: !>~ I lot• ( VIIIUIIIH~Hl 1\').:.llrJin,.: u..JokO.:oiii~Yd. I'-ll UIIIO<Il 'llt.!WJ 1\~ ,.-_., ol•loi.UIIIL:Illl'oJ Ill 

Tho· lo10.ol dr~ll .,t' ('IIOI I'Ift:• VI .. : the 'l"'ly ' " 1"111, "l)o._'"l:ll. h•,olu.Hinu, '""' l '!lthHio'f'~toofl u l 
Frr.-"·"· sv .. lt:\1\ H.:ll~l'h\M.IHOII .\lt.;tnJtiYO:~:· ,, ""···uiJ ...... "" ......... "~''*'' "''''I'~<'''' h-on·l ...... . 

utllu.,·oJ h)' t l ~~: fn:cw.~)' C\f'~"~'' "' ulllk'f the- JV<"hnomary r.:uomr~rWo:d l'l:on 11....- fodl.'""'i' 

['IC>tlll• "'rf" llt.ldo· m C'b.!fM."' Vlw ~~~PJ'f~ 1M1 cono lu•"lfl 

,\ll,d\''C~ 11! tnp liiJ~ il\~ f1:ll\~ UKJIO.~t.·oJ tb.ot lhc t'l~ l ~liO:II\11(~ ooJ tJ.,; Iii~ 111,/l.;t llk.oMI"'' · 

•dnd.: ov.~r~tu~. ho)tl<:c;hQIIl ,,U, fl"'·"~•p .. uoo 111 !ho.< I.!I'Lor kottt .11.._1 .o.tJ~t' '" 1~1111 l y hi,· 
.y-.k- .ot.: tho· llll"t \ l j;lllfk,mt iuflH<'I\o-.,;l o•lllht• .onlllmnt tofll;~•tl . ,.holt- U,i\'d lllllo: :OIItl (otlt 

"-''•' H'l.ll!"'l} ~•"Y lllllt: mllu.:.._.r 
ll>c ('""totk.hvn \•f til( fn;t:""~ •)'•ltm tk'.lfiy .all (,..,.,,_.y, wt·n· ll"ll!lkh· toy 1'17:'1 ml( 
1 0111~ .1llo.••1J!I'o\ 1\l.'.ltl:< .11 t'\l'llllj' U~Jroc ll•tt,'\'MOUII "'ilhm ""'''~•\11'~11 \VI\tolOhiU, f01M :,1\ol 

·t,lUh.; .m:h l<'lhto.t"d 1~'\th pc~l. pcu•~l ,ou,J !olf l'f'•lo. l't'tl'od u~.d h llk' \ dUo! I•• lilt' rl'l .lll~rl)• 

h:~· l~t;t 11..1~0: 1 >Jit:t'li\ o l frcC'W~ ~ ~~~~d ·""'1''"'-d In "'''"''' M1t'u~l ,u,·t·l lo.tvd lktWCI'n 
I'll.! ;ultl 1"91 thctc "'·'• ~n ""-·ro:.o~ m u~n,, ,. t:h111 ~"nl~t·~·tc•n w,,, ... ..... huo. ·~•'> :oloo1111 

.~ .. ··tJII"'II<'Iultho· 1\lot .. ·:o...,· llllr~f(j._ nu) ,,. ~Uul••tnl .,, ,,., ""'""""' m "''"'" , ,,,,,..,,rth 

l'~tl " ' tlu• 111<.11:.."· '" ,·,·h~,lo: uoplo:•wtl• w~y ho· lll •c~ull ul tl•· "l;" il ,..,.,, .,.,Jo., '"•~ in h.owl 

hlliC' ~n.J ~tKI):l'!>II~HI !II~ ..1 0::~1.111 oltl\1: (HII ~IIo:tu •n n l tho: Ill"\:" .I\ 'PIO:IIl l •l).'d) I•) l'fll. hut 

.. 1,,. .:oontn...,lml= cuulol "" 1~ •h·~lu~ n ... o:r t h.ol limo· l'<'lhtd 111 ,...._. uut 1•! fiL'I.I..~ I '"'' •>I 

VJ~·o.o:~u~• .on -'"''" '>v!IIJ.: (] ').:"m' Jlt' l no1lo• in fo)7l.llo.l I 7 ,o•ttt• f"''' IIIII, · in I')'IJ. -ho~ll IU 

1'11' o.•m~l~tll •lc~l.ot\1, .11hl 111 wd i ~h.~n.rllt}' loto.·Hyl.,.,., Ill• h~lmr '"''" "'"'l.c1 hllll'l'hotW~ .• mol 

'f'k'j"•'f" ""'"'oi ht:o:".:ll loljl.JI.th 1'\ l l,lfl\11~ 0 url\kt Ilk.' Jllciiiiiiii•IIY h'\HIUI 'O:Ootkd jtf~n \\11\IJ.I 

n.l{ 11~•·· tho.: mop.k:l ,~ LUI~'.:•Inlll .1nJ tl.ol~l un-.: H 1h~t wlu~h w.11 t:tpl.'lll'lkt-.1 ,.,,., 1loc 

1011~111~ 1 l'IIII \IIUO:III"'I'' t>f the h~C\\'..1)' t\,IO:nl 'tj1(' f""'~ohk f'lit."d <•I 11.11-\'1 IIIlO.' 1~1 lf.o'lo'l 

do·o~t.~l~ 1~ n1 - ~l!;lllh~.illl tn th11 .:.t~c . ~· the jlfl'jMI)o.'ol .Hid~l ou~oo)l,n~o·• ~10· •''1"-,tnl '" h'~llh 
111 '""'''tlol\11 kvd~ aoM~ II.I~O: I Iino.:' ,;,,,.),~r lolll,.\,<o" ~1 ... 1 t ~ •:.tlo"l~~ 
l l1e "Htlpl) oltJ llkht.at ... d1;~1 llliW<' ll~flt.- \IIIUIJ lot o' \11\'\'IO:ol !01 tlau·l '"' lit't'"·'~~ wof h 

l' \f';omlo·,J '"'l';ll·ity. l>ot1 th,o1 1} 110~ IJ>;,., mt.ha-..·d H~•d l'h:ot -otllloi""'~L hJIIo.: ""'1uh.l .. -~ull 
II< till .I ,Jult ol ~o:lmk lr.illll trow ~o:lt'..:tc<J !>UI'I• et• :.•1<~ 11.11 ~lf•'O:I~ Ito l!<.~.w~)' 

Ill~ r\t IJJ \lo~tcJ 111 tH kllff th.ol lho.:tC ,.,.,J.J I~ lmk 1\:.1"".1'/1 !11 ~fO.:tlol \lo !~ I'ICIII<~I '" ft'ollh r 

'-'"""'"""!! ltll•' h•llll tJ~· "'\" " " ' I• I ~\th1.111l.,,- h~ low,· 10111\IOh'• holl ol~· O'\ltno~l< llt"' l o.t \!, .,\ 
1\'la•ll••·•lllt 1111: /\('1 .1 1 klkl ><loll the 11'\ooti\IIL"I"II\ •tl ~h.. f'flt11r t•'t't••otl ,,,., .. ,.~~ ')'' ''''" 

llio,J.;o 11 10• jl!domiu.ll)' 1'/.m . ~lhJ IlLII lho· 0111. 1.-on ·ur,ol ttl>l Llllh•' \Hhj~l"''i.wlohiiL.H I.tl l .. no· • 01 tl• 

\L)I.oj '"~lt•f \(• :s !'111110.'11, \7\41 UUIJHOI\, Hf .IIJo!UI 1:_ ~(Hill. h J'"IO.tl~d l\1\h l ~<t.' !V•'f" ""'<f 

...J.I•t""''"' IJttC~ lho• oo-~lLounlo•l • •I t l•• l•ot~l o •••I Lloo h ... h-~ 11 11.- 1 u;.J I•• oo' l"'11lol II•• !,,.....,,., ,., . ._.,.111 
"' •~ .1!1\1 h• ,,.,,.,.,k ok~•jln ,~,.J Jo.:~•ll" ocl.•l<ol •.tkl) ''"l'to"cotll.'nt ·, 

1t...· ''"'~·n:<"nl rq·.u.Jmr t lw- ~·"·m;~ <~I, .. ,."'"'"'<:''"' '"'"""'"'""·"'''"''' tu~t" tho.· '"'"""''" 
th. I !I~ o•l ,\hJ\to ~ II~H' 1~\lo."• l' uml~tpfl- llll"''~"'t'j~I<IOI' 1n:,otll111~ t~ •th tl11.• IOUj.:IIII\IOJC •of ~J11; 

,.,,,.,,, ol "'-•:o:foh 1•1 .1JJoHun.1l hC.:"-;n • ••t'·"-11)' ~ml ''"' ""''' ' ul t l., lu '' ""~ ,,,..,.,., 11..- to.ow·l 
,,,. • • I· oh~lh•n o•l !1 ....: 111111111.:) lllllk'l lit,: t•~'""'IO..Of) !JI••• ''''''I'd' ·J 1<1 ·'" .. lt.uuto...., "''tlhuul 
o~Jtl111 ~ul l•nc• -: 1 ~~: .-\CIJ J o.~ut>tctJ ""~' f,~ Ill •1.1 h,:Hw,·n t l~o.· /••• .toal M."'l'"'"o: lnt.·o,lo:.n~··~ 
"' oho: t "..' ,,, /l l tl·,.,., ,i.,·· l • t' 1110' ,,,. .. ,., '"): ·•~•uld ,,.. ,,,.,..,,t,. ,, 11 A< -...-11 

\\Int.- II•• loolo'l 1111• U~1111:• !""'"'''' hv liM' 1'14"1 ~""·'1 ;.<l.llll' ~l.ol l,uM-, l '~•r 111M !.,_, 
ou!'->-. la:ot o.!l ;,,.. lht•t l r<"\'"'a~ Ill (IS. lit,: lf:o·r~.t!><! nlll~~d tkl .. ~ th,ot u~w I•· ,~·,..,,J,<,j r,,. lh.tll) 

"'I'~ ,.,111.11,.: 1"' ' 1"-'"-.J ,od<lt tiiMI.oll,~l" ' ,.,lll~o,: IIIIM. h 111!.>10: lh~•~ lih' 111111111~~ I'" ~'->lllflk . ..1 

'"I' lr•~t'l h.·•~o·o~l :\lot ... t..:ll lr.lf"on.llll'lfi.:OI ,\ti Jio~t 111 1111· "'~nh.. .. , l<"tu ~~~~~~"' .. 1 1110 I·,,, ••I 

~h'"~ t-Lt·.: '" 11~ tH Mihw•"•l Hd.: 11\ ,,,.,. I 'it;• .,( :>-lolw~ulo·c ~ uoo•n ! h• t.ol..o·, 17 111 0111 11r~ m 
""' '"'i''""•'•l ho't' flo I\\ , . .,,lllolllll'h ,ontl Oil l ltl!lolb'~ tJm <l'lf' l '"'f.'''h'tl ,.,._,lo, loo '"' • •~101!\M ~"- t .. ~ 
''""''.! t.ol .· \<) 1111111110:' m ill(' lO>Ih't'~lt-d ~-tl. lroot~t Ill i lk')'<.'~ .'H!II ~~ a~\ohtu~•~ll.ll!t'' _.,,. '"~ 

,,, ,,. ,J.,d ~unotul y . ~"'I',.,,., .. .,,,h .... ,·,lo:tu M •lw""" '''' , ·,~"'" lu '""''"' '""'"' \.f,lw~tol,-,. 
I ·~mly "'"'""''~ IAt'' !·I minllh:~ " ' <lllo:<HIJ;~\Itll fr,'>: !1 1.>1~ ~tltlol!ll•"''~ at•\ II omnont' 
,JU!IIIr o•>l\ j'<"~lt'd f""._.\,_ htHif (ooi!o:hlo .. l' h101 "''111~1 t .ol..o• -1} II~IUtlo'> Ill Ilk' t-,·,ol '•"H Ill !)10" 

~~~~~It'll 11 ••lolol!llll_.t t.LI"'' .oh' IM~ jOIIIVt<lo·,j lhr ..,; t't.lll~ •lo'\ ~l<'l'llllh.h .,.11h011 \lil".tlllo-.: 

{'"'-'"" 'I Ito: hn~l draU o( <luptt•r \'I o.t the \ludy 1q11111 oh'\ LIUio.'tH' ~•l.luo"""l I'J'I'} ~110! 

lo., , ., ,.,t ) o-.01 Jll-' I II·" .:1 IIU IL:\ l~o.·!OH'O:Il lo'll I• 'I. .!lit 'fl' tlnoottt:l>lllll I ht: J(cl't< ~~ 

,\w~lt~l ,.,.~ l•lll._'~'ttn.• t!oc C\ j.._'\-kd l•'llt'IH n l ll\c' l '' ' 'f"'"''oJ ~d.JII" IIl_.fi.»M·• h th<•>IH'Io II•• 

, • " ,...,, ,.,., '" ,. ,,,,, ,,.. .t1 ~ ! •·• 1•~• "''' h •• ,.,. .. w u .• ~d ,J,·I~ r I h .. - ''""' ,.,, • .,,.,, "' ''"'''old~;· 
"" .111 ~ "''"1:<' ..,,-..:l.t.IH · w~~ I I .'W-'11 o.d!lti••ltollll ' Ill l't'l'l It; .!lt!ll, oil I"' llt'o'"'·''r '''~trlltt• 
•• ·'"'It lu "~ ~ lo-on.~.,,,.,. ,l,ut~l.lul' l 10 ol <111 1~1111 .ool.!olt•••·•l '""''· 11,.- t•M.olloo•.-1 okl.o)" 

o· • t iO' .Io ·oJ lu u~••• !lo.ou ,J,~,t~,· H• 11• /I ll 11· hto.k 110'111 \ lh <•MIIj~>l \ ... ~1 ti ll~· h t'•'".Ol ' ' ,h'UI 
I• id~llll \IMh ... ~tll •. o!1.+l l o011rl ' ~I \o'~"'io olfro~ '"A~ ""'!'ll~ · 11r.. A (.,I,LI ooj I I I,Ut ••IO>ol< f1<101" 

, ,1 ~~I t\ ''"" t~ 1 •t•, I• oil•~ 'I I'll 11!10· "" 10 ,,., " ' "lo~~; )o;• 1~< 11111 " ' ll,ll .-1 olo !.•1 ''""' l'l'l'l 1" 

'h ., ....... " " ' ' ·"'''"" "'~· ._ .... ~ """1.1 . . ...... "' .• I'" .. t •• " "'"'' . ,,, ....... ,,. , ... - .... . 

""1"'''' '"1''· l•ool IIIJ.,. ,J.,It, olll•""""l"''' .oolo·u.•l ''" ''" H.lv•luo,· .>l '"'"' ' ' ... ,..1, .. 1 

"")~'"""' ... ... l 'l't'lo 
Ju I I~· 1\( J I I k !If I ol W~l okJII< lo'LI i l ~ol tho• l~ofll< I .. II~ Ill 0!,1'1'1 Ill!""• "•~lfol lo•t~ Ill 1 1111~ 

" '' -"'I"'".,. od•'hl\ . '"II U".lli.:HI~ .,j tit;• l 'ot y •·I toll!" uot.-t• ~·..J \1ol,.~u~n· I •• o111v I I~· 

!o .-,•w" , 1~ 1, .,,." ,j 1o1 .. 1 '"".,"'"'"'' '" h'\lolollh ••I M tl w.,ool.•·•· I •"lillY -•t~l ~I• '"""' 

If, lo'l"ll ''' '"'' \I f" 'l<<' llf u l ~11 u••···luuok: •~•-m ~.-.·I .IJ't' w•d•l.oy ' '' Molw_..,,,.,. I '"""Y 
n• .olot,. , .. .,,t '"' ol l' ••l MoJ,. ,,.,~r,· ..-·. ~lo·t•h """"l,•,.,,,..,.,.,,.,._.y '"'·"""' tl•··• ~II"'" •''" 

,J olo. J ,,.h lo •I I" ·~• llll' :\ltl.,.,m.,, I , .. llolw h•o " ·" ' f' .to·m" ~~~~~~ I·~ ,.hh•.o<~l · • !''""''' 
.. ··~ "" ""' ..... ~·~' ,,, ,~ ....... ·~ "''"'·'""····' ....... ) ...... , .... ,, ,, '" ,, ... ~ .. '"'' ' '" ...... 
to'"~ f•ltl• o,tlll•t· I ••<lil y l~t~UIO.'~'~' 'j t , · I'""'"'' ·"~' "'"' •1•• """ "'' ol jl., oluo•oiiO~t.ol 
•. _,,, • .., •. . • • '""!'·' " .. ~ . ... II·· ~ ............ l o.olho """ ... ,. '" "1'1"'~ lit' ,,,.., ·~ ........ .. t ....... ··~ 

' ,........ ,, ••..• , ,, '" ...... , ..... , .... "' '" ••• ''"~' '"··" .. : ~ ., ... to~ . I Ill '~ ''" , . ... t, ·····~· II· 
\ "'""'~' u!ll~·l<•"o' •" .1\ ..,,,,, . ... 11111 h I "illjW•I•'flh hH' tiO.OIIV ' •':'llo' lll n~h~ho'l'l l~· 

·· ~"-"' ••I Ill 'I l l•'"''~" 11,. /•~• ··•~t \.ln•t·"'" lootort lo.ollt·o-, '' " "'"""·' ,..,h., II""'" 
lf·"''j,jo,;I.O\· .. t II\\' II IIIUh' \ I~ IUL'I" I Ill\ to' ,_., .a \lt:.lfl)' I'IJU.oJ ~'""'"" "lto.o·o,· J Ill t'.l< h 
,j,,,,,.~, ''I ! lt. ho ''"" ).,,,._. """""''' ""' tlh'o o"•"' l"·,ol 1~""' '"II~·,,.~, '1.1t II, Lwo~t 

Lho: ~~~~· ;md "1·tro1Uit'Lie lm.-u:h"''l"t'' .• tl><"ut \II pet\<""* uf "~ "I''' L • .- "~'1'"":' t-· .• 1. '"""'' " ·'' 
t:UII.")t.llloJ. ani) o1houl SU j)t:I\.C.:IIl ''I /(J\C'I W.l~ \loC~Il"UIII.f 1 ht\ h.tl.attlO: 111 h .illll \\.IS ,,l;o> 
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Residents can comment 
on transportation plans 

Residents can comment on 
the region's long-range trans­
portation plans at three pub­
lic hearings this week. 

The Southeastern Wiscon­
sin Regional Planning Com­
mission will hold hearings 
on its regional transportation 
plan Wednesday at the Down­
town Transit Center. 909 E. 
Michigan St., and Thursday 
at two locations simulta­
neously: Heartlove Place, 
3229 N. King Drive, and the 
United Community Center, 
920 S. 9th St. 

Recommendations in the 
plan, which is not bind ing on 
state and local governments, 
call for expanding local roads 
and bus service and for 
studying light rail and com­
muter rail. Two studies un­
der way - of rebuilding all 
area freeways and of extend­
Ing Chicago's Metra commut­
er trains from Kenosha to Ra­
cine and downtown Milwau­
kee - are not yet Included. 

Each session wlll consist of 
an open house at 4 p.m., a 
presentation at 6 p.m. and 
public comments at 6:30 p.m . 

M ilwaukee Journal Sentinel 
February 25, 2003 
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REVIEW OF REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN FOR SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN NEWSLETTER, FEBRUA.RY 2003 

Review of Regional Transportation 
Plan for Southeastern Wisconsin 

NEWSLETTER February 2003 

INTRODUCTION 

The Southeastern Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SEWRPC) is the offic ial areawide planning agency for the 
physical infrastructure of the seven county Southeastern Wisconsin Region. including transportation. flood management, 
and sewerage, and as well parks and open spaces. environmental corridors. and natural areas. With respect to 
transportation, the Commission is responsible to consider current and future transportation needs of the seven-county 
Region and recommend an advisory long- range regional transportation plan of actions to address those needs. By law, the 
plans of the Regional Planning Commission are strictly advi sory to State, county, and municipal government. Also, no 
recommendation of th e regional transportation plan proceeds directly to implementation. Public transit plan 
recommendations are considered in short-range planning and programming by loca l government transit operators. Transit 
operators determine whether and when recommended transit improvement and expansion may be implemented. Arterial 
street and highway recom mendations are considered in preliminary engineering and environmental studies by the 
res ponsible State. county. or municipal government, and at the conclusion of preliminary engineering and environmental 
stud ies, the responsible state. county, or local government determines whether and how each arterial street and highway 
recommendation may proceed to implementation. 

Over the last few years. th e Commiss ion has been in volved in a number of studies to refine. amend, and add to the 
recommendations of the regional transportation plans. These efforts include: 

• Regiona l freeway system reconstruction study 

• Corridor transit study of extending Chicago-based Metra commuter rail from Kenosha to Racine and Milwaukee 

• Short-range transit improvement stud ies for Ozaukee and Waukesha Counties and the City of Waukesha 

As part of these studies, the recommen­
dations of the regional transportation plan 
have been presented and discussed. The 
final recommendations from each of 
these above studies could result in a 
need to amend, and add to, the regional 
transportation plan. During the studies. 
questions have been raised and commen ts 
have been made concerning the recom­
mendations in the regional transportation 
plan. including with respect to the 
contin uing commitment of the Regional 
Planning Commission to the recom­
mendations in the regional transpottati on 
plan and. as well. questions concern ing the 
degree to which those regional trans­
portation plan recommendations have been 
implemented. Suggestions have been 
made that the Commission hold meetings 
to revtew the recommendations of the 
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Figure 1 

PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETINGS AND HEARINGS 

Three public information meetings and hearings have been scheduled in the 
month of February . The tab le below lists the dates and locations of the upcoming 
meetings. The first part of the meetings between 4:00 p.m. and 6:00p.m. w ill be of 
an "open house" format and provide an opportunity to meet one-on-one or in 
small groups with study staff to receive additional information, ask questions, and 
provide feedback and input on the regional transportation plan. A presentation will 
be made by staff at 6:00 p.m., followed at 6:30p.m. by a public hearing providing a 
forum for public comment in "town hall" format . 

Date 

February 26, 2003 

February 27, 2003 

February 27, 2003 

Location 

Downtown Transit Center, Harbor Lights Room, 
909 E. Michigan Street, Milwaukee 

Heartlove Place, Audito rium, 
3229 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, Milwaukee 

United Community Center, Middle School Gymnasium, 
920 S. 9th Street. Mi lwaukee 



regional transportation plan, describe the degree of plan 
implementation to date. and reaffum the Commission' s 
commitment to pursuing implementation of those recom­
mendations. 

The purpose of this Newsletter is to summarize the 
recommendatio ns of the regional transportation plan and 
to reaffirm the commitment of the Regional Planning 
Commission to recommending the implementation of these 
act ions by the responsible State, county. and local un it o f 
government. The Commission routinely reviews and reaffi rms 
the regional transportation plan every three years with the last 
reaffirmation completed in the year 2000. The remainder of this 
newsle tter summarizes: 

• The recommendations of the regional transportation 
plan. 

• The extent of implementation of the plan since 1995. 
the base year of the regional transportation plan. 

• The Commission' s reafftrmation of the regional 
transportation plan. 

Three public informational meetings and hearings have been 
scheduled at the end of the month of February to provide 
information about , and to receive comment on, the regional 
transportation plan (see Figure 1 on previous page). 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE 
SEWRPC REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 

Table 1 

TRANSIT SYSTEM OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS 
IN THE REGION: 1995 AND 2020 RECOMMENDED PLAN 

Existing Recommended 
Transit Service Characteristics 1995 Plan 

Round-Trip Route Length (miles) 
Rapid Routes .................................................. . 523 1,360 
Express Routes .............................................. . 437 430 
Local Routes 

Kenosha Urbanized Area ........................... . 192 210 
Mi lwaukee Urbanized Area ....................... . 1,135 1,530 
Racine Urbanized area .............................. .. 186 200 

Subtotal 1,513 1,940 

Total 2,473 3,730 

Average Weekday Vehicle Requirements 
Peak Period .................................................... . 537 819 
Midday Off-Peak Period .............................. .. 286 375 

Revenue Vehicle-Miles (average weekday) 
Rapid ............................................................... . 3,800 14,700 
Express ........................................................... . 5,400 21,500 
Local ................................................................ . 55,800 75,300 

Total 65,000 111,500 

Revenue Vehicle-Hours (average weekday) 
Rapid ............................................................... . 200 600 
Express ........................................................... . 310 1,400 
Local ................................................................ . 4,730 6,600 

Total 5,240 8,600 

Source: S EWRPC. 

The Commi ssion's regional transportation system plan has three principal components: public transit, transportation systems 
management, and arte rial streets and highways. The plan was developed in 1997 and has a design year of 2020. The three components 
of the regional plan are described in the following sections. 

Public Transit 
The regio nal transportation system plan calls for the substantial improvement and expansion of transit service in the Region, including 
major increases in the levels of rapid and express transit service, as well as increases in the level of local transi t service, as shown in 
Table I. The plan proposes the development of a true system of rapid and express transit routes integrated with local transit service. In 
total, the plan proposes an approximate ly 70 percent increase in transit service as measured by daily vehicle-miles of bus service, from 
the 65,000 vehicle-miles of such service provided on an average weekday in the plan base year of 1995 to 11 I ,500 vehic le-miles in the 
plan design year 2020. The transit recommendations are shown in graphic summary form on Maps I and 2. 

Rapid Transit 
T he proposed rapid transi t service would consist of buses operating over freeways between the Milwaukee central business di strict and 
outlying portions of the Milwaukee urbanized area and beyond, with service provided south to Racine and Kenosha, southwest to 
Mukwonago, west to Waukesha and Oconomowoc. northwest to West Bend, and north to Cedarburg, Grafton , Saukville, and Port 
Washington. The proposed rapid transit system would include the following: 1) service in both d irections. providing for traditional and 
reverse commuting; 2) intermediate stops to increase accessibility to employment centers and to facilitate reverse commuting from 
residential areas within central Milwaukee; 3) service throughout the day. with service frequencies of fi ve to 30 minutes in peak travel 
periods and 30 to 60 minutes in off-peak periods; and 4) relatively high overall travel speeds averaging about 25 miles per hour, about 
twice typical local bus transit speeds, which average about 12 miles per hour. The proposed rapid transit service is nearly four times 
the amount of current bus rapid transit service. 

Express Transit 
The proposed express transit system would consist primarily of buses operat ing over a grid of 12 limited-stop, higher-speed routes in 
Milwaukee and Waukesha Counties. The express transit service would include the following: I) service in both d irec tions during peak 
and off-peak travel periods; 2)stop spacing of about one-hal f mile; 3) service frequencies of I 0 minutes during peak periods and 20 to 
30 minutes during off-peak periods; and 4) overall travel speeds of about 18 miles per hour. Express bus service is also proposed 
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M ap 1 

PUBLIC TRANSIT ELEMENT OF THE ADOPTED REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PLAN FOR SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN: 2020 

RAPlO TRANSIT SERVtCE 
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between the Kenosha and Racine 
urbanized areas. All service would be 
provided by buses operating in mixed 
traftic over surface arterial streets and 
highways. The service could be 
upgraded to buses operating over 
reserved street lanes as is presently the 
case along Bluemound Road in 
Waukesha County. The proposed express 
service is nearly four times the amount 
of current express transit service in the 
seven county Region . 

Local Transit 
The plan also recommends the expansion 
o f local bus transit ser vice over arterial 
and collector streets with frequent stops 
throughout the Kenosha, Milwaukee, and 
Racine urbanized areas. The plan calls 
for substantial improvements in the 
frequency of local transit service pro­
vided, particularly on major local routes. 
T he plan holds open the potential to 
restructure local transit service to 
provide for transi t center-oriented local 
systems to replace grid-route systems, 
depending upon detailed local plan 
implementation studies. The plan 
recommends the provision o f local 
transit service through shared-ride taxis 
in the smaller urban areas of the Region. 
The plan also recommends the con­
tinuation of appropriate paratransit 
services to help meet the needs of 
disabled indi viduals in the Region. 
A bout a 35 percent expansion of local 
transit service is recommended under 
the plan. 

Upgrading to Rail Transit 
or Bus Guideways 
The plan recommends that rapid and 
express transit service initially be 
provided with buses, but that considera­
tion be given through the conduct of 
detailed corridor transit alternatives 
analysis studies to upgrading bus ser vice 

Source: SEWRPC. to commuter rail for rapid transit service 
and light rail or bus guideways for 
express transit service. Through these 

detailed corridor transit alternatives analysis studies, decisions would be made by the concerned local governments and transit 
operators whether to provide rapid transit service through buses on existing freeways or through commuter rail , and whether to 
provide express transit service through buses on surface arterials or through light rail. Such studies are currently underway in the 
Milwaukee-Racine-Kenosha corridor considering rapid transit commuter rail , and the Milwaukee downtown connector study 
considering express transit light rai l and bus guideway technology. 

Transportation Systems Management 
The transportation systems management element of the regional transportation plan is intended to encourage more efficient use of the 
existing transportation system. I t includes travel demand management measures to encourage carpooling and transit travel and 
promote the reduction of vehicular travel. It also includes traffic management measures which seek to obtain the maximum vehicular 
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Map2 

POTENTIAL LIGHT RAIL/EXPRESS BUS GUIDEWAY 
AND COMMUTER RAIL FACILITIES IDENTIFIED IN 

YEAR 2020 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PLAN 
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fACILITY - TO P.E COOSIOF..RED ~ 
co~~: ~~t eo~~: sru:nes 
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Source: SEWRPC. 

6. Detailed Land Use Planning and Site Design 

capacity practicable from existing 
arterial street and highway facilities. 
The transportation systems management 
element of the plan includes the following 
seven measures: 

1. Freeway Traffic Management 
Implementation of an areawide 
freeway traffic management system. 
including restricted access of single­
occupancy vehicles at ramp meters. 
preferential access for buses and 
high-occupancy vehicles, freeway 
advisory information, and freeway 
traffic incident management. 

2. Arterial Curb-Lane 
Parking Restrictions 
Restriction of curb-lane parking as 
needed during peak periods along 
about 400 mjJes, or about 12 percent, 
of the planned 3,6 13-mile arterial 
street and highway system. Local 
government would consider the pro­
posed curb-lane parking restrictions 
as traffic volumes and congestion 
increase, and implement these 
restrictions rather than considering 
expansion of highway capacity 
beyond that envisioned in the plan. 

3. Traffic Engineering 
The use of state-of-the-art traffic 
engineering practices to assist in 
achieving efficient traffic flow. 

4. Traffic Management Technology 
The application of advanced traffic 
management technology, including 
traveler information for transit and 
highway travel, and advanced traftic 
management systems for improved 
transportation facility operation. 

5. Travel Demand 
Management Promotion 
A regionwide program to promote 
travel through ridesharing, transit 
use. bicycle use. and pedestrian 
movement, together with telecom­
muting and work-time reschedul ing. 

The preparation and implementation by local governmental units of detailed, site-specific neighborhood land use plans to 
facilitate travel by transit. bicycle. and pedestrian movement. 

7. Transit Systems Management and Service Enhancement Measures 
The enhancement of the quality of transit services by the Region· s transit agencies, including improvement of bus speeds through 
priori ty systems and signal preemption, promotion of innovative fare-payment systems. and conduct of marketing and public 
education. 
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Table 2 

ARTERIAL STREET AND HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
PRESERVATION, IMPROVEMENT, AND EXPANSION 

BY ARTERIAL FACILITY TYPE BY COUNTY: 
2020 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PLANa 

System System System 
Preservation Improvement Expansion 

County (miles) (miles) (miles) 

Kenosha 
Freeway ............ .... ........ 12.0 0.0 0.0 
Standard Arterial ........ 290.3 44.8 8.5 

Subtotal 302.3 44.8 8.5 

Milwaukee 
Freeway ........................ 62.4 4 .4 0.0 
Standard Arterial ........ 679.9 40.3 10.3 

Subtotal 742.3 44.7 10.3 

Ozaukee 
Freeway ........................ 23.2 4.0 0.0 
Standard Arterial ........ 223.9 47.7 7.0 

Subtotal 247.1 51 .7 7.0 

Racine 
Freeway ........................ 12.0 0.0 0.0 
Standard Arterial ........ 342.0 50.6 21.5 

Subtotal 354.0 50.6 21 .5 

Walworth 
Freeway .......... .............. 48.9 0.0 16.7 
Standard Arterial .. ...... 361.0 36.7 17.8 

Subtotal 409.9 36.7 34.5 

Washington 
Freeway ........................ 42.8 0.0 0.0 
Standard Arterial ........ 361.0 43.1 21.5 

Subtotal 403.8 43.1 21.5 

Waukesha 
Freeway ........................ 59.0 1.0 5.7 
Standard Arterial ........ 555.7 141.1 15.0 

Subtotal 614.7 142.1 20.7 

Region 
Freeway ........................ 260.3 9.4 22.4 
Standard Arterial ........ 2,813.8 404.3 101.6 

Total 3,074.1 413.7 124.0 

Total 
Miles 

12.0 
343.6 

355.6 

66.8 
730.5 

797.3 

27.2 
278.6 

305.8 

12.0 
414.1 

426.1 

65.6 
415.5 

481 .1 

42.8 
425.6 

468.4 

65.7 
711 .8 

777.5 

292 .1 
3,319.7 

3,611.8 

aEach proposed arterial street and highway improvement and expansion, and, as well, 
preservation project, would need to undergo preliminary engineering and environmental 
studies by the responsible State, county, or municipal government prior to 
implementation. The preliminary engineering and environmental studies will consider 
alternatives and impacts, and final decisions as to whether and how a planned project will 
proceed to implementation will be made by the responsible State, county, or municipal 
government (State for State highways, county for county highways, and municipal for 
municipal arterial streets) at the conclusion of preliminary engineering. 

Source: SEWRPC. 

mendations for the arterial street and 
highway system can be divided into 
three categories: system preservation­
the proposed resurfacing, reconstruction, 
and modernization as needed of arterials 
to largely the same capacity as exists 
today: system improvement-the pro­
posed widening of existing arterials to 
carry additional traffic lanes: and system 
expansion-the proposed construction of 
new arterial facilit ies. 

Highway improvements are recommended 
in the regional transportation plan only as 
a last resort, that is, to address the 
congestion which may not be expected 
to be alleviated by land use, systems 
management, or public transit measures. 
The first e lements considered for inclus ion 
in the regional transportation plan were the 
transit and transportation system manage­
ment elements. The potential of these 
elements to eliminate congestion was 
explicitly identified. Highway improve­
ments were then recommended to be 
added to the regional transportation plan 
to resolve to the extent practicable the 
res idual existing and probable fu ture 
traffic congestion. 

The year 2020 plan recommended arterial 
s treet and highway system capacity 
improvement and expansion is shown for 
each county on Map 3. 

System Preservation: 
Maintaining Existing Facilities 
System preservation consists of all 
arterial preservation projects required to 
maintain the structura l adequacy and 
serviceability of the existing arterial 
system without signifi cantly increasing the 
capaci ty of that system. This would 
inc lude all projects classified as resurfac­
ing and reconstruction for the same 
capacity. The plan proposes system 
preservation activities for about 3,074 
route-miles of the arterial system repre­
senting about 85 percent of the total 
planned arterial system in the year 2020. 

Arterial Street and Highway System 

The regional transportation plan recommendations for the 
arterial street and highway system in the Region in the 
year 2020 are summarized in Table 2. The plan recom-

Included in the category of preservation is the reconstruction of 
the freeway sys tem in Southeastern Wisconsin . The plan 
recommends the reconstruction and consideration in prel iminary 
engineering and environmental impact studies of modernization 
of the Southeastern Wisconsin freeway system, particularly the 
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M ap 3 

ARTERIAL STREET AND HIGHWAY SYSTEM PLAN ELEMENT FOR KENOSHA, MILWAUKEE, 
OZAUKEE, RACINE, WALWORTH, WASHINGTON, AND WAUKESHA COUNTIESa 

WASHINGTON COUNTY 

'-.. 
1 .. :.-.J .- \ 

I 

ARTERIAL STREET OR HIGHWAY 

NEW 

W IDENING AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT TO 
PROVIDE SIGNIFICANT ADDITIONAL CAPACITY 

RESURFACING OR RECONSTRUCTIO N TO PROVIDE 
ESSENTIALLY THE SAME CAPACITY 

NUMBER OF TRAFFIC LANES FOR NEW OR 
WIDENED AND/OR IMPROVED FACILITY 
(2 WHERE UNNUMBERED) 

Source: SEWRPC. 

FREEWAY INTERCHANGE 

• NEW 

• EXISTING 

OZAUKEE COUNTY 

I 
f-

___ __:j_ 

, Eaclt proposed arterial street and highway improvement and expansion, and, as well, 
preservation project, would need to undergo preliminary engineering and 
environmental studies by the responsible state, county, or municipal government prior 
to implementation. The preliminary engineering and envic.onmental studies will 
cons1der alternatives and impacts, and final decisions as to whether and how a plan 
and project will proceed to implementation w ill be made by the responsible Stare. 
county, or municipal government !Stare for State highways, county for county 
ltigl1ways, and municipal for municipal arterial streets) at the conclusion of preliminary 
engineering. 

NOTE: INDIVIDUAL 8 * • x 11" COUNTY MAPS MAY BE VIEWED IN AN ELECTRONIC 
VERSION OF THIS NEWSLETIER AT WWW SEWRPC ORGIREGTRANSPLAN, 
OR OBTAINED BY CALLING THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
OFFICES AT (2621 547-672 1. 

Zoo. Mitchell, Hale. Stadium, and Marquette interchanges, and the reconstruction of freeway interchanges as needed in Kenosha and 
Rac ine Counties to urban design s tandards. 

System Improvement: Widening Existing Fadlities 
System improvement consists of all projects which would significantly increase the capacity of the existing system through street 
widening to provide additional through traffic lanes. Under the final plan, a total of 4 14 route-miles of facilities would be widened and 
improved wi th respect to traffi c carrying capacity, representing about 11 percent of the total planned arterial sys tem. 
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Map 3 (continued) 

WAU KESHA COUNTY 

ARTERIAL STREET OR HIGHWAY 

NEW 

WIDENING AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT TO 
PROVIDE SIGNIFICANT ADDITIONAL CAPACITY 

RESURFACING OR RECONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE 
ESSENTIALLY THE SAME CAPACITY 

NUMBER OF TRAFFIC LANES FOR NEW OR 
WIDENED AND/OR IMPROVED FACILITY 
(2 WHERE UNNUMBERED! 

Source: SEWRPC. 

FREEWAY INTERCHANGE 

• NEW 

• EXISTING 

M ILWAUKEE COUNTY 

', /\ 
1, 

'Each proposed arterial street and l!igl!way improvement and expansion, and. as well, 
preservation project. would need to undergo preliminary engineering and 
environmenral studies by the responsible state, county, or municipal government prior 
to implementation. The preliminary engineering and environmental studies will 
consider alternatives and impacts, and final decisions as to wl!et/Jer and f1ow a plan 
and project will proceed to implementat ion will be made by the responsible State, 
county, or municipal government (State for State highways, county for county 
highways, and municipal for municipal arterial streets) at the conclusion of pr(J/iminary 
engineering. 

NOTE: INDIVIDUAL 8 l'J " x 11 " COUNTY MAPS MAY BE VIEWED IN AN ELECTRONIC 
VERSION OF THIS NEWSLETTER AT WWW SEWRPC ORG/AEGTRANSPLAN, 
OR OBTAINED BY CALLING THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
OFFICES AT (262) 547 -6721. 

The Commission is currently conducting a study of the reconstruction o f the freeway system of Southeastern Wisconsin. The 
pre liminary plan for that study recommends the widening of 127 miles of freeway with additional lanes as the freeway system is 
reconstructed. T he regional transportation plan does not include this proposed freeway system capacity expansion. The proposed lanes 
would need to be included in the fin al freeway sys tem plan, and the regional transportation plan would need to be formally amended 
in order for those proposed lanes to be part of the plan. 

System Expansion: Constructing New Facilities 
System expansion consists of the proposed construction of new arterial streets and highways. T he plan would provide for the 
construction of 124 route-miles o f new arterial faci lities , representing about 4 percent of the total planned arterial route-miles in the 
year 2020. 
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Map 3 (continued) 

RACINE COUNTY 

Source: SEWRPC. 

REVIEW OF STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF YEAR 2020 
ADOPTED REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM PLAN 

ARTERIAL STREET OR HIGHWAY 

NEW 

WIDENING AND/OR OTHER 
IMPROVEMENT TO PROVIDE 
SIGNIFICANT ADDITIONAL CAPACITY 

RESURFACING OR RECONSTRUCTION 
TO PROVIDE ESSENTIALLY THE SAME 
CAPACITY 

NUMBER OF TRAFFIC LANES FOR NEW 
OR WIDENED AND/OR IMP ROVED 
FACILITY (2 WHERE UNNUMBERED! 

FREEWAY INTERCHANGE 

• NEW 

• EXISTING 

• Each proposed arterial serest and highway 
improvement and expansion. and, as well, 
preservatiOn project. wouJd need to undetgo 
preliminary engineering and environmental 
studies by the responsible Scare. counry, or 
municipal government prior to implementation. 
The preliminary engineering and environmental 
studies will consider alternatives and impacts, and 
final decisions as to wlletller and how a plan and 
project will proceed co implementation will be 
made b y the responsible State, county, or 
municipal government (State for State highways, 
county for county highways, and municipal for 
municipal arterial streets} at the conclusion of 
preliminary engineering. 

NOTE: 

t 
~·· 

IND IVIDUAL 8 Y, "x 11" COUNTY MAPS 
MAY BE VIEWED IN AN ELECTRONIC 
VE RSION OF THIS NEWSLETTER AT 
WWW SEWRPC ORG:REGTRANSPLAN 
OR OBTAINED BY CALLING THE 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
OFFICES AT 12621547-672 1. 

.... ........... , ... 

Review of the implementation of the regional transportation plan since its preparation and completion indicates that the plan is be ing 
implemented. With respect to the transit element of the year 2020 plan. approximately a 70 percent expansion of transit service as 
measured by vehicle-miles of bus service was recommended from the base year of the plan of 1995. with an emphasis on expanding 
rapid and express bus transit services. and improving local transit services. These recommendations for expanded and improved transi t 
services represented a departure from a historic trend of stable or declining transit service levels within Southeastern Wisconsin since 
1982. Between 1995 and 200 I transit vehicle-miles of service in Southeastern Wisconsin increased by over 20 percent from about 
65,000 to 80.000 vehicle-miles of service on an average weekday. The bulk of this expansion was implemented between 1997 and 
200 I . The improvement and expansion of transit service has included the implementation of rapid bus lransit services linking Ozaukee 
County and Milwaukee County. and linking Washington County and Milwaukee County. and the expansion of rapid and express bus 
services linking Milwaukee and Waukesha Counties. In addition. expansion of local transit service was implemented by each transit 
operator: Milwaukee County. the City of Waukesha. Waukesha County, and the Cities of Racine and Kenosha. However, it is expected 
that final estimates of public Lransit vehicle-miles of ser vice on an average weekday will show a decline in 2002 to 76,000 vehicle­
mi les of service , and based upon 2003 transit operator budgets and operating plans. a further decline in 2003 to about 72.600 vehicle­
miles of service. This expected decline in transit service over the years 2002 and 2003 is principally with respect to the Milwaukee. 
Washington. and Waukesha County transit systems and includes reduct ions in service freq uency. route restructuring, and selected 
elimination of routes. The estimated amount of transit service expected to be provided on an average weekday in the year 2003 of 
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Map 3 (continued} 

WALWORTH COUNTY 

., 
. • ,:~ •. 

l -.:.. __ 
).. ;;; 

-,--·-~ ~.1:;..- , ... ·"- .• ---'--;' ..c...,. l __ :-'-'--:~: .... 

Source: SEWRPC. 

ARTERIAL STREET OR HIGHWAY 

NEW 

WIDENING AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT TO 
PROVIDE SIGNIFICANT ADDITIONAL CAPACITY 

RESURFACING OR RECONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE 
ESSENTIALLY THE SAME CAPACITY 

NUMBER OF TRAFFIC LANES FOR NEW OR 
WIDENED AND/OR IMPROVED FACILITY 
(2 WHERE UNNUMBERED) 

FREEWAY INTERCHANGE 

• NEW 

• EXISTING 

• Each proposed arterial street and highway improvement and 
expansion, and, as well. presetVation project. would need to 
undergo preliminary engineering and environmental studies by 
the responsible state. coumy. or mumctpal government pr;or to 
implementation. The preliminary engineering and environmental 
studies will consider alternatives and impacts, and final decisions 
as to whether and how a plan and project will proceed to 
implementation w ill be made by the responsible Stare, counry, or 
municipal government (State for State highways. county for 
counry higiJways, and municipal for municipal arterial streets) at 
the conchtsion of preliminary engineering. 

NOTE; INDIVIDUAL 8 y," x 11" COUNTY MAPS MAY BE VIEWED 
IN AN ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THIS NEWSLETIER AT 
WWW.SEWRPC ORG/REGTRANSPLAN. OR OBTAINED BY 
CALLING THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
OFFICES AT (2621547·6721. 

t 
~-· 

- - ·· . .. ~ -w 

about 72,600 vehicle-miles still represents an increase in transit service of about 12 percent since 1995. T he estimated level of transit 
service to be provided within Southeastern Wisconsin in the year 2003 may be considered consistent wi th, and even slightly ahead of 
the schedule in the year 2020 plan. However. to stay on schedule in fu ture years will require stabil ization of transit service levels in 
the next few years and then a return to annual increases in transit service levels as did occur in the mid- to late- 1990s. 

A lso. since 1995, public shared-ride taxi service has significantly increased from 1.700 vehicle-miles of service in 1995, to 7.600 
vehicle-miles of service in 200 I , and is expected to further increase to 8, I 00 vehicle-miles of service in 2003, with much of the 
expansion due to the implementat ion of count ywide shared-ride public taxi service in Ozaukee and Washington Counties. ln addition, 
transit fares have generall y remained stable. with increases at about the level of general price inflation. Milwaukee County Transit 
System base fare has increased from $ 1.25 in 1995 to $ 1.50 in 2003, about a 20 percent increase. The Milwaukee County Transit 
System average fare per revenue passenger which accounts for changes in the base fare and in price of passes and tickets increased 
from $0.79 in 1995 to $0.86 in 2002, about a 9 percent increase. In comparison, general price inflation from 1995 to 2002 was 
estimated to increase by about 15 percent. A lso, two corridor alternati ves analysis studies considering fixed guideway transit as an 
alternative to bus service are underway in corridors identified in the regional plan. These transit alternati ves analyses include the 
consideration of commuter rail as an alternative to rapid bus service linking the Kenosha, Racine, and M ilwaukee areas and the 
considerat ion of light-rail or guided bus connector system as an alternati ve to bus service in the Milwaukee central business district 
and corridors to the west and north . 

With respect to the arterial street and highway element of the plan. approximately 81 miles, or 15 percent. of the proposed 538 miles 
of arterial street widening or new surface arterial facilities have been implemented and are open to traffic. Other planned surface 
arterial improvements and extensions are in the process of being implemented. including preliminary engineering, final engineering 
design. or construction. 
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SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS-REVIEW 
AND REAFFIRMATION OF REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND EXTENSION 
OF PLAN DESIGN YEAR T O 2025 

The review of the adopted year 2020 regional transportation 
system plan indicates reasonable progress towards plan 
implementation. Therefore, it is appropriate that the year 2020 
regional transportation system plan is reaffirmed. and the design 
year for the plans be extended to the year 2025. The extension 
of the plan design year to 2025 will provide a 20-year time 
frame for the plan and its forecasts. 

EXTENSION OF YEAR 2020 
REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
PLAN DESIGN YEAR TO THE YEAR 2025 

Figure 2 presents the proposed interim extensions of the year 
2020 forecasts of population. households, and employment to 
the year 2025. Comparison of estimated current population. 
household, and employment levels to forecast levels indicate 
that the year 2020 forecasts remain valid for long-range 
planning at both regional and county levels. Estimates of 
population and households have been closely following 
forecasts. Estimates of employment have exceeded forecasts due 
to unprecedented 15 years of economic growth without any 
signifi cant reversal. However , the economic downturn of recent 
years may be expected to bring employment estimates more in 
line with intermediate growth forecasts in the long term. and 
employment growth over the next 20 years may be expected to 
be slower due to labor force requirements to be met almost 
entirely by in-migration rather than growth from existing 
Region population through increased female labor force 
participation or movement of population imo ages of labor 
force. The proposed interim forecasts represent an increase from 
the year 2020 to the year 2025 of about I percent in population 
and 3 percent in households and employment and a continuation 
of the rates of growth projected through the year 2020. The 
adopted year 2020 regional land use plan is proposed to be 
extended as well to the year 2025 with no significant change. 
The modest increase in population, households. and employ­
ment of 1 to 3 percent would be added to the plan largely 
through additional infill and redevelopment of exist ing urban 
centers. with the remainder added to already defined urban 
growth areas. Based upon consideration of the projected 
regional demographic and economic growth from the year 2020 
to the year 2025. and the extension of the regional land use plan. 
the incremental transportation needs from the year 2020 to 
the year 2025 were defined. and incremental changes were 
proposed to extend the year 2020 plan to the year 2025. 

Public Transit 
The extension of the public transit element of the year 2020 
regional transportation plan to the year 2025 proposes the 
continuing expansion of the Region's publi c transit system. The 
expansion as shown in Table 3 and Figure 3 would be from 
I ll ,500 vehicle-mi les of service in the year 2020 to I 24.700 
vehicle-miles of service in the year 2025. or about a I 3 percent 
increase. The expansion of transit service between the years 
2020 and 2025 would largely include continuing improvements 
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Figure 2 

ACTUAL A ND PROJECTED REGIONAL 
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in service frequency and. as well. some extension of routes into 
more completely developed areas. 

Transpot1ation Systems Management Element 
The transportation systems management element of the plan 
is intended to encourage more efficient use of the existing 
transportation system. and includes travel demand manage­
ment measures to encourage carpooling and transit travel 
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Table 3 

TRANSIT SYSTEM OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS IN 
THE REGION: 1995 AND 2025 RECOMMENDED PLAN 

Existing Recommended 
Transi t Servtce Characteristics 1995 Plan 

Round-Trip Route Length (m iles) 
Raptd Routes .............................................. . 523 1,360 
Express Routes .... ................... ............. ....... . 437 430 
Local Routes .............................. ................ .. 

Kenosha Urbanized Area ... ....... ............. . 192 220 
Milwaukee Urbanized Area .. ..... ......... ... . 1,135 1,560 
Racine Urbantzed Area ........................... 1--_=::__-+---=-=----i 186 210 

Subtotal 1,513 1,990 

Total 2.473 3,780 

Average Weekday Vehicle Requirements 
Peak Period ....... ...... ... ................................. . 537 894 
Midday Off-Peak Period .............. .............. .. 286 453 

Revenue Vehicle-Mi les (average weekday) 
Rapid .. .... .................. ......... ..................... .... .. 3,800 16,100 
Express .............. ..... ................................... .. 5,400 22,800 
Local ............... .... ............. .............. ......... .... .. 55,800 85,800 

Total 65,000 124,700 

Revenue Vehicle-Hours (average weekday) 
Rapid .... ............... .... ........ ............. ....... ....... .. 200 700 
Express ............... ....................................... .. 310 1,500 
Local ................................. ......... .................. . 4,730 7,400 

Total 5,240 9,600 

Source: SEWRPC. 

and thereby reduce vehicular travel. It also includes traffic 
management measures which seek to obtain the maximum 
vehicular capacity practicable from existing arterial street and 
highway facilities. The year 2025 interim plan will continue to 
recommend the transportation systems management measures 
included in the year 2020 plan. 

Arterial Street aud Highway System 
The potential incremental traftic volume. traffic congestion. 
and needs on the arterial street and highway system from the 
year 2020 to the year 2025 were reviewed. The incremental 
traffic vol ume and traffi c congestion was that traffic volume and 
traftic congestion which would not be alleviated through the 
proposed public transit or systems management elements of 
the plan. 

The arterial street and highway element of the year 2020 
regional transportation plan recommended the expansion of 
arterial capacity on 538 miles, or about 15 percent of the 
planned 3.6 12 mile arterial street and highway system. including 
124 miles of new arterials and 414 miles of widened arterials. 
Based upon the incremental traftic volume and traffic 
congestion which may be expected between the years 2020 and 
2025, an additional 39 miles of arterials may require 
consideration of capacity expansion after the year 2020 (see 
Table 4). It is not recommended that these identified 39 miles of 
arterials be added to the regional transportation plan for 
recommended capacity expansion. Rather, it is recommended 
that the Commi ssion work over the next three years with each 
county and the municipalities in each county to consider the 
addition to the plan of these 39 miles of arterial capacity 
expansion. 
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Figure 3 

HISTORIC AND PLANNED VEHICLE MILES 
OF PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICE ON AN 

AVERAGE WEEKDAY IN THE SOUTHEASTERN 
WISCONSIN REGION: 1995-2025 
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year 2003 estimates are based upon transit operator budgets. 

Source: SEWRPC. 

Table 4 

INCREMENTAL ARTERIAL STREET AND 
HIGHWAY CAPACITY EXPANSION NEEDS 

BEYOND THE YEAR 2020 TO BE 
CONSIDERED WITHIN EACH COUNTY 

County Facility Name Termini 

M•lwaukee S. 13th Avenue W . Drexel A venue 10 
W . College Avenue 

N. 1 07th Street W. Brow n Deer Road to 
W. County Lme Road 

Subto tal ·- .. 

A acme STH 164 STH 36 to Waukesha 
County Line 

Subtotal .. .. 

W alworth USH1 2 CTH P to STH 59 

STH 120 Grant Street to USH 12 

Subtotal .. .. 
Washtngton USH 45 Sandy Rtdge Road to CTH V 

STH 60 Wacker Drive to STH 83 

CTH P Rusco Road 10 Parad1se Onve 

CTHO Colgate Road to a po~nt one-half 
mile west- Amy Belle Road 

Maple Road CTH 0 to STH 175 

Subtotal -- ·-
Waukesha STH 16 D IVISIOn Street to 

Riverview Lane 

STH 74 Waukesha Avenue to 
Menomonee Aven ue 

STH 164 IH 43to Racme County Line 

CTH 0 CTH TT to CTH X 

CTH K CTH JK to CTH V 

CTH 0 CTH V to a potnt one-half rn1l e 
w est of CTH V 

CTH Y Hillendale Road to 
Racine Countv Line 

CTHHH CTH Y to CTH 0 

Sub1otal .. .. 
Total .. ·-

Source: SEWRPC. 
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r Additional Information 
An electronic version of the newsletter. th e staff memorandu m summarized in the newsletter. and the public meeting 
notice are avai lable at www.sewrpc.org/regtransplan. 

For more infomUition: 

Kenneth R. Yunker. P.E. 
Assistant Director 
Southeastern Wisconsin Regional 

Planning Commission 
(262) 547-6721 
Fax: (262) 547-1103 
kyunker@sewrpc.org 

To provide written comment on the regional transportation plan: 

U.S. Mail: PO Box 1607, Waukesha, Wl 53187- l607 

E-mail: regtransplan @sewrpc.org 

Fax: (262) 547- 1103 

SOUTHEASTERN WISCONSIN 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

W239 N1812 Rockwood Drive 
P.O. BOX 1607 
WAUKESHA, WISCONSIN 53187-1607 
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·~~ M l&l•r ~'" T"-'""'· Vo71(11 tt, :X:Ol To .otooo. ·~·n~-- I'll~~ .... ~vr ._...,,., ., to r~l"' ""-' ... •tuao•.:... tt~• ,.....,,.. rA the 
1111.-,.atiiiiT••"'&p:•~-~•"\pi.6•••GOnl-ct 

Southeastern Vilscons fn Regional Plann ing Commission 
Wl2WNIOI2fklc.tr..ooderr... 

P.O ne. 1601 
~ WO!>Itn~. WhCOOt ll'l :UtOr•tf07 

~ t>I>Ofi• : ,U-""7·"<ltfu:'K"l-S47-tt03 
:.. f·me.M:r•9'' '"'pi•~Onw•pc::.0f111 
.J _.,., ...... ..., ..... "'O ..... •t"lao> 

~*""" .. .,..,.,"""""""" 

MILWAUKEE JOURNAL-SENTINEL 
2/10/03 

~ 1l:a rn• ....... :;;::~QO:!::F-r~~~~ 

f I PUBLIC INFORt.1A'riON MEETINGS AND HCI.RINGS 
) SCH:.::OULEO ON IU!GION,,L TAANSPOMTATION PLAN 

' j Ctli.:cr-.:; tllct ilo't:I0.1 ton se:it$ of pt.;hli::: inloml..lllGn "'"'---t:ng: ~nlj h~l'llr!ntj: to koour.ITICfO o'ilioul, w.nd to CCmtnij('\ 
I 00. II"CI 1'\agtOna: Tr"..nspCn3Uci'\ 1-"''an lOt' &;;u:JlQ:lSie•n w.:.:xsln. ()'.fOr Uw las: yc;t!, U"o Sou'.hti:B:Oicrn \"IISI:C)."\• 

:in ~.or.JJ ?la~ f".I."'S COO'Itrus:.;on no'ls been c :>n<:uc:.og stuOe:; o1 t."tG ~~~~ructiOI\ Ollt'IO :t1u1w3y eyslnr:1 (II 
•ovlhc:asttt·n Wt:.-::ansin ftllfl or c'tcndlno Chteltlg¢--h;1~Gfl I'.O:ntr.u<.er rcl! lror.t Kt.-ro:oh3 to R.,-,.._--Jre •nc.J •.!rr.-t"t..· I kvc.r. Tno l:1~e1 rOCO'Tir:iendA:k'ins Ql !tl\::>4l :ttu:t1a!i wnen ccm!')~utod co~d bft llckJ&o'J IQ !:lO ~~~o•~dolion5 of ' 
II' II Corr.niiS~IOf,'s r.:'9:onA11rtl:l~;nk>r. plt.r~ . S~gc~'J('I"\! havct been rrsdd ov-ar \he •a:.t yeu thll: th:'l Co'Tl· 

l, ,l1lS~:):'I hc&C mcc:\nc.:«= '" descnbc thil ri)C()In>~·lCir:~~'\5 o1 U:c carr~:lllegional tr~.,:opot1,1t:)(l ~lc!r., r~·tltw: t!u~ 
<k)tett d p!3n ll'Y\11emer.Lll on \o t!ate, and r~:~rhrm tlW Co:TVT:~!"Jcn'~ COOtmi\."Y.int lc pu:t;t.lflg :mclomeOI~thon 
o: the curtcn: pl"n rec:om:nttnrtnllo.'\S 'T11e P4..•pon ot tho t.>vco ;xttlic: moeii.,::JS b 10 tctVI!:\"1 ~o r-acocr:mcnuc· 

I 
hcr.s o' lho C!JrNnt ro;,toM! IIMS;)Cc:dtion pt~tn, dc.scrbc ~.'IM lmplcmtntahon to da:lt, •o.llh:m ttl~ Comnussk:n'& 
r.onuT"~Imcnt 10 V1e wnp!nmenh1tt1Cn of tfle rcglcna.i lt.l,~p:)l!olion pl!ln, <~nd 10 oll:et~., pu:>~c comm,.nl on the 
rew;'onat ~ranspt,;•lahon t'l.!l.., •u~4J L'lO prog•su of plan impfti'M/\Illlloo, E:Kh .Sf"SS.OO w~l bcg\.1 w.lh A n•vetifl!J In 
·opwn I':<Y.Jse·rc,,n.allrcm .f OC·8 00 p.m .. ..,-;o pr()V)C.Jc an oppe,-:unq 10~ one·c:n-?ne Of ln tr.'i.ll !)t:>ups vwilh 
s~ to U!Ctlvt tnlvtm3tlon, .hk q.JC~nons. end p:v:id'J c.orr.m.,."'nl. A ~scnt3h0n W"l tMI mado by st.lo, 1116 00 p m .• 
!o:t:Jv.'Cd o! 6.~0 p.m. by o p..:IJiic heJ.r:ngnrOVI::IIay a 101'\.im lor pc~M: CQmmt'lnl in ""towu hnlr' 101:nar. 

F~cNY 25. 2003 

Fet,r\.lz.ry27.2~ 

Fc::n.uuy27. 2003 

llaHntown Tr.1ns.~ C9nlt!f, 
Ha't>o< U!)hi.O Room 

Hc.1ti1Gvo P:acc, 
Auditorium 

Unitl'ld Cormnur.r.y Cont.,,, 
Mlddl& Set ,ool Gyrnn.:l1ium 

50? E. :.C.C~M SUGtl, 
Mll'..-aukot , WI 

:!22St N. Or. Mantn LuihGr King, Jr Ortvc, 
J.11v1Ch..V.eo, WI 

920 S. 9" Strt:vl. 
e.111Waukeo. WI 

Pc~or.s with sc:co;:,l r.e&ds 1ro ;:,skod 10 con~::t :t\0 Cem::"Mtsion otfret$ '" Cld'tJneo Of lhtttr preferred j\Obllc 
mc~Un:J da!o 1110 tNI n~JUOQr~le iUTiH'Il)e·'n4tftls c..:.n be mt~~OO Artccu:d ~'f be ~tc ;:,:r.u.s I!L"\c;!!cr rr.obllly, 
1!\IIIICt'..lls re'IIIOW Of ln~CfPI II&IIOr.. or ile;1tve :ut~opstion, 1nciU'.!iny ltlC ~ tsion ol C'.)tt'me:'l!3. 

lnfQrmulion Ht~ardinQ lhe r&r"..o;nm~r.<!ill:cns ef the ro~lonal trenspor".at~ plan - induCing public tram>~! ;;nd 
ar1efli\l s:roet ar.C hi9tlway elc!me:1ts ot :ha p:an. the :mp~rntntal~:'l o! thO p!t".n toc.J.llil, and ti l! extcntton oft(~& 

pb.n ~s!Qn year may be ctt:!:incd allhe la.'.IGwoJir-9 w~bshe: \V' ... w.semoc:.u~rcgttaro:.plrln. 

1n aC:d:bon !-:) pro·,i<!it'og comments ttl th~ public :Teetinu~ 3nd haar.nss. wrltlcr. C'OfTVN('I(s r.tay also be avt.Jm.!· 
:ed. \'Jutton COfMief'll~ ~hov!d bo roconO'J no l.l!e:r :han TutsdiW. i.-htr.:h 11, 2003. To a1k li!JO!.fi;)(IS, lo sut..mit 
wrill!:n~rrmoou, or :o rcque~l a Ncw:;Lott 'lr en lhis re•.•1cw o~ U'lo Regtcn;~l Transr;.ort.1tion Pt;)n, pleas~ conta~: 

D-14 

Soulheastun Vllseonsin Attglonal Pl02nning Commi~,;on • I 
W239 N18 l2 Rocl<wood Orin 

P.O. Box 1607 
W.1ulc.uh.a, Wisconaln S311H·I607 

Phor.e: 2&2-547--0n1 Fa'l[: 262·547·1103 
E·.n311: reg1JanepL1nOse'M"pC.org 

www.~ewrpc.org/reg:r.rnspla n 

MILWAUKEE STAR 
2/13/03 

, .... ·-····-·-------------------------·, ... --.. ~ 
1 . . P~DLIC l!'oiFO.fiV..·\TiOt\ Mi!S'TlHas A~:o 1--EAG:'lGs 1 j S.:Hi:OUL.EO ON A!GION.~~¥ TnAf'J~FC'ftT.t.T!=:i·l ?LA:t . 

I 
l:·~~~s u: IOA!~l lo c so:ti'- ot &:L11.J:IIC ln'~rrr:.bOf' r."~Cttl;r~'! p/l"J ~~~ :o ~;:..-, rr.~ :ltc-.;: ttr.d ~ ~ 
co:m-:er.l o.,, lt.e i'-wJfVf'!!l ir~s~!'H1~ttY Pfu. IN SoutJ-t:clS.t£:-'" Wi$f..cn.sin. 01"Y tne l~t y<!&". t.~ 
Sol:lne~sleai'l ',\~-,cons,n r.t9icncl P:~:l:1~t',:CO..llrr~ss or ,..tiS bcer,cenWclln9 ~t.Jd,c:: {jl tnc rc:::on~:~icr. 
o: :ta! hx;way s.yr.\um or s:>u:r,\laa:~rr. \'.1XGI'\...ot:n and c' Q)ller.<!'u•J Ch•ca~o·l·Q;~~ comr.il:1t't rail trc:TI I 

• i\t:--csh~ to fid.,..il'e ~r.d t.l'J'!J.lu'<u. The r.nal r!!conwr.!:...-.:anoos ol t;.,csa s:~..:Sn whcr: oorr~leted could 
' tH a:Jc'ed:., :h, ra?..:-nmer...1J~O: lh\:Cor..mrs:.:on·s rsylcrl£111o.n$p0t:.1:10npl;.n. S·J9gc$t,;onsha\le to!F.n 

rr 11M ao~er N '-1-..c yu: l!lZ.I Uv.: Ccf":''ri!'~ held meelir.t:.s l'l M~t.!MI :lM.• •ec."";;.--:rriCll~oltiCO~ ol tt'.o c-• .-ront 
1f:9tOnJIIron~rtatior,p!an. tE''liti.W tt·oo:> dolc;rtt~ of ;Jiar.i'T.pfCITIO"\t.l!nn !odf):o. OlX fOilo'firrl" tJ',o Ccmrnssion'c 
co:r.m.1mcnt :o ~ul'$\t;n~ i+ti1)~'J,:'lf'ntatlcr. ol tt.o currer.t p!an rcc::~er.t.Salions. Tho r:urposc ol the t1'lrcc 

l ~u!>l!cmaetings is to m·.-iGw :J:e rccomm~;~:ldatioi'\S' of the corr&nt rfi{for.nt lru"*rtDUJn plan, c!escribc plen 
it:"Y~m~:(&t:o., :o dn!R, ronl'f.r.r. ~ Co~·oo·u comn-~tllia!\1 iO lh~ ~!omontation ol ttu ~•s•or.al 
lr.V\~Jliel1plan, andtoet.lQi.nputJJ;.....:cor:"aanonlonlhe ·~n..:lu~r.sp«.ahCnJ="" er.Gtr.ePf'OI._:re.s~elpiJ.n 
L-r;Jiemenl(\lfOn. !:act: :s~S$ on Y~-i3 begin wiCI'I ~ moetn..J i:t ~n !'Joe~"' t:::mtal hom 4.co-o.oc p.m .. \V'" 
p:.:Yr.~o znopportlnty tc muwtcr.e--o~·or.cor In srn..1H!;roups ·.Nlth statllo'tc.fl\·e inform&t.o.,, uJ:. que!<.or.s, 
nne ~ICio~\! Cttmr~o: . A ~.Hfl~"r.~ti.Jn VIlli bo rr:,'\de :r,. t.t.~H ~: S,CO p.m .• t:>:lowcd n.t Q.30 p,IT' .. by 11 p:A:IHc I 
hcJrlng prO"-..-uJing rt lc.~•:n lor puti:c comrr.e:l: 11'1 ,awn t.aU' brr.a~ . 

iJ.a::! Rciisfn:e!AoGm ~<}l.i:(l J 

Fobru<!.tJI 2~. 2003 Oowmown Transil Ccnlt1r, 
Harbor Li!)h13 Room 

909 C. ~!.ichig~n S:reo1. 
Mdi'>'On.Jkge, WI 

Fe=>:u~l'"'l ~ 7. 2003 ttaart!O"to r'l.lce. 
Auditorium 

~229 N, Ot. MarJn !..u:het Kif'9, Jr. Otlve, 
Mi-wau~ee, WI 

Umted'COir.mUnll'/ Ccntor, 
l-r11ddle School Gyfl'Y)~S1crn 

&20 S, 91h $1f~Ol, 
Mtmu.:kae, \VI 

=arsons with ~I r.OOd~ .1rc .,sADa 1<1 cont&:t tr3 Cctr.r:ltl~s!on ollico1 10 aavznco a ~~r p:e'crr~ 
rn:b~< rr.~tetiu!J dottA .'fO 1.,<'1 otPPfllPriiJic ~nong£>mcnts can t;c m~c. Alltct~ IThl'J be :il!t ac:::-c~ af'lod.'or 
rr::tbl!tty,mc10n.:ll~. fO'IIC'N c-r IDicrpr~tallor., or e.c:ivo :Jart:~~ahon, hcludlng tr.e sub"nls::.or. ot com:norls. 

lr.lorma:ion •l!::;arding the tecommor'ldiJtk)ns of the r.l~tOnel lrMspor:abon plan- hch.:cfng pub~ :ran.s•l 
and .r.~naf stn:ct .::~nd ht-;~y c:cm~O:J ot ~e ~an. the imP:emental.-:n ot ~e p.M to d31o, and the 
o:<1er.:o~ ol tho plnn ;:esfgn )tar rr...y btl oll:dlned "' \..."le loi O'Mtlg ,;vbsllu W'f."W.Sdwruc:.org!regt:auliiPian. 

In rc.~tlitlc~ 10 p~·:ld',ng cc:rr.m&n'-1 at !hi! pub[IC m~~Hngs ~nd hcsrir.!]s. wrltiGn comments ma:t at$0 bo 
sutrr.itted Wnlt~ttH~r.v~nt~s.~ould be ree&ivt!dnolatcnhon Tue.s::!ll,y, ~-latch 11, :t.003. ·roask ~ue:Uions. 
to ~~.;t wri111Hl corr.moNs, « :c rcqu~.sc o t-.ewS:e~&r on tnls tavie'N '' ~ ~!C:"d T u:m~portatlon Plar., 
D~e.se eonl!k:"'· 

::i-outhe3st ern Wl,eon, ln Rtgton;al Planning Commission 
W239 N1812·ROC)(\YOOd Ortve 

P .0. eo·x 1607 
Waukes ha, Wlsecnsln 53187·1f507 

Phone: 262-547-6721 Fcx: ~62·5.47·1103 
E·mall: regtransp lanOsewrpc.org 

www.sewrpe.org.trogtron3piM 

MILWAUKEE TIMES 
2/13/03 

U orJrios d~ Sc~ionu de Jn!ortn~d6n i'lab1iu 
S(,br~ 'Piom U!!gion:.l de Tr:aospo;taciOn 

ruC-...:nca~t.G41u~••w.:ttmi:anct.R~ P"l•~Dirry~u.p.ns atmJittflbftRt;itt.-lclth."!SS'rt:to1aid:rrm 
$&&'t l'"ft '/ri'l"..Qmil. 0\nM II iilqo l/.4, ~ Ccln'.m6o h'lio'd- dt Pt&ntltOAUI~ ~~ rt.--z:~&idJ/GJ tctrt:l ~t b~~OC-~~-:.kru4t 
nmltr;s 1!&1-:o:rttR ;, 1'1"'11-CIH'ISil 'fit bulu~6n 4tlf.d ~til fit su h~tll CMc• J riNLiteucbrili!Hos.\a cuRl Or.. yMt~t;ul-,t~. l1i rctm~n· 
~I'Jt':.W'.sir t~!lnn~tiu~t&Unmllii~ all.l~~delpb\rtgicllal*hnfltrbdtir'IOtl.l tornlslUt a.•n•i• imstNI\hlin­
M . ~ tb'M ~ sttiOM StttUt.C.U t. . , Ia c.-i6ftarnn lUk$1"~ ~¥1 :Jfi CM" btn~ot._, •r~panrrpna.ld<i hu· 
):1\M'a.y.t~:..~.ri'!U'dy.&dt~dr~..,h&s:bllhO-l.yndnNrs:.ca::r..mnaet~t~ndp:;,ll. lJ C!II:JCi6ndtlnl~ 
St!ilanf1~Gtt~rt~KIO..'Inat,\lnrtfc:~6t~f.ntmir el,i.n!l.la¢!fttfltCtnh:ntJb(ldu.ttffnr~d~~ 
c~ t1 im)~enQd6c il<!t,f.YI ~J dt abltlltl a."tW!ltonOS tStl pi.Mc:1 Wrt t1 pbA :'~ » 'nc~or"~ y ~ tl p!lllrtl" ~ p\.al6t i'r.piao· 
~C~a~COII'If"-!lri CinUimiit'o~hol.M- dt4111l·'•·llJtlull ~~ddtco.1tai'J,It!r:~~et:;11!4Mpc~:a-lWW·.:.~ 
etllpt!plflts9"JPHC.bt f(ry'.Os4t'_.c..il~llluar IU"1-.s,J Ott~ l\u~A W'ri!l<t~ J«tWibct-.dornl tn&.t:lpm 
\!f'Wen&r..JIH:i.,.t:.kaaW'-ll,.. diat.J A~~ M\p6t.b .. lllllamwiD ck"\niJ•Ur . 

htltl'o11 X'OJ 

ft~rtrt 21. 2COl 

.E<IiJ l.<in!lilin 
Oawftta-wn fnu11 Ctntcr 
nt.in~Jbt lJtlrts 

Ctr.ln dtla C~•~:IKdadUIIIi'.aiUtQ 

Giauio tfelll uc;rb rr.t{.a 

UW:rrilln 
t07LMi~lnSb"ul 
).U..., n b t .Wf 

l7U ft. Ot )fa~ l*t fCIIJ. ..._ Dri-.oe 
~IIIMt.Yil 

rliS."'$he: 
H~'w""-tt. 'KI 

ft'fSN\M (~ ltU'i~Mft N~K!Ws WItt p.4t~u St CXIIKtU COIII.U,Q~S 4t I.ICe.V..Jil nbblt<it"-ob ltc•a k tl uhin ik Sll FJ'Iffret­
C\~ ·,af'llrlattl tu itl!M:In .aum:rduie11u 

:nl«r.uci6ol mrcJ ~ turcc~tnCu*'.e: klpla., rt9oroal-4t hiUfOilldn·incluytfl'ia ~~~~y ct.lu 1t1tll\fnln elf Ki¢«.rfdtl p'.H,blm.plr· 
;udaau dft ,r.n ll;,:,. Ia lttb.a. y !I 6s:de l!t l pW •• l.a rnrtuiOII dri ate :~~tt!t Iff d4W"m to Ia \irJJttilt ,ss[u l t Clltt111tt: 
.,., u_,~:ll9-'~tnp•~, 

4drr.~n dt ~tnl'fl at,l"'l_. .. , t ll llt w1i~t~ts pLl:'itA. lllgm •dn uc:II:Js plitdc" m cod~Cu. [)Jittt.lliu uuobs i t!:tr ur n~d"" • ,~ 

~~••rel ll!t~'.ls II ~~m~fll dtiZOOl. Pa!.ahampA~~Ilbt.lllt:'ld~rt:lmtllbrlot eia-111~ ~p..:'1 Ftdfuu c:arh ojt brTiitit5nbt?tu Rtli.1n•l6t 
lrM~Ipllbc.\:;, tnar lit ccdx~uu fl. 

Southe.utttn WistonJin R~gion.tl Pl.llV1ing Commission 
\\'1.3') Nun Rockwood Drh·~ 

P.O. Box 1607 
W.a.uku h.a, Wisccnsin 53181·1607 

r hcnt : 262~7-6711 Fu: 162·541·1103 
f · mJ.1 I: rcgtransl!1an3nwrpc.ors 
""W'W.S~wrot.OC"~/n::~ttaOSDI:L., 

EL CONQUISTADOR 
2/14/03 



r 

PU&!IC I~UOI\M~llON ~~E~IlNC .o.NiiJ:~--·---- - j 
~Ctlr:I'>UL£1> Oi'i R£G10"\Al TP-.AN~PURtAr:ON JlL"l\ 

C'.!J"t:! ~ ~ l~v,ted !C. ~ i• :iu o! JIIJ\iir ,'l>:mall')ft mutor.,, 1111! t:u••rl' tt.o ltt~n mrrt <)~tl 11'1': ·~ ~On.t11U.I 01\ 1!~ l'qt,";l'l4 
.; -~';f('!I~· -O:I h· ... In: s .... n.c:· ~·"~~ W!Sl0l')ool\ CM.·r ~ lu• Yt~f L't S<.lut'.\')\!trlll \1. """'"~:n Rtor, ro,f P ... ~ri~ ~ c .. li" M b•. 1': l'tu b.."tr, 
..r! -:u.~ ~t .. do~\ !I tlte :l'tllliiHI•'•O• J t' ~ f1 "::•u t \)'l~i"r., ol ~t-Uou\J-.,1\A'I\.CI'.S·A ,tuf o! u :t , ~.·.~ {.1..c;~')l;;:).t~ (l:;r.'"'.•o'·: rail 

f' r .r... •.• ... ..,..~ . .. i M ..... ,l.t• "!w ii:..,l '"'~ln'.t.,dltrtl oii~ .... O( •!ld!t•, ,.J...•,. ,.,..~ ., •. I . ..!.: .......... Jul "'... Hroor. 
"' '•trs~.!t: "' --~~s.. ~sre,;.:e:-.alltl.:a..-.w~W~p.L,::.Ovu:nU(.r\ilot t..ort~t:ll~ttr"'' ••~1.' )••·u~·t!-J:(u~o• . .u,,..,hd1 
.... ,,,..,,,t .. O'fff· rr.r.t"'~.o\,U"'\ fllhf t:'Jittll\ lt f OI".II! tru~:.);;.tl..lt:«< p1.11"\ c.:1.r • l~ ~:;.;r, t.f p!." t p!ttcoC"i•T"'Jof•l4t:•~. 

• • • ,;_.'- ~~ t'c C·t,.JI•II.IOI~:I-. cur. ~1111.!/ltt.! t> ;ws.u:c .:Jtp1rl'lnt•21llor. of the p\an IKfl:'"tlmPfW'.)tlo:~ Tht purpov d!h .. :i•ttot: nl"tllr:tl 
., 10 :~~~~. ~n~ , .. , ... ~· -•nC..too(IJ of 1~•: t-lfl\~lt rritOr..1 l: .OI\)4/1 r\l t;on ~:ln. ~\o..ttloot pl;~11 llr.Jl1l"'"'I\Ttallo0"1 to dolt~ rt21r!r":l'l 1h.,: 
~e.,.,":"", \-.;.:-ra "/111 ·~;'--•trl: lo l:!tf tmirtl'rUt-Ct:ltt r-1 th<' ret ONi ti''"SfiOilo~t»n plM, 1~d 1o obut:: pubut :CJ:"~"":ttrt C.!'l L"':t ·~&tOn>! 

I
:.~ '';"•I. -"' r .. :. • '•M 1'«- l-!"""' r4a•'• 1rpkr:u-:ua.Uon. bJI St:.ti!Hlr.U!.:e_, "" 1'1 ~ tl'l(e\tt'l· l~ ·~ft ).g,:se· :n-1:-~- ft")lft4 pm 
~ ~ .,,_ ~ ~ r..:u•l.. ~'J CVf4"• tu~ .. «r ~ ta~t or.t-VA-GO~ "' '"' ~niiJ JNI." 'w'l:.\' ~lJ m:t~\i! a~J;:ur..aJo1~ .. ·.aq·~"-~ ;o.J r-o-.W-­
""" tt"'l" • ,.., .. .,.. .... , ..... '"' .!I ._. ".wit lto,- s<.J!Y ~~ 6 Pffl ~· ow.l •l5 )(I r:-. ~ a J'l \t.; hetru\f rro~\.1!;.•-1 1 W.,.o lor ~.:He COII:o 
... ~ ,·!coo,:; ,,r! .. •~•• 

V;ltr 
L·~r~rr lft 7003 

~ .. lob'lSflln<lm 
Dn•nlu,..r. l :l'rmtC'tr.lu 
H1:boc L..;hts R:om 

ht:.ttkP.-t l't~ct 
f,Jditoriue~ 

t 'nttroJ C•tmrtutno:~ l'~nlt:r (UC{) 
M:~l( Sd!OOI C~tT.tiU;U;r. 

~IIlla 

907 E. >fld:·~r. S\rttl 
M:J~~ukfe. \V1 

ll29 N OJ ~1llun lv'"'e YJ.."'I. lc OIM 
M .. '".r>ukt-t 'NI 

92QS9thSiml 
Ma1..-.Jio:e-c.,WI 
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